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Dated - 21.10.2024

To

The Mansigier Listisg,

Metropalisan Stoek Exchange af Indhia 1.éd
Vibgyor Towers, 4™ Flosr, _

Plot No 2 €. G Hiock_ Opp Trident Hotel
Bandma Kurla Complex. Bandra (E), Mumbai
PIN: 054

Subjeet: Re-Submission of the Annual Réport for the Financial Year 2013-24

Respooicd Sir,

We wonld like to inform you it we have (dantified some missing pages i the Annual Report for the
Fmancial Year 202324, which was uploaded on Soptomber 1. 20024, 1o the owhange ponal, This issuc
arose doe 1o o technical problom durmg the merging nd compresaon of the PDF file

We ame pow re=sutoniming the complete Annual Reporn for the Finanend Year 2623-24 for the cuwhange
records and dissemination

Additionally the Anaual Report, which includes the Notice. has also been wplpaded to the company 's
sehsiie and ciun he acosssed b www kumaraiocast com,

Thank sou for your attention to this maticr
Thanking vou,

Yours Faithinlly,

Fir Kamar Autocsd Limited
igitally signed b
AJAY KUMAR gje/;\l\t/aKElJ;g\ResogD

SOOD Date: 2024.10.21
14:07:08 +05'30"

AJAY KUMAR S0O0D
(Whole Time Director)
LDVEN: DNMGRESES)
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1 | MrAnm Sumar Sood Chazman & Maragng Director
37 | Ashich Seed Exeomtive Dasctor
13} | M Ajay Kumar Scod Execunrve Direstor
{41 | Slr Shrey Bhuean Independent Darector
(%) | Ms Rem Mehra Independers Woman Duectia
(6) | Air RakeshDianeda Independest Duector
COAMPANY SECRETARY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
LS Pranav Knanm Mi Ushs faraprakach
Hl's Vigay & Assocmies, A's Harshal Arcra & Assocmtes,
Charnersd Accountants Practicing Company Secretanes
EEGISTEAK AND TRANSFER REGISTERED OFFICE
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NOTICE

NOTICE 5 bereby ziven that the 3™ Anmul General Sleeting of the Membens of Kumar Awtocast
Limited will be hald on Friday, 27 day of September, 2024 = 12:30 PAL at the registersd office of the
company sitisated 3t C-17%. Focal Poust, Phase VI Ludhiaia-141010, Pumsb to tramsact the followmg
busmessas

ITEM NOL1: TO BRECEIVE & ADOPT AUDITED ANNUAL FINANCIAL S5TATEMENTS AND
OTHER REPORTS

To receive, comswdar and adopt the Audited Fumncial Ststements of the Company for the Fimnsial Year
eaded 31° Mar<h, 2024, rogather with the Reporms of the Board and the Directors and the Auditers therson
and of thoughe fir, w0 pasy, the fallowing resolution as un Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone Firmncial Statements of the Company for the financial year
endad harch 31, 2024 along with the repoits of tie Board of Dwsctors 2md Avdrors thereon, be and are
hereby recoved, comenlered and adopred ™

ITEM NO.2: RE-APPOINTMENT OF A DIRECTOR LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION
To re<appoint Sk Ay Kumar Sood (DIN! 00683585), who retwes by rotation beng chgbls, offens
hermedf for seapposntment and 1 theush &t to pass, the following resolution a3 20 Ordirary Reschiion:

“RESOLVED THAT puirsuant to Section 152 and other apphicable provisom f any, of the Companies
Ast, 2013, the Rules thersunder (mcluding any statutory modificanon(s) or teznsctmett thereof for the
tmme beins m force, Sh Amy Kumer Sood (DIN: 00685385}, Dwector who tenires by roration at the 39
Annuzl General Mesting. be and s hereby reappomnted 2 Director of the Company




ITEM NO. I: BLANKFT APPROVAL FOR RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS UNDER
SECTION |58 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

T conaivier and i thoughe iz w0 paes with dr withour medificarioniz), the Sliowing rexeiuiicn o5 Ordiery
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pwsaant 10 provitions of Section 1388 3nd othet applicable provisions. i any, of the:
Companses Act, 2013 vead with spplicable Fules under Compames (Mestuses of Bowrd ang s Powers)
Rulss, 2014 and in term of agplicable proviswons of Lutmg Agreemem exscutad wath the Stock
Exchanges (including amy amendment mochfieation of re-enactment. thereof), and also pursmam 1o the
content of the Audit Committtes and the Board of Dirsctony vids resolunotis passed m theg tespartive
meetings, the approval of the Company be and 15 bereby for entenng o the following proposed Related
Party Transactions af Anm Length Price with respect 10 sale and purchase of goods and raw marteri@l by
and from Kumar Amocast Linufad for the finannal viear 202425 upto the nmveinsim per anmum amsounts
&3 appended m table below:

i Rumar Exports | Dureciors hvng Stemihoam Interest &0 Crores

& Fuar
Exponts In
sfustmies Bt
Lud
By Order of the Board
For Knmar Amtocast Elmited
sii-
Dote; 02007024 (Ajay Kumar Sood)
Plage: Ludhinna
Whale Tome Director
. . (DIN: - (06BS585)
House No 2086, Phase-1, Dugri Road.
Urban Estate Ludhiana, PB




Nogey!

1. A méwilier antitied to attond awd vote at tihe Mezting is entitled to appolnt & proxy o attend and vote
on apoll invtead of kincelfherself and ynck proxy need net be o mentber of the Company. The proxy,
I order to be éffective munt be récebvad By the Comgrany not less than 28 howrs before the Meetlng. The
Blank Proxy form it enclosed,

2 In Compiiance with Secvion 108 of the Companles Act, 2013 and Rule 29 of the Companies
(Manggement and Adwministrazion) dmeninent Rules J01%, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listed
Obligations And Disclosires Requdrensenis) Regrdarions 2015, the Compirity' has provided a fucliiy ro
tig members o exercise thefr vores electronically trough the electronic voring serviez facility arranged
by Central Depository Services (India) Limited. The facility for voting through batlot paper, witl also be
meade available af the AGM and the members attending the AGM who hove not elready caxt their voles
by remote esvoting prior te the AGM msy attend the AGM bur shall not be entitied o cast their vores
egaty.

3. Corporate Membery intending to send fheir autherized representutives o attend the mecting are
requestal ro send a cerdfled copy of tee Board Resolution authorizing their representative fo attend and
vate i their belalf at the Meeting.

4. 4 persom can act a5 a proxy om hehalf of members not exceeding fifty and holiding in the aggregate
nol more than ten percent of the total share caplial of the Company carrying veling rights. A member
holding more than ten percent of the tatal share capital af the Company corrying voting right may
appolnt single person as proxy and such person shall mo act @ a proxy for any other perion or
sharchalder.

5. A untement giving the reievant detaily of the Directors sevking re-appointnent and appointment
uneder Trewe New 2 of the accompanying Natice is annexed herewdih in explangiory satement

& Membery ore requested o (ntimate thefr gueries, §f any, related 1o accounss of loas severn days in
aivance of meeting so that information can be made available and furnished or mesting.

. Al documents referred o In the motics, unless otkerwise speciffcally stated will be available for
mienibers for inspection af the registered office of the Comparny botween 02,00 pin to 64,00 prt from the
dave hereof upto the dave of Annus! General Mevting.




B The régister of members and share tramyfer hooks shall remain closed from Friday, the 20%af
Sepeember, 2024 1o Friday, 2™ of September, 2024 (Both Davs Inclusive).

9. Mr. Harvhit Arora, proprictar of M's Harshit Arora & Assoviates has been appointed ax scrutinizer
Sfor providing the report on resulis of pallvote for the reyolution passed during the AGM

0. The Securitles and Exchange Board of Imddlz (SEBI) ks minndated the snlbmission af Permaness
Acceunt Number (PAN) by wvery participany in Securitter Market. Membars holding chares in phyvical
Sfann are, therefore, reguested to submit their PAN & the Company Skyline Financial Services Privase
Liwsited.

11, The Resulr of the resolnrions passed af the A GM of the Cowpany wilil be declared within 48 working
haurs af Conclision of AGM. The revulss declured along with the Serutinizer Report shall be ploced on
Comgrany's website and on the websdre of COSL and will be communicated to the stock exchanges.

11 Ma Harshit Arorn & Associates, Company Secrefaries, have beew appoinied av the scrutinicer to
scrutinize the e-voting process in falr and transparent manner (Including the ballot formy received from
members whe do mot have decss 0 fhe 2-vouing procesy). The scrutinfzer shall within o period af e
working dayy from the conclusion of e-voiing period, urblock the voies in presence of at least tvo
wirnexses nor In amptloyvment af the commoany and stk a report of the votes car In favour ar againsy, {f
any, forthwith to the chairman of the company.

13, In support of the Green Initiative, your Company proposes fo vend the dociments {ike Notice calling.
the General Mevtings and Annul Report containing Financial Stutzweniss, Divectvr™s Report etc and
tther contmunicationy in electrontc form We reguest vou to upduete your email address with your
Depository Particlpant Company RTA to eraure thor the Annnol Repors and other communicaiionn
redach you on your prefersed email

14, The Anmual Repore 2023-24 jx being sent thraugh electronic sode only to the members whove emnsil
adidresses are regivtered with the Comparny’ Deposicory Prrricipamis), unless any member has requesed
Sor a plyeiical copy of the repori. The members who have not registered their emall addresses, plyvical
coplés  of the Amanel  Report  2023-24  gre belng  semt by permitted  mode
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THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING ARE 45 UNDER:

i}

i)

Thee voting period beginy on 24° September, 2024 (9:00 a.m) and ends on 267 September, 2004
(5:00 pum.). Duripg tis period sharekolders” of the Compam, holding shares efeler in plivyical
Sorm or in demoterialized form, ey en the cut-off date (record daje) of 2k Sepiamber, 2024
miay cast thelr vou elecoronically. The svoting medule shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereqfier.

Sharehalders whe have already voted prior w0 the meciing dote would not be entitled to vole af
the meeiing venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circuler No. SEREHOCFD CMD CIR P2020242 dated 09.12 20620, under
Regulation 44 of Securitier and Exchange Board of India (Living Obligations und Discloyure
Regulremenss) Regudotioms, 2018, lsted entlties are reguined to provide remate e-vating facllln
fo irs shureholders, in respect af all shareholden’ resolurions. However, i hay been observed
that the participation by the public wow-instimugonal thareholders reruil shareholdery is at a
negligibde tevel

Currenily, there are muliple e-vating service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting focility 1o
isted engities (n India. Thiy mecessitotes registration on vartows ESPy and madntenawce of
mnltiple wxer IDs and passwords by the shoreholders.

in grder o increase the gfficienoy of thee voiing process, pursuans o a pudlic consafafton, if hay
bern decided to emable evoting 1o all the demat sccount Aolders; by way of a single login
credential, threugh, thelr demat aocourny webyiten of Depositorien’ Deporitory Participaniy.
Demat aceonnt helders would bet alde o Cast their voge without having to regizler again with the
ESPs, thereby, not enly facilitating seamless authentication dut also enhancing cave and
convenlerce of periicinaring In s=voling process,

ML;‘IEH&LM SEBNROCFDCMDAINF 2020043 Wﬂa&

Pursuant 1o abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Vorng for Individuul
shareholders holding secuyities in Demat mode & given belovw:

Tipe af Login Method
sharehalders




Frdivid el
Sharcholders
holding
SECurifies in
Demar modie
with CDSL

1}

3

4

Users who have opred for CDSL Easi © Easient facility, can login through
their existing wver id and possword, Oprion will be made avoilable to reack
e-Voting puze without any further authentication. The URL for users to
fogin to Easi / Eastewt are hitps: 'web. cdsfindia.comimyeasi‘home'login or
visat wvwowcdslindia.com and click on Login icon and sefect New Syszem
Myvasi

After successful login the Easi / Eesiest user will be able o see the e-Voring
aption far eligible companies where the evoring is in progrens as per the
information provided by company, On clicking the evoting option, the user
will be able to yee ¢-Voring page of the e=Voting service provider for caxring
your vote during the remote e-Voting period. Additionelly, there is also finks
provided fo accens the system of all e-Vorimg Service Providers ie
CDSLNSDL/EARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting
service providers” welwire direcely.

If the wver b nop registered for FasiEasiess, opiion (o register Iy
availableathttps: 'web.cdulindia. com m easi Registration/ EaviRegistration
Alternatively, the wier can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voung [link ovoilable
on www. cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by
sencding OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. Afrer successful authenticagon, wser will be able 10 see the <
Voting optivn where the evoting is in pregress and alip alile to directly
dreaty the svstom pfuﬂ.z—lhrﬁgi.fm&zfmﬂdm.

Individua!
Shareholders
holding
securitios in
demar made
with NSDL

1)

3

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the -
Services website of NSDL. Open web brovwser by nping the following URL:
hepssVeservices nsdlcom zither on a Personal Computer or on 6 muobile
Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the "Beneficiul
Owner™ icon under “Login™ which is available wnder ‘IDeAS" section, A
rew sereen will apen. You will have fo enter your User ID and Pasiword
Afrer succesyful authentication, you will be able o see o-Voting services.
Click on “Access to e-Voting™ under e-Voring services and you will be able
to see o-Varing page. Click on company nome or e-Voting vervice provider
name and you will be re-directed 1o e-Voting service provider websire for
cawing vour vore during the remote ¢-Voting period.

If the wser is not registered for [DedS e-Services, option to register is
available ar hups:‘eservices.nmvdl.com. Select “Registor Online for IDeAS
“Partal ar click at higps: Veservices.nsdl.com SecureWeb/TdeasDirectRes. jsp
Visir the e-Vorng websire of NSDL Open web browser by oping the
Salfowing URL: hops:vwwwevotingnsdlcomy’  either on a  Personal
Camputer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Vouwg system is
launched, click om the icon “Login" which i available  under
‘Shareholder Member” section. A mew soreen will operne. You will have to
enter your [ver ID (Le. yaur sivteen digit demar account number hald with
NSDL, Password QTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Afrer successful authentication, you will be redirected o NSDL Depositary
site wherein you can see ¢-Vouing page. Click on company name or ¢-Voring
seérvice pravider name and you will be redirected 1o e-Voling service provider
wehsite for casting your vote during the remote =-Voting peviod.




Individiual You can alvo login using the login credentials of your demat account
"fr:;‘.f;”'" through your Depository Participant registored with NSDL/CDSL for o-
secLTities in Voring focility, After Successful login, vou will be able to see #-Vorng
:::;: mooe) aprien. Once vou click on e-Voring option, you will be redirecied 1o
thraugh NSDL CDSL Depasitary site after successful authentication, wherein you
E;:'ﬂmﬂ can vee e-Voring feature. Click on company nane or e-Veting service
Participanis provider name and you will be redirected 1o o-Voting service provider website
Jor casting sour vote during the remote e-Voring perind.

logingpe | Helpdesk details 1
Treelividuwel Shareholders holding: ' Members JSacing any .rfclrmcaf issiee in fogin
securities in-Demat mode with CDSL | can conacs CDSL helpdesk by sending a

reguesi al

helpdesk evering acdslindia. comor contact
at roll free no. 1806 22 55 33,

Individiual Sharehalders holding Members facing any technical issue in login |
securities in Demat mode with NSDE. | can contact NSDL helpderk by semding. a
reguest ar evotingansdl.co.in or call ar roll
Sree wo.; 1806 1626 990 and 1800 22 41 30

vi  Login method for e=Voiing for shareholdery other than individual shareholders holding.
in Demar form & phyvicol vhareholders.

1) The sharekolders should log on te the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
2) Click on “Shareholders™ module
3) Now enter your User ID

a For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

b, For NSDL: & Character DP LD followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

¢. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should emer Falio N
registered with the Compary.




4} Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login

31 If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to vww. evoringindia.com

and voted on an carlier e-voting of amy company, then yaur existing password is to be
uesardd.

61 If you are a first-tive user follow the steps given bolow:

For Shareholders helding shares in Demat Form ather than individusl |
ard Physical Ferm

PAN

Enwer your 10 digit alphe-numeric “PAN Dbyued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as phyvical
shareholders)

o Shareholders who have wor updated their PAN wiak the
CompanyDepository’ Participant are reguedted to use the
seguence nwmber  semr by Companmy’'RTA  er  comtact
Compamy/RT AL

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Detils or Dute of Birth (in ddmumhyss

Bank

Dezails orider to login.

OR Date| o [f both the details are not recorded with the depositery or
of  Birdh | company, please enter the member id / folio nwumber in the
(DOEB)

g

i)

il

fixl

Sformar) av recorded i your demar aceoun or tn the company recerds in

Eﬁ'ﬁfeﬂf Bank details field as mentioned in inseriiction ).

=

After entering these detaily appropriarely, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

Shareholders holding sharev in physécal form will then directly reach the Company
selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach
“Pavyword Creation” menn wherein they are reguired to mandatorily enter their login
pusyword in the new password field Kindly note that this password iy 1o be also wved by
the demar holders for voting for resolutions of any ether company on whick they are
eligible ro vote, provided that company apis for e-voting through CDSL plagform. Ir i
srongly recommended not to share your password with awy other person and take
uimest care fo keep your password confidential

For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the detuils can be used only for -
votirng on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVEN 24090203 1 < KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED> on wiich vou choose
1o vore.

0




i)

ixv)

favi)

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION™ and egainst the
samie the option “YES'NO™ for voring. Select the oprion YES or NO oy desired The
option YES implies that yow assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you
dissent to the Resolurion.

Click on the “RESOLUTTONS FILE LINK™ if vou wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to voie on, click on “SUBMIT™. A
confirmation box will be displayed. If vou wirk fo confirm vour vote, click on “OK”, elve
te change your vote, click an “CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vate.

Once you “CONFIRM™ yvour vote on the resolution, you will mot be alloved to modify
Four voie.

You con aiso rake a prine of the votes cas by clicking on “Click heve 1o print™ option an
the Voring page

If a dewmar account halder kas foergonen the login password then Enter the User ID and
the orage verification cede and click on Forgor Passwerd & enter the derails as
prompied by the yystem.

Facility for Non —Individual Shareholders and Custodians —Remate Voring

Non-Individual shareholders (ie. other than Individuals, BUF, NRI eic) and
Custodians are required o fog on lo wwseevotingindio.com and repister thewselves in
the “Corporates”™ module,

A seanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entisy
should be emailed to helpdesk.evonngacdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details @ Compliance User skould be created using rhe admin
login and password. Tie Compliance User would be able to Iink the account(s) for
wikich they wish to vate on.

The fisr of accounss linked in  the login showld be mailed 1o
helpdesk.evoting@.cdilindia,.com and an approval of the accounts ther would be able to
cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Artorney (POA) which they have
wsued i favour af the Castodian, i any, should be uploaded in PDF formar in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

11




v Allernatively Non Individual shareholders are reguired to vend the relevant Board
Resolunion Authority. letrer erc. together with attested specimen signoture of the duly
aiitharized signatory whe are authorized ro vore, 1o the Scrutinizer and o the Company at the
emiail address viz; ewod@kumaraurocas.com, If they have vorrd from individual rab & nor
uploaded sume-in the CDSI e-voting system for the scrufinizer to verify the same

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHARFHOLDERS WHOSE EMANLMOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY DEFPQSITORIES.

1. For Physical shareholders- Please provide mecevsary details fike Folio No., Nawwe of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (frons and back), PAN (self atrested
seanned copy' aof PAN card), AADFAR (self atrested scanned copy of dadhar Card) by
email fo Companyw REA email id.

2. For Demar shareholders - Please update vour email id & mobile no. with your
respective Deporitory Pardcipant (DP)

3. For Individual Demar sharehalders - Please updaie your email id & mobile no, witk
your respective Depoasitary Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting.

If vou have any queries ar bsues regarding antending EGM & e-Vorung from the CDSL e-
Foting System, yvou can write an email to helpdesk.evotingg cdvlindia.com or contact at 02 2-10lf
Jree mo. 1800 22 55 33

Al grivvances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed o
Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Mawager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, 4
Wing, 25th Floar, Marathon Futwrex, Mafadlal Mill Compounds, N M Joski Marg, Lower
Parel (Eust), Mumbiai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdsdindio. com or call on
toll free 1o 1800 22 55 33,

iz




IXFORMATION AND DETAILS REGARDING DIRECTORS SEEKING EE-APPOINTAMENT IN
THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING:

Name of the Director AJAY KTMAR
Director Identification Number (DIN) D0685583
Date of Birth 2508 1934
Nationatity I Indian

Duite of Appointment on Board | 01102007 |
Qualification 7 Y—
No. of Shares Held | i3snen |
List of Directarships held in other NIL |
Compankes (eacluding foreign, private

and Section 5 Companies)

Memberships / Chairmanships of Audit | WIL
and Staksholders” Relationship
Coiinmiftess acrods Public Companies

Relntiom hip with other Directors Felated 10 Mr
Arur Kipmar
Sood and M.
Azhiph Kang
Sood

Non of the other Directors’ Key Mamagerial Personnel (EMP) of the company/their relatives is
concerned or intevested. fimancial or otherwise, in the rsolution et out at ftem No, 2.

By Ouder of the Board
Fer Komar Autocxt 1 fmited
Place: Ludblana
Duie: 02002024

g4

(Ajay Kumar Seo0d)

Whole Time Director

(DIN: - (N6S338S)

Houte No 2086, Phase-1. Dugri Road.
Urban Estate Ludhina, Pb

i3




Members Fobio No

Cliene D Ne

DP ID No

Natie 5 the Nessber
Namne of the Proxy Holder
No of Shores held

LWz reccrsd my our presence ot the Annus! Geseral Mesting of KUMAR AUTOCAST LINITED beins
#eld on Friday, 27 day of September, 2024 a7 12:30 P ar regutered office of the Company wimuated
at C-173, Focal Posnt, Phase VI Lodbuasss- 141910, Punihb

(Signature of Member/Prosy)
NOTES:

1. Shareholder’ Proxy is requested 10 bring the Attendance Slip duly signed for admission to
the mesting hall

2. Physical copy of notice of the Arnual General Meeting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy
Form & semt im the pamimed  models) to all  members

id
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Forim No. AMGT-11
Prosy form

[Purziinnt s2 section 105(6) af the Compasifes Aex. 2013 and viie 1943} of the Compames (Maiazemeit
and Admmistranon | Kules, 20147

Name of the Member(s}

Fegstead Address

FEmad )

Foho No. Chent ID

DF ID

1'Wz bensthe membar (5] of .. zimres of the atove nemad Company, hereby appont

- Name Adidess:

Emxu] I Sigmatue: Jor faihng hun

Name: Addiess

Emaul ID Sigmanre o failnz him

Name Address.

as gy out proxy to dtend and voté (om'a pnuﬁ} for me/ss and on myvour behalf at Armal General Mestitg
of the Compatiy, to be held on the Friday, 27% dav of September, 2024 31 1230 pm at Rezistered Office
of the Compony simmsted & C-179, Focal Poimt, Phese V1 Ludheans. (41010, Pongh and 2t ane
adjournmenr thereof in respect of such resolimions as 20c indicated below,

RESOLTTIONS:.

| [ ADOPTION OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS, BALANCE SHEET, REFORT OF
DIRECTOR'S AND AUDITOR'S FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 317 MARCH, 1024

2| RE-AFPOINTAMENT OF 3H. ATAY KUMAR SO00D

SPECTAL BUSINESS:

L. | BLANKET AFPROVAL FOR RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS UNDER SECTION

15




158 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

B
Sigmedthix . dayef ... 20%4 Raverue

Stamp
ofRE 1

Signature of shareholder Signature of proxy bolder(s):

Notes:
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited of the
regictered office of the company, not kess than 48 hours before the commencement of the mesting

2. A person can act as proxy on behall of members not excesding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more thano ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member hoiding
more than ten percent of the toral share capital of the Compnny may appoint & single perzon as a
proxy and such person cannot act as a proxy for any other person or sharehiolder.

3 In caw of joint holders, the signsture of any halder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint
holders should be stated.

4. For the Retwolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, Plense refer to the Notice of the Annual
Genoral Mesting,

5. Pleaze complete all detaib including details of member{s) in above box before submission
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
1o,
This Members.

The Directirs of your Company have plessire in preventing thar 20™ Annual Report on the affairs of the
Company togatiher with the Audited Accounts:of the Company for the vear sndad Moreh 31, 2624,
The Company's financal pecformance, for the yvear endad March 31, 2024 5 sunmianged below:

(Amt. in Lacs)
Revenue from aperations(Gros:) 438543 473437
Profit before Depreciation, Interest & Tax (PBDIT) 162 59 23502
Less Intersst & Finaneial Expencey 4207 &0 3
Profit Before Depreciation & Tax (PBDT) §FE>) 5]
L2s3: Depreciation 4835 323
Profit Before Tax (PBT) 5197 133.45
Less: Cutrent Tax 2038 10 64
Earber vear €¢.03 031
Deferred Tax Charge (413) @30
Add: Deferrad Tax Azsets . =
| Profit For The Period and After Tax (PAT) | 4382 125.52

7




|ﬂﬂﬂ'cﬁmpﬂ31mhr Income for the vear netof Tox 2 1.18
Taotal Compirehiensive Income for the Year £1.32 12710
Enrnings Per Share (K.}
I 047 |
[ Driuted 047 121
Balance Avallable for Appropriation =22 127:10
Less: Proposed Dyvidend oo Equaty Shares -
Taxon Preposed Dyndand =
Tramfer 10 General Resenve = =
Surplus Carried to Balance Sheet 5132 127.10

The fimneu statemens of the Compamy have been prepared 1 accordanre with the Indian Accosmbine
Em&{mﬂimfﬂmmm&m$MJm 2015 Faor all periods
up to and chidme the vear ending 317 March 1025, the company jrepared its financsl statements m
acoordance with the sceounting standards notified snder Sectson 133 of the Companies Act, 1013 i terms
of Rule 7 of The Compames (Accousts) Rules, 1014) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act
2013. Accountng policiss have bezn codmstently :apphed except where a nendy ssued dccoustmg
stanedard. of mihally adopted o 3 revision to an ensting scccunting standsrd regiitres 3 charpe 1 thee
asconmmmig policy hobarto # Use Manspemest salustes all racemtly isssad or tevmad sccotmting

standards on in cogoirs Hisiy

PRODUCTION & SALES REVIEW:

During the vear, the Revenne from operations wias Ry 428543 Lacs as agamst Ry 4734037 Lacs it
the previdus yedr The Company eatmed othey income of R, 7.67 Lacs durine the yveat as againit Ry,

During the current vear, the Compmrry meurred profit before deprecianion, mizrest and v of Re. 16230
Lacs as aganst FEOIT of Rs, 235.02 Lacs in the prevous year After providing for depreciation of Rs.
49.55 Lacs (Presious Year Rs. 51.23 Lacs), the profit affer tax was Rs. 48.84 Laes 23 agamst Joss of

Rs. 12592 Lacs [ost vear

B. RESOURCE UTTLISATION:
FIXED ASSETS:




The net fined 2asets 22 a0 31° March, 2024 were Rs 351,52 Lacs a0 agamt previous yaar's fixed amets
of R 404.54 Lacs, Durnng the vear, there was addmion of fored assets amounting o Ra 25.26 Lacs
Previous Yezr Ry, 1218 Lacs:

CURRENT ASSETS:

The net current assetsas on 1% March, 2024 were Re. 146161 Lacs 4y azamst Ry, 1956.18 Lacs m the

Mansgsment belisses that the Company's ligindty and e3pital rescorces are siifficient o meat
expectad workmg capial veedi and other amcapated cash requuemeiss The postion of ligquidity and
capnal tesouroos of the Company 15 mven below; -

(A ine Liakhs.)
Pariiculars 2324 2
Bezimuing of the Year (360.12) 221 31}
End of the Tear 20616 (360.12)
Net Cash provided/(used) by:

- Operatng Actrities 60521 {65 443

Clmesting ActiiTies D {555)

- Fuancine Actriities (46.41) 67.559)

3. DIVIDEND

The conpanmy has nor declared or pad amy dividend dunng the-vear and has oot proposed final drodend
for the vear 2023:24,

Asraquirsdl purszant 10 Section 92(3) of the: Compasisy Act 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Compatissn
(Manasernent and Admmstration) Rides, 2034, an extradt of annial setim m MGT-9 as 3 pant of this
Annval Report 23 ANNEXURE 1.

s CIOR'S 5 N
To the bast of thest knowledge and belief and sccorduie to the mforimatibn ahd explanatrons obtamed by
thiem. your Detectors ke the follotviie statements mi terma of Sectiott 134(3) (¢) of the Companies Act.
2013, '




3) that i the preparation of the ammual fiimnceal statemments for the vear ended 3o March, 2024 the
applicable accouniing standxds hase besn followed along with props explanation relating 10
matersal depastures. if any,

D) thar the deectors: had:zslectad such sccounnng policies and agpled them consistently snd made
Judgments and cstimates that are ressonuble and prodem so 2 to giee 2 troe and B view of the
state of affawn of the compary at the end of the finanel vesr-and of the prafit and loss of the
company for that period:

¢) ihat the Diveciors had aken propet and sufficient care for the mimtenance of alequate sccoumting
reccrds i accordance with the provissons of the Act for safeousrdine the Assets of the Conmany
and for preventing =nd datacting fraud snd other mrazularmiss;

d) that Directors” lave preparad the antmal soocunts on 3 going concdrn bass,

¢} the dmectors, bad laid dovn itermal financial contrels to be followed by the Company and that
such muamal fimancnl controls are adeguate and wers oparatmg effsctnaly;

fl the directors had devisad proper sywiems 1o esnire complhance with the provisons of all applicable
iaws and that snch systems were adequate and operating effectively.

The Audit Reporis and the quahficatons, reservation or adverse remark or disclamens are self-explamatory
if 20y made:

(1) By the auducy 1o bas report, and

{n) By the company secrelary o prasnos s secretanal andr report

FIMENTS

There w2 no loam:, suarantses or investmants imade by the Company under Section 184 of the
Companjes Act, 2013 divrmie the vear under review and hencs the s3id provision s not applicable

ARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANCGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED P

All conmracts arrangements  Mansachions entered by the Company dhrng the fmancia! vean with relared
parties were o the ordinary course of business and on 56 sy lesith bass: The detals of siaterml
contracis” srangenents’ tamaction stann'e leagth basis for the vear ended 31st March 2024 1 annexad
heseto in Form AOC-2 and forms part of this jeport 33 ANNEXTRE-IL

. IRANSFER TO RESERVES

WL ameant i ranstraed othe Getsra] Heserie

In sccccdance with the pronisions of Section 1250 of the Comgmrtiss Act, 2013 company has nix taving
any unpasd dividend or excoss shore spplication smount i the book of accounts As company has s
dechared aay dindend m the presious year, hence oo amoumt & transferred to-Imeitor Educaton and
Protection Tund

PGEITIO\ OF THE CO*WA.\'! ﬂCCL'RB;Eﬂ BIT‘FEEH THE END OF THE mA_._C_IA_LH

i




YEAR TO W FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF
REPORT:

No materia| chanses 3nd commutment affectins the financial position of the company ocenrrad betvweed
the=nd of the fimaneial v=ar to which this fmancal datements refate and the date of the repont

12. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FORFIGN EXCHANGE
NIN N - .

Energy conservatim contumies o be an ez of major emphiauis w our Comipany. Etforts are mide to
cpumize the enszy cont while-caniing oot the =muiactonis operances. Pamoilsrs with fespect 1o
comervation of siergv and other areas as por Sechian 124(3) (m) of the Companiss Act, 2013 rzad with the
Companes (Accounts? Rules, 2014, 2re annexed beseto and form pant of this report 22 ANNEXURE IT
andd 1o srtached to tins report

11 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIFILITY

Th= Company has oot developed and impismantad any Corporate Soctal Responsibality initiatives 2¢ the
said provisions a per scction 135 of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable

14, SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Directoes siate thit apphoble Seoreranal Standards, 10 581 and 552, rélating fo "AMestingy of the
Boord of Dhrectoes’ and “Gesieral Mestngy'| respectivsly, lmvebeen daly tollowsd by the Company

Neither any apphication vwas made noe amy proceeditte pending unider the Indolvency and Banirupiey Code,
2018 (31 of 2016) daritg the fmanstal year 2033.23

As Company ko pot dope 20y op= tome sentlement during the vear under review hene no diclosure s
raqured

18. DETAILS OF MONEY ACCEPTED FROM DIRECTOR

Dz the perrod under seview, the Comparsy bos not accepted money 1n the frm of umserursd loan from
the dzector oc relative of the director of the Company:

10. SUBSIDIARIES. JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCTATE COMPANIES
21




The Compamy doss nmot bove amy Subudiary, Jomn ventwre o Aswocmte  Compmny

20. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

428533 | 473437 | 430659 | 399@ | &0

25330 Y EE s AT 1755 EF TN L
16249 23502 (12 88) 25630 %3
355 3133 £3.00 &0 74 =35
3507 3030 3755 4891 £7.53

Equity Share Capiral | 103740 103740 105740 103740 515.70

Eguity Shate

Suspeniie ACCOUnE

Ty S ; - ~

Reaves & Surphs 364 53 ann 13548 024 2331
130408 JEERIE fFE=E T 3 || 153982 124168
TE | GaF | s | s | DA%

“Giows Fixed Asssts | 739.55 75985 | 74748 THss | o0ma9 |

Net Fixed Assets 351352 545 43338 59058 FSE

Investments . . - . -

Face Value Por Shae 10 ID 10 10 10

EPS {Basic G47 iz {1.68) 110 26




i &Dituted)

21. DEPOSITS

The Cosnpany las pet accepled aned does not intein] 1o aceept any deposes fiom the puble As a1 T1°
March J003 there are no cutstanding unelasmed depotiss from the pullic

21 SIGANTFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGLTATORS OR COLRTS

There are no sigmifpears matensl codeys passed by the Resulstors Courss wiuch would mupact the goins
concem Tistus of the Company and it fimure cperations

2}, XUMBER OF CASES FILED, IF ANY, AND THEIR DISPOSAL UNDER SECTION 22 OF THE

PR STION, PROHIBITIO

Your Company bas Feco tolerance towards any action on the part of sov one wiech mav fall undsr the
bt of ‘Sexual Harassment' at warkpdace: and = fully commutted toruphoid asd mamtam the dignity of
evary Wwoinsh workmg with the Company. The Policy famed by the Company in thes regard providey for
protection agamst sexual harayument of wiorien 3t workplace and for prevention and redrenal of such
ormplamis.

O ' T0 ' N OF

Number of Complaints penching as oo begimung of the financial vear NIL

Number of Complawts filed durmg the frmancia| vesr NIL

Number of Complamts pending as on the end of the financial year NIL
15, INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEAE A.\E THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company hos well defined usemial comtrol system. The Company takes abundant cre to design,
review and momior the working of mternal control system. Tmternal aht m the orsanwanon = an
mdepecdeny appraeal actnnty and all wendrant moes are broushe 1o the artenhion of the Audnt Coremitren
of the Board

2a. IN AL FINAN CONTROL:

The Compsmy' has m place Ji.i:ﬁ:t: indermal fimancial controls wath reference 10 fimancl statements
Dairvees the venr such comrals were tested ind oo reportable rmleml wesknesies in the deoms o
aperation were obeerved

17, CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your company sagwe o evelve and follow the corpomes govenmnce gidelmss and best practices
difizenaly, not pust @ boost long-term sinreholdar value: but alko 1 respect nghts of the mmorny. We
comuder # our inherent tesponsibiliy o disclose tmely and sccorate: miormanon regarding the operations
and performance, fsadersiup. 3nd govarmance of the Company

a3




Pursuant 1o the SEB! Lating Resulatioms, the Corporate Govarmnes Repont fr FY 20038 um
follomws-

NUAIBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Board meety at regnlar wnervals 1o discuss and decsde on Conmany | busuess pelicy and shiategy
apart:from other Bowd busness

The notice of Board mesting 15 grven well m advance to all the Duectors Usually, meetings of the
Board are held inRegistered Office. Ludiuana 1o discuss the complex business stralegics The Azénds
of the Board  Commuties mestin=s 1 exrzulated 3t lest 3 week pnor to the date of the neetmz The
Agenda for the Board and Comnuttee sieetmnps inchudes defasled notes on the stans 1o he ducuased 3t
the mesting 10 enable the Directors (o take an mformed decmen.

The Board met NINE (09) tumes m firancszl year 2023, 24 viz | on the fallowing dates:

5. No. | Date of Board mesting Dirsciors present in the
Board Meeting

36-05-2023
05062023
01-07-2023
1107205
14-08:2023
DE-09-2003
07-09-2023
16112003
05-02-2003

[

[P B R B [ [ P

OO O | O

The maomum interval betwesn any Two missimes did not =xceed 120 davs The desails of mtendancs
of pach Direcsor 2t Board Meetings are 3¢ fallows:

8. No: Name of Director Board Mestings
Na. of No.of | No.of
meetings held | mestings | meetings
entitled | attended
to attend
1 ASHISH $00D 9 4 3
1 | AJAY KUNAR SO0D 9 9 9
3 ARCNKCMAR 500D 9 4 9
4 | RARESHDHANDA 9 . E
5 SHREY BHUTANI ] 5 5
& | RITU MEHRA g 2 v
A DIRECTORS
L APPOINTMENTS

INDEPENDENTAVOMEN DIRECTOR

No lndependent Drectors fave been appoumed durmg the vear
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS" DECLARATION

22




The Company o recerved the necessry dechration: from Independent Durector 1 accordance
with: Section 12%7) of the: Act and Bapulonoos: 180X} and 23{8) of the SES] Luamg
Reguigtons, that ke meets the crfenia of mdependence 35 basd cut 10 Section 1406) of the Act and
Reguianon 16(1)(b) of the SERI Lsuns Repulanons Inthe opmon:of the Board: thers has been
no change 1 the circumstances which may affect then sty 25 wdependent duzctors of the
Company and the Board i satnfied of the mtegriy, expertibe, and expenence {meluding
proficiency m terms of Section 150(1) of the Act and applicable riles thereunder) of all
Indepeiclent Duecion: o the Board Funtlier, m terms of Section [50 pead with Bule 6 of the
Compantes (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, a3 amended, Independens
Directers of the Company bave inclnded thislr momes in the data bank of Independent Direcioes
mintamed wih the Inden Instite of Corporate Affans

ii. RETIREMENT BY ROTATION
Pursuaiit 10 the provisiom of Sections 152 of the Conpaties Aoy, 2013 Sh. Ajay Kumar Sood
(DIN. 00685385}, Whole time Direcior, Sh Arun Kamar Sood (DIN: 00685937), Managing

Director and Sh. Ashish Kumar Sood (DIN: 00672179) Whole Time Direstor o the Cotipary
retires by rotation and being elipble offers themsslves for re-appoutment

B. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Durmg the firencia] vear utider reviewy, the compony' has complied with the provisions of section 203
of Compames Aet, 2013

A= 3 practce. all new Deectors (meindme Indegendent Directon) tndurtad to the Board o through a
structured drientation programnie. Presentationy ate made by Sehiol Mandgement grvng ah overview
of the gperatioms. to Bnuliariee the fevw Directory with the Compam™s business, operations. The pew
Directors 2o gives an ariemmation on the products of the business. zvoup structire and subudons,
Board comstinmion and procedures, maners reserved for the Boerd, and the major risks and sk
marsement stratesy of the Company. Visits to plant locatrons sre cosamized for the new Directors 10
embile themn to utiderstand the buamess batar

D. BOARD EVALUATION

Poryuant 10 the provinons of the Section 134 of the Companiss Act. 2013 read vwith Rule 8(d)of the
Companiss {Accounts) Kules, 2014, the Board has carmead oot an suwmal paformance evabintion of
i own performance, the directors ndvadually as well =5 the evalustion of the workimg of s Andst,
Nommanon & Remuneranon and Complance Commuttess The:performance saluations of all the:
independent Directors hiave bestl dooe by the entire bodrd excinding the datector bemty evaludtad Ob
the basiy of the perfoemince evaliation done by the beacd it shall be determined whethet 10 extend o
coetermie thedr erm of appomtmeit. wheneres thai fespective trnt expires

LA}




The Auclit & Rusk Mamgement Commintee after reconstinuhon comprizes of three nom-sxacutne drectons
12 Sk Shrey Bbhutani, Sh. Rakesh Dhooda, Smt. Rim: Mehra and one execanee dyector She Ajay
Kumar Sood. Sh Shrey Blugan i the Charperson of the said commates. The Cammutter met Fve times,
tunnz the vear yader review

B. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMBITIEE

The Nommation & Repmzneration Commuttee sfter recomstitunion consuiz-of tires non-sxecotive durectons
t2 Sh Shrev Bhutani Sh Rakesh Dhanda, and Smi. Ritu Melra Sk Shrev Bhutani = the
Chavperson of the sand commitice The Commuttes his formmilated policy relatmi to appomtmimt of
Directees, Paymem of Mamasenal jemimerstion, Dirsctoc’s qualificatom,  positive  siivibis,
independeéncs of Dircctors and other related mattsry as provided undsr Secnion 178(3) & (4)af Companiss
Act, 2013 svduch was subsequently approved by boasd of Direcioes. The Commattes nuet heo himes, dunng
the y=y vundes renew

C. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIF COMMITTEE

The Sukshoiders Refstiombip Commytres of the Board of Darectors affer reconsimuncs comprsses of thres
noirexstutive disectors 1e Sh Shiey Bhotanl, Sh, Rakesh Dbhanda, and Smi. Rita Mehra and ons
executive directer Sh Ajay Kumar Sood $& Shrey Bhutam 5 the Clugperson of the said conumttes
The Committes mef ance 3 year dunng the year moder renew

Pusymanmt to provisions of Section 177 (9) of the Compamss Act, 2013, the Company has asablished 3
Vgl Mechansm™ meorporatme Whstle Blower Pobicy m termm of the Lutmg Agresment for
emplovees and directors of fhe Conpany, for expeessins the peoume concerns of unethical behavior,
frands:or niclanon:of the codes of condnoy by way of direct zcess o the Chasrman' Chauman of the
Audr Commuttes in excepriotial cases The Company has alvo provaded adequate safeguards agasmst
vicfumiration of emplovess anid Directors ivho express thetr concerns:

The viml Mechmem whinile blower policy forns part of this 1epint &5 ANNEXURE VI (1) and also
avatlable #t the compamy’s websne Imk hitps: www knmarautocast com policwes tm! ynder the utle
Investor Section — Polizes

B. REMUNERATION POLICY

The Nemmmaton & Remunerstinn Commmuttee of the Company has: formalsted the Nommanon &
Resnuperanon pohey on Direstin's appomtmeent snd remuneration includss the amena for deemuning
qualifications. posttive atiibutes, mdependence of a director and other mathers as provided tunder
Seciion 178(3) of the Companies Act 1013 The Nomintion & Remnnersiion Policy s annesed
thaceto- and form patt of this Report 33 ANNEXERE V.

The coteron of malong paviments 10 non-executive dusctors romuneraton policy & annexed theeto
and form part of this Report as ANNEXURE VEI (1) and » available at the company 5 webswe ink
hitps: waay komarsnocast com policies hemiunder the urle Tnvessor Secnon —Policies

i




The Audn & Rik Marogemem Commutree Has formulated Huk Mamgemem Policy of the Company
which has been wbsequently approved by the Board of Dractors of the Coopany. The am of riak
ranazement polscy 1= (o manymize cpportmunes i all achvibies and to mmumire sdversity. The polioy
wrcindes identifving types: of nisks and s assessment sk kandimy and mcntonng and reportng
witich in the opouon of the Board mav threaten the sastence of the Company,

T itk semdcement policy fornis part of this repert & ANNEXURE VI (v anid slso meailahle at the
comipanyy website hok https: www umerautocast ool 'policies hrml tmder the title Investor Sechon —
palics

D. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION POLICY

Related Barty Traniactinn Policy, as feemulated by the Company defines the mater iality of related party
tramsachons and bevs down the peocedures of dealing with Reluted Dary Tranesctions that smy love
petemtial conflact with the werest of the Company af lasge. Tramsachions entered with r=lited parties as
defined under the Conmpares Act. 2013 dunine the Fmancial Year 202324 were mamly m the Ordmary
Course of busmesz and on 28 arms length bous Preor approval of the Andd and Resk Manazement
Commimtze 1 obtamed by the Company before entenng into any Relatad Pany Trarsaction 35 per the
apphcable providons of the Costipates Act, 2013

E. CODE OF COMDUCT

The commany has 3 Code of Conduct whuch extends o all directors and semeor smployess of the
company which ams 3t mmntammy hghest sandards of bus=ness comduct 1 bn= wath the Educe of the
Company, provdss midance m difficoll smeanony mvalvng conflicr of umeress & moral dilemma: and
ensures compliance with afl apphesble faws: Al semer enplovees hove 10 read and understand thus:
codeand aprae toabudeby it

The eode of conduct form pan of this regiort 33 ANNEXURE VIO(v) and alio avadabile at the
company”y website hink haps - wwiw kumarsutoesst com polivies eml umder the title Investor Secnon —
Palinieg

The sguity shares of Kumar Awecast Limited (the Compamy) are liskd o Metropolinan Stock
Exchange of India. As per the SEBI (Listing Obligations andd Dhsclosire Requrements) Regulations,
2013, as amended, the Company &= required 1o forrmmlate a Dividend Drstribution Palicy whick shall be
dssclosed m 3 Anmal Report and on s website The dividend dutnbution thal] be 1 accordance with
the applicable provinons of the Compamas Act, 2013, Rulet framed therennder, SEBI (Lutmg
Oblhiganors and Disclosure Requuements) Regubmons: 2013 and other lepulations govermnz
divvdends: and the Arscles of Assocanon of the Company, as m force and as amended from time 10
it The Baard of Dusctors of the Company ("the Board™) has approved the Divideixt Duitrilition
Policy of the Company (“the Policy'™) which endeavars to enbance staksholder value for s mvestors
dnd at the same time iey 1o emsurs the nisht bolsnos betuseh the quantum-of dividend pasd and the
amount setained for vanous business purpasss. The Board wall recomimend dividénd distnbuticn based
en vancus interml] and extermal factors, while sterving for Sirness. constency and sustamability

The dradetd dissvtmnen pohiey forms part of this reportas ANNEXURE VIIT (31} and aleo svatlable at
the company’s webnite link’ Ittps: wow kumarsutocast cam poltctes html under the tifle Investor
Section - Pohcies

G. MATERIALITY POLICY




The Policy 1 framed by the Soard of Directors of Kut=r Auteosst Limited in line with the provisions
of Sepoties and Exchaogs Board of India {(Letmg Obbmtoms and Disclosure Raqurements)
Regulatiom, 2015 (heremafrer referred 10 25 “Listmy Resulaticns )

- 1o peovidie an otersll gorermnce framewsk for d=termumation of mateniality of sveats | informiation
- 10 enstre tmely and adequate disclosures of matenal evems | mformamon fully, fanly, correcthy-and

transparsatiy to the Stock Exchange(s), w parssance wath the Listing Regulations, to enable present and
potestial rvestons 10 take informed decision s vath ragpect 1o then mnvestmett i the Coampany.

The Matoruiny poboy forms part of this repart 33 ANNEXURE VI (v} and also availshle & the
company & webire hok bips www innsraniecast. com policies himl wnder the nile Investor Section -
Polioes

3. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS REPORT

T eT———

Accocding 1o the provions of Section 139, 142 and otkes apphioable provimions, of oy, of the
Cotnpanses Act, 1013 and the Cotnpanses (Audit ahd Auvdiors) Ruoles, 2014 AMs Vinay &
Associntes. Chartered Accountants, Ludhinma were appointed 3¢ St=ulory Avdiors of the
comigany for 3 period of Frve yesrs from the conclusios of 37 Anmual Gesisral Mesting il the
conchusion of 5777 AGM 3 3 remunération 28 appeovad by Chasman of the company.

B. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

AUs Harshit Arora, Company Secretmry m Practice, was appomted 35 Secretarmal Auditor of the
Commany by the Baard of Direstors fov the fmenial year 202324

The Secretariil Auditats of the Company hove submattad ther Repott m Form No MR-3 a5 eeguirsd
unider Section 204, of the Compames Act, 2013 for' the finanesal vesr entled 31° March 2624 The
Repon forms part of this repert s ANNEXURE TV,

C. INIERNAL AUD
Al's IS Babl & Co, Chartersd Accountants, wers apponted 2a Infernal Atidiioe of des Company
plirsmnt o provisions of Sectlon 138 of the Companies At 2013 by the Board of Directors o

conduct tntersal pudit of the fanenons 2nd sanaties of the Company wnd maintan mterna] control

31. SHARES
A. BLY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Commany has oot bogahs back amy of th seomrtiss dorme the yvear moder rmvew.

B. SWEAT EQUITY

The Company has not nsead any Swesi Equry Skorss dunng the yeir under revisy

C. BONTS SHARES

The Company has oot sasad ant Bouis Shares dunny the year under review

2B




D, EMPLOYEES STOCK OFTTON FLANS
The Company has ot provided any Stock Cption Scheme.
32. HUMAN RESOURCES TSDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company contimuzs o lov emphasns os bwldmy and wetamng an excelient ccmmzanon chmae
baiad on hutan performiance Perfirmatce management s (2 key word for the compam:. Numbet of
Employess as on 31% March. 2034 were 152

Pureuit of proactive policiss for mdustrial relatioms has resulted m 2 peacefisl and harmeions stuation on
the shop floars of the vanous plants

The discloaures i respect of manzeersal remuneration & required onder section 19710 12) read with Rule
A1) of the Compames (Apporsmem & Remuneration of Managens! Pesonnel) Rules, 2014 5 aonexad
hereso and form part of thes repon a5 ANNEXTRE V1L

None of the simploves of the Company récervay salary of Ra. 1,02,00,000/- per amium or Ra.' §.50,000/-
e month o more durmg the Fisncrsl Year 2073-24 2 per Rule 3(2) 2nd 5(3) Compiamss (Appointmient
& Remiitieranion of Aanagerial Persormel) Rules, 2013

In tmme of cection 197(14) of the Compames Act, 2013, the Company dosy uat kive any Foldme or

34, LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGE
Your company ie liged on Mettopolitan Stock Exchangs of India (formerly known 23 MCOX Stack
Exchanze Ld) thereby havinz its Shares Listed oo Recopnized Stock Exchange with mationwide
termrmaly

35, STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

None of the Dnectors of the Company are dogmbified under the provmioms of section 164 of the
Companses Act 2003 The Directors have made the requiate disclosuses. 23 resuirsd under e Compatiies
Ao 2015

A. OTHER DISCLOSURES

The cther disclosures rolatine to details of nom-complianze by the lsted entity, penalties, structures
rmposed on the listed entny by stock exchance(s) or the board or any statutery amhonty, on any matter
telstad 10 caputal marksn, dunng the loat thees yeam; If any, bave been mentioned m Secretaral Aude
Report for the FY 202324, goven as Annsxure-VI below:

36, ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Dectors places on 1ecord s sincere appreciation for the dedicated services rendered by the
empioyee: of the Conipany &t all Jevels and the conspructive coopershon extesded by them  Your
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Goemment Anthonnes, Audrors, financal mstiotions, banks, suppliens, other bowmess assocates and

Lt bt ot the jeast the Shareholdon

Datad: 02 092024
Mace: Ludiuang

sd-
Ajay Kuwiar Sood

{(Whole-time Direcior)

) DIN: (0685385

Howse No 2686, Phase-1. Dugri Road,
Urban Estate Ludhiana 141003 PB

By and on bebulf of the Boxd
Kumar Autocast Limited

S4-
Arnn Kumar Sood
(Managing Director)
 DIN: 00685927
House No 1087, Urban Estates Phase-1
Dugri Model Town, Ludhlana 141102 PB




ANNEXTRE 1 - EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
{Refzred to Paragraph 17 under “Anmal Renun” s2cnon of our Report of aven datel

FORM NO.MGT 2

Az on fimaneial vear ended o 31.03 2024

| Parsuznt 1 Section 92 {37 of tha Comgames Aoy, 7013 and mle 13(1) of the Company (Manazeman &
Admumistration) Rules, 7014

L. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1IN I27101PBI585PLCOGR100
I | Reégwerann Date 0910111983
3 | Name of the Company | KUMAR AUTOCAST LDMTIED

Company Limited 3y Shares

' Non-gort company

| Addtess of the Resmtered office & contast | C-179, Focal Poust, Phase VI, Ludhiana Puniab
detals 141003
Tekephone No, 0161-267142
o e o =
7 Hmﬂﬂmlrmddﬁhnﬁn Skviine Fimancial Services (F) L

[V~ 153A, 1° Floot, Okhia Indtistrial Area Phase | |

New Dethi — 110020

IL PRINCTPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

LAl the brismess activities contnbutmez 10 %4 or more of the tota] tumover of the comnpary chall be stated)

- 5. Ne, NIC Codeofthe % fotofal
ofthe
1 Casting 243-Castmz of metald 1002
|




IIL PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SN mm-r CINGIN | Holdingi | % of _Applicable I-
Ausocinte |  held |
]
NIL '
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity share capttal breakug 25 percentage of motal equity)
(1) Catescer-wir Share Holdinz
1y of | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the anﬂ#ﬂ-#ﬂmw
i A g P g o | Fw
% of % of 1:?”
Demat | Physical | Total | Total | Demst | Physical | Total | Total | 'M€¥FeET
Shares Shares
A Promoters
(1} Indian
a) Indaduall | 7513680 - | 7513680 | 72.43% | 7a13680 - | 7513680 | 7Z53% =
HUF
B) Central = > - = - = .
Gowy
<) Statz - = - =
Govi(s)
'd) Boties : : z : :
Coep
e) Banks F1 - = = = = . = =
D) Ay ciler : : : : : : :
Sub Total (A) | 7513680 | 7E13680 | 72439 | TE13680 | 7513680 | T2.43%
(1)
|2} Fovelgn |
2) NRI - - -
Indydmls




k) Other

Individuale

ﬂm - - - - = - >
Lap

d) Any other = - = = = R -
Sub  Total - - - - - -
1A)(2)

TOTAL (A) | T=13680 TEL36S0 | T143% | TS13680 -| TEI36S | T2.43%

So: STSERnL RIS Mt this il ol the

% of
Total Total
Shares
L Instivutions - ‘ ‘ ‘
2) Mzl Fands - = - - = - -
h‘]m H - = & i B =
) Central Cont - -
'ﬁ} Stake ﬁﬁlﬂ!} = - - - - = -
¢) Vemue Capstal = N B
Funds
f} Inngance § 3 = = = 8 -
E‘_‘. F{g = = - - = = -
hi Toveizn Vernge - - - . -
Capaal Fuade
Sub. total (Bi1):- = = > . -




a) Bodees Caxp.

1 Indian

1) Oversess

B) Indivaduals

1) Inchvndual
shapholders haldmg
nomunal share capiml
m upte Ku. 2iakh

22115

43500

ssEoS

.65

535500

358015

S65%

Py
ﬂmehu!dulhnldtm

wmuulilw#upml'

148040

3106300

173300

21 92%

353000

3373300

2192%

£) Onbery (specdy)

Overseas  Corporane
Bodies

Fersgn Nanombs

| Cleanng Membes

i

L

Trusty

Foreian Bodits - DX

Sub-total (BN2)-

210120

2R

2240200

Total Public (B)

210120

6%az00

1560300 |

TR

e300

€ Shares ield by Covnedan fin GDRs & ADRS




Custodizn
for GDRs &
ADRs

Tatal
(A=B+C)

oG]

1637 a0t

LiRad%

TRIEL00

I3ETROD

VG3Ti000 |

160 a0% =

{iz) Skareholding of Promote:

Noaf

4 af total
Shares of

d to total

Sl
i to toral

iefi-

128

1300%

o

M0

a0

133050

S

[ Xix]

B

LT

1 Ashinh Kumat 5000

L0100

15BN

0.0

1630100

000

385100

3404

o

SEvinG

aoo

T | A sed

140

e ]

406

SIS

a0

E R e ]

W

(12} Chatize i Prostioters’ Shareholtins (pleass speaify, i there is o chinge)

mﬂ’ﬁl
b@-ﬂq of the vear

Cumulative Sharcholding

=

*s of fotal

% s total

=

At the besmmng of the

Fa13650

7248%

7513680

T133%

Chanzs dunng the




At the eitd of the vear 75313630 7183% TE13680 7143%

(iv) Shareholdine Pattern of top ten Sharehalders
(Other than Dir=cters, Promoters and Holdees of GDRs and ADRs)
Shareholding atthe | Cummlative Shareholding
Wambdger. | 7 [ E TR [ oottt || Koot | bt
.= L R E

| Rt s
Fanichal

| At the beguomng of 424700 409% | 20 4.09%
the year

Chanzes duning the
] }'ﬂ'

Al the end of the vear 424200 4.07%% 42420 +.0%%%

“ 2| st Pacai Singh

Atthe begmumng of 316000 203% 21000 202%
| the year '

-

210000 2.03% 210000 | 2/0%

172200 1.65% 172200 1.66%







T At thie end of thie vear

$5100

83%

86100

0.83%

" Arthe ‘heqmemng of
the year

8%

0.B1%

| Clmges dunmg the
ifﬂf

@&Hhturlnfthnw

0.51%

ORI

1

lAI'li:l;eB-e-.g:mmm_!uf.

0-81%

B4000

0.01%

| Clanges dunns the
| yaar

i.’.nhcm&uﬁh:}‘:ﬁ

0.51%

4000

aE1%

(v} Shareholding of Duectors and Kev Manzgenal Personnel

3525900

3525500

13095

1.3--“, 155.




1332080 13.04% [ 1332280 13.09%
15.40,100 15%1% | 1630100 | 15815
1830100 1581% | 1630100 1581%
42,000 Q40| 42000 | U4
42,000 040% | 22000 0.40%
{65300 tose | 1os00| 10355
the end of the 15300 105 | 109200 105%
*Orhir diractors and KAP 1 do hot heve oy shcrehiolding in the company as on 31,03 1024
Indebredness of the Company including mtetest autstanding'acorued bt not dyse for payment
{Amt m Lakhs)
Particulars 2
1) Principal Ameunt . | 14§
1) Iterest due bot not pad . L
n1) Intersst sccrued but not : ) 1
e |
Total (i) 8138 | 8148

[i|




Loan Taken 7.00 . -1 7.00
Loan Repad &8 05 - - 6032.05
Nex Chanse (602.05) (602.03)
i Tndebiedness at ihe end of the fimancial year

1) Princial Amoun 127 - -1 127
1) Imeeest due but not pad =

-i frterest acoruad but net ) ) I

[ ToaTG | 7

VL EEMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Renmueration to Managing Divector, Whok—time Directors andior Mavager

w secnon 171 of the Income-tax Act, 4574 4674 4574
1851

(b} Valve of pergmesss u's -
172) Income-sax Azt . -
1581

() Profits iix liew of salary unider vection
17(3) Income- tax Act, 155!

2 B

|-i

Stock Optien -

Sweat Equsty -

Commusy e =

O

- a5 s of profit
- Othiers_ specafy .

i3 Others, please specify (Medacal 0.2 .61 15




Remnborsement )

T.; Toml (A3 746 ETED w7 TFE=]
B. Remuneration to other directors:
SLNo. | Particulars of Remuinerution | Name of MDWTD! Manoager Total
Inéependent Dwectors NA NiA | NA Na -
Fe= for artendmg board commnes
::I:I:HI::II.E
tmmmn
—= . - e o L
WA WA NA WA
| Overali Cething as per the-Aa i i

C. Remimeration te Key Managerial Perionue] Other Than MD Alanager WID
(Amt. in INR Lacs)

%!m _ﬂﬂhlhni_ sculars of ﬁrww 1l Pe i
: = m —T11 TE
1L Gross salary NA 235 6,08 45
(2} E:l:wu PO pIOUILONY
contaued m saction 17010 of the
Inroms-tax Act 1961
(b} Value of poquams oy
N2 Incoma-tax
Act, 1561
(c) Profits in bew of salary under
section
173} Income-tax
Art, 1861
2 Stock Option KA N-A NA -
3. | SwaiEquiy | NA N-A XA g




4 Communsion NA NA A -
- =% of profnt
- othery_specdfy_
s. Others, please specify
e | Tomf - - I3 | 809 84

Penmaity ™l it Nl il Nl
Punsshmen Nl wal Nl il Nil
Coupandng | Nl i il Nil il
B Duectas B .
Sermity N N il il Nil
Puzsshmens Nil Nl Nl Nil Ml
C " mal N Nil N Wil
C_Ofher Officers i Defauit | |
 Pemalty Nil il il Nil Nil
Prtmshtivert N Nd Nl \;1 Nl

By and on behalf of the Seard

Kumar Autocast Limbted

Dated: IDLEB Y

Sd- 5d-

Whole time Director} Director)

DIN: 00655385 DIN: 00683037

House No 2086, Phase-1, Dugri Road,
Urban Eﬂlltlﬂtﬂllﬁl 141003 PB
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“ i '.:.
(Pursuant to clansg (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule ${2) of the Companies
{Accouniz) Rules. 2014,

Fonn for Disclosirs of partciilars of contracts Sranmesents entared mio by the company with selstad
‘parties teferred 10 it sub sectio (1) of section 158 of the Conipanies Act. 2013 miluding certam anma
lestoth traneartion undar third prosms thereto.

1. Details of rantracts or arngensnty o rantachont not 3t Arm's length bans

Mo
E | Name (2) of the relsted pany 1. MIL
hhnu:am;mﬁp N )
i ; Wainee of contrachs amangemenis Wansichiog Nome
X | Duration of the contrarts srransementy’ tranuaction NIL
4. || Amowst iIn Lakhs) NA
5. | Salsent t=tomu of the contracts or Iancembwmiz o
wransacnon inciudiss the vaiue, ifany NA
& | Dateof spproval by the Board

2 Detmls of contrasts of frangemnets of Yamsarhons at Arm's lzogth hoss:

" ¥ . 1
1 | Nam= () of ths cefated party 1. Kiomer Exporty Industriss | 2 Bumay Exports (TNIT-1)
Frrvaté Limntad
Nature of Relanonahip Emepusts om0 which | Assecimte Firm
_| directors e umwearsied
2 | Xaruee of | Sales FinchasesTabour Tob
totirIcte arringaments ansactiog Sl
. Amount Recerrable
Advances Pad
Amourit Pavabls
i |Dumhon of the conitacs | Onoone Ongomsz
ATangements’ trapschon
4 Ansunt (InRe ) Be 519 Ra 14745 Laldnm
Ra. 2945.07 Lakhs
Re 37751 Lakin
Ry 19850 Labhs
Rs 0.2 Laks
£ | Sabem rerms of the contrach o 1) Purchose of Canimg
Mmansements  of  Aramdachos and Forgme Mararvaly
including the value of anv ) Iabour Job of metal




_ formng parh
) Sales of Castmg and

-  Forgmp Maternly
Date of approwal by the Board 3003 2023
Naoture of Transactions during the vear Details
Amoust s Lakh (Bs )
Ashish Kumer % 44, 74
Ay Kumar Sood 3674
Arun Kumar Sood 4873
v Tranas Rlunny 236
g |Cehaimyapeabnah 6.05
=
E MEDICAL REIMBURSEMENT
Anry Kumar Sood 6]
3 Amn Kumar Sood .72
5 AMOUNT PAVARIF
Asxlueh Enrar Sood A
“Ajay Kirar Sood 535
Argm Komae Sood .45
Pianav Khanna 0.38
Uha Jayaprakash 077
Date of approval by the Baard 30,65.2023
By and on behalf of the Board
Kumar Autocase Limited
Dated 02 052074
ﬁil’- ;Sﬂ'l
Ajay Kumar Soad Arun Kumar Sood
| DIN: 00685383 DIN: 00655057
House No 2086, Phave], Dugri Road, House No 2087, Urban Estates Phase-|
Urban Extare Ludhiana 141003 PB Dugri Model Town, Ludhiana 141002 PB




[Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule S(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014]
A. CONSEEVATION OF ENERGY
L. The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy.:
Kurmr Autocast Limitad continuad 1o emphaze oo the cadservation 2nod optim) mlimtion of soerey in
panufactutine wi of the Company The enerry consenvarion meaiies imolemented dunne Y 2023.24
are listad beliomy
s Mamtenanre of the machines a5 per schedule
o Lights mthe Factory 2023 ore sviched off whensyver nof requmrad
o  Enesgy auds s conchicted and recommenditions are snplemented
1. Additional Investments & Proposals, if any, being implemented for Reduttion of Consumption
af Energy:
The company coutmued ns efforts wwards effectve onlizmtion of ensgy fix redicnion m power
comumption. The Compdsy B couctamly splonpz fhe use of alematz wourcss of ensrgy that are
commensutaie with the scale of presait operations and the type of products beme manufactured.
3. The capital imvestment on energy conseryation equipmemis:

D= the vear under renizw, there was no camia] mvestment on Ense=y Comervanon Equipnents
Disclosure of particulars with respect to conservation of energy:

. -

Particulars w2824 TR
Urits Purchased (KWH) T s 3,50,75
“Amount (Ka.) 57865000 |  S40.32.000
Averaze Rate Per Umi (B} 6.9¢ 594

B TECHNOLOCY ABSORPTION

(1) Efforts, in brief. made towards techuology absorption, adaptation and innovation:
o Impanng rammg o persenns] invanoos pRouiEcunng rchnigues by sxpens

{2) Benefits derived like Product Improvement, Cost Reduction, Product Development or
Import Sobstitution as a result of above efforts:




» lncrease prodischivity

¢  Powargavuia

o Manpower cost reduced

* . Raw matenals cont reductzon
¢ Production wastame reciced.

(3) Information regarding technology imported dorving the last 3 vears

e TheDeals of Technology Imporisd - NIL

o The Year of Impart - Net Applicable

»  Wheher Technilagy Has béen Fully Absorbed - Not Applicable

» 1iNot Fully Absorbed. Aress Where Absorption - Nee Applicable
has not taken place and tha reazons thereef

(4iExpenditure on Recedrch and Development
Dhurmg the vear under renew the company did oot mcursed any expenses on Research and Development,

Duresg the vearunder review the:company has fmpoer of USDH 102375 (INR 3573537 30) mFY 2423,
24

By and on belalf of the Baard
Eumar Autocast Limited
Bt 02 05,204
Ples Luollusta
S 54~
Ajay Kumar Sood Arun Kumar Sood
(Wholetime Director) (Managing Director)
_ DIN: 00685283 _ BIN: 00685937
House No 2086, Fliase-1. Dugri Road. House No 2057, Urban Estates Phase-1

Urban Estate Ludhiann 141003 FR Dugri Model Town, Ludhiana 141002 PB




SNEXTURE IV
Farm No, ATR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

AN 3 i

[Pursuant o Section 204(1) of the Compapies Act, 2013 znd Rule No® of the Compames
(Appeintment and Remuneration of Nanagerial Personnel) Rufes: 2014]

To,

The Members,

Kumar Auwtocast Limited
C-179, Focal Polnt

Phase Vi, Ludhiana,

We have conducted the secretaral audi of the compliance ‘of appheable stansory provisions and the
adhesenre 10 good corporate practuces made by Komar Antocast Limited (hecsipafter called the
company) Secrstanal Andit wac conduciad 1a 3 oonner that provided o 3 ressonablz bans for =calutma
the corporiite cotidiicts stanitiony compliatices and expresame our opinion thereon

Bised on onr vwrfual vesifitaton of the books, papers, miniges books, forms: and retums filed and other
recosds nunetained by the company and also the information provided by the Company. its officens,
s=emty and authenired representntives dunne the sonduct of secvetarial suds, We hereby report that i c
epgnon, the eorpamy bak, Swmy the ain penod covenng the fitancnal yead endad on 31033024
comglied with the statutory provisions histed hereander and also that the Company has proper Boand-
processes and complance. mechanum 1o phce 10 the sxient. 15 the manner and subyject to the reporhing
made harsnafier

We have exarmned the books, papern, puraste boole fosme and retiarin filed and cther recordy mamtamed
by the company for the financial vear snded on 31.03.2024 accorcding to the providions of

il the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the riles made thereunder.
i) The Securities Contracts (Reaulation Act, 1056 (*'SCRA’) and the niles wade thereunder
i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-lavws framed thareunder

)  Foreign Fxchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and resulstons made thersmmder 10
e extent of Foresgn Dasrect Investment, Oesrcess Duest lovestmear and External

Commercial Banrowmgs — Not applicabls durni the asdit period

v) The follnvving Regulations and Gudelinss pracribed under tlis Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 "S53 Act')




3) The Securities and Exchange Sadrd of India (Substantial Acquitition of Shares and
Takeovers: Regulanons, 2311, Not Appheable durmg the Audn Peniod

b The Seuntes znd Exchonse Soard of India (Probibition of Deider Trading)
Hegubtions, 2013, Net Applicabile durine the andst period

¢} The Sectmies aned Exchanze Board of Inda (Tssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulanons. 301§, Novapplhoable o the ompany during penoed of audn

d) The Securnes and Exchange Beard of India SEBI (Share Based Employes Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulateons 2021 Net applicable to the company duning period of audie.

8) The Secusties and Exchonoe Scard of Indis (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations
2021 Notapphcakle to the company durnz pertod of s

f) Secumtiss and Exchange Board of India (ltsue amd Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Rezulations, 2021; Not Applicable durine the audit peniod

g) The Securmes 2nd Exchange Soard of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities and
Security Receipts) Regulations 2008; Mot Appleable dirme the andit penod

k) The Secuntizs 2 Exchange Hoard of India (Regivtrar to an Issue and Share
Tramsfer Agents) Resulations, 1593 rezardine the Companies Act and dealing with client
To the extent of s apphcabhty on Listed company

1} The Secontizs 3nd Exshangs Board of Indis (Delisting of Equity Shares) Reguistions
2005, Not apphicable 10 the company dunng pertod of Zuda

1) Tha Securties and Exchanpe Beard of India (Buyback of Securities) Rezulationy 1998
N applicable to the company dunng perrod of audi

k) Listinz Asrzemest and SESI !Lidingﬂbl[pﬂmtmlﬂﬁchmrﬂqmul
Tegulations 2015, 10 the extent applicable on Listed Company

Based on the shove samination, we herdby seport that. Aurires the Reviey Perisd.

We heveby report that disies the Review Permod

(a) The bisted entity has comphed with the provisons of the above Rezulations and crcdlars
grdalines isued thersunder. excapt with resyd 10

&r. No, Compliance Devintinms Observations' Remarks of the
Requirement Practicing Company Secretary
girldeline including

specific clause)




1. Resnlanon 23 (%) of | Noo- The Company Has faken
SEBI (Lisung | complaues adeguate steps and actions 1o
Obliganom and | with comply  with ihe  required
Dysclonge Remulation 73 | Regulations, provisions and
Requmrements) {5} of SEBI suldelines.

Regulations, 201 < (LOGR)
: Resmlstions

= Regubation 3§ of SEBI | Compam’s The Compnny has updated the
LODR, 2012 web site 5 not | same and informed the Exchange

updsted and | about the up-dation of Website
henite =ou =

tot complying

with the

provisaatiof

rezulation 44

of LODR.

¢ The fullowmns arethe detals of actnions taksn agunst the buted emtity 1 promotere’ directons
material subsidianss sther by SERI or by Stock Exchanzes (incloding under the Standard Operatms.
Procedures msvued by SEBI through vanous creulars) under the aferssad Acn Repulations and

Sr. Action Details of Dietails of action taken Observationy Remarks of
No. | taken by violation E.z fines, warning letter, the Practicing Company
debarment, el Secretary, if any,

L Soruntpsy on- Wah reference o h‘-‘tﬂ' The fine charges as imposed
and complance ;ﬁw?::l E p:nE;“ zl:::: by the Exchange were pakd
Exchatice wath prescobed  for none | off by the compans.

B l;l- Remilanen23 compliance of  Nows

| compliznce with duclesure
indz {9) of SEBE |of related party
LODR) transactions o

Regniations. | As 2 resudt fine charges of
W13 Rs 11,500 - {Inchichng

GST & 18%) were
ot by the Extcliaig
an the Listed entty,
2, | Meucpolitan | Regulannu 36 | Company s web sxte 15 n0f | The Company Nas upaatsd the
Sk SfSERI ME;E 3% | same aralinfoermd he
Exchisnge of | LODR, 2015 | provision of segulation 38 | Exchiange abot the uy-siation
It S of Wiebsaze

(MSETy




We farther report that the Board of Ditectors of the Company 1 disly constitisted with propes
balancs of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The
chanss in the composition of the Board of Dettors that ook place duning the perod andes revaen
were carned out m comphiapce with the provisioms of the Companges Act, 2015

Adequate notice 11 grien 10 all duectors 10 acheduls the Board Mestings, Agenda and datasled
notées on sgenda were semt u least seven days v advance, and a-syswem exists for secking and
‘obtammse further micematon and clanfications on the sgenda gems bedore the migehng and for

s=amngfil participahon 3t the tesmg

Adequate notice 18 v=n 1o all dirsctors members sharsholders to schediile the General Mesting:,
Agenda and Gatailed notes on agends e s&it 31 Bast Twemy Ons days moadvanes, and 2 sysiéam
exists for seelang and chtaming further mfoomaton and clanficancas on the sgenda flerys before
the prmetine gl for mesmingtil pariicpation ot the meetmg

Neaormy decmsion i3 camed tleough whie the &issentmz wembesy” vizws are captused and recorded
=3 part of the muutes

We furthet repoct that there are adequate svstems and processen i the company commetisurste with
thir size and operatiom of the company to montor and emsure complanre with appleable lrws:
s, poanlatieits and guise

Place: 1. -ﬂ.“
Date: 30052024
Gd
Harshit Arora
FCS No F12307
CP-No. 14807

UDIN: FRIZ307FOD108243]




4 Note: Tliis report s 1o be read with our letter of sven dits which i andexed av Auneque A and forms
an vit=gral pant of thix report.

Factonies Act, 1948

Industrial Disprtes Act, 1347

The Paymesnt of Waszes Act, 1936

The Miniman Wases Act, 1595

Employec's Stai Insuratice Act 1548

The Payrrieit of Bomus Act, 1572

The Appreatices Act, 196]

Engloyes’s Provident Fund and Miscellaneces Provistons Ay, 1552

¥ ¥V ¥ ¥V ¥V ¥V ¥V ¥

< List of Environmental Laws

7 Emvironmient (Proleston) Act, 1586
» Water (Prevention and Control of Pollishon) &t 1974
» Ay (Prevention and Confrel of Pollution) Act, 1581




Kuninr Awiocasi Limiited
C-179, Phaze V1. Fozal Polnt
Ludbiana

Punjab (India).

1L

Magstiance of secretanal record w the tepomiblity of the manazement of the Coeparme Our
responerbaisy = 10 eXpress 30 opinion on thes= secretanal records based on oo audit

We have followsd the audit practices and procéssss 35 were appropraie 1o obtain reasomable asmmance
abone the corectnens of the contents of the secretarial records. The verdfication \was done oo the random test
basih 1o ensure that correct facts are reflected m secretanial records. We believe thilt the processss and
pracuess, we followed provide a reasonable bans for cur opinion

We have not verihiad the correctness and appropnateness of financial racords and books of accounts of the
Company

Where ever requured, we bove ohtarned the Manssement represeniation about the comglisnre of tavw, rulss
and cegulahons and happemne of cvens e and we have relied on such repressmmation fior ziving cur repont

The complisnce of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable lawy, miss, segulations. standardy is the
responsibility of manag=ment Oiir examnation was lmited to the terfication of procesiines ot random t=5¢
bus

The Secretanal Audit sepont 15 peyther an mnuance 33 o the fumre wabdiy of the company oot of the
efficacy or effectivensss with the monasenwat hos copducted the affurs of the Company

Phace: Lodiiasa
Date 30,08 2024
sd-
Harshit Arora
Harshit Arora & Associates
CP No. 14507

UDIN: FUL2307FON10S2431




a)

bj

(= ]

Puryuant to the Section 178 of the Cottiparues Act. 2013 read with the Rule 6§ of the Comparies
(Mesting of the Board and 1ts poveers) Rules, 2014, the Nommanon and Remunsntion commitiae
of the Bowd of the Company los frmulited 2 policy to decide the crileria fir the appointmens
and for the reamseration to s Dhrestors, Sey manazeria] personng] aid cther emplovess The

Policy also ams to Mract; motneate and retun manpowes i 3 compettive and global markets

scemano wiuch 1« formmlated by the Communtes and apraoved by the Board of Dactors w their
miertine beld on 24122014,

Produced bere below = the “"Nomination & Renmnerstion Policy” of the Company m
compliance with Section 178 of the Campanses A<t 2013 for the obyect 23 mentioned heren

To idemtify perscos who are qualified 1o become Directos and who may be appointed in Semiot
Msmazement m accordance oyth the onera Iad down and tecommmend to Board their
appamtment and rempsal
To formmlzte ctena for determmmye quabifications. posttive attnbutes and ndependence of 2
Dipecr,
To ecommend to the Board semminsation pobey r=latad to remursration of Drectory (Whols
Time Directors, Execunive Directors e, Key Manageril Personnel and other emplovees while
»  That the lovel and composition of remunéranon 5 reastmble and suffisient 10 anract, retain
and moiivate Directors of the qualay reguived 1o ron the company sucéessfully
o  That telanonship of remuneration to perfortmatiee 15 clear and mesty appropnate performatice.
benchmarks
o That remmineration to Directoes, Key Manazeral Personnel and Sauor Marogement mmolves
a talince between foeed snd meentive pay reflecting short and lons tem peformance
obiestivas appropriate of the worlong of the compaty and ¢ goals
To formulate crtersa for svaluation of Directors and the Beerd.
-To devise a pabicy on Board diversity




3) The Cotmmtres shall consist of 3 mirimum 3 not-=xecutive directors, majority of themt being
Independeny

b Manmum twe (2) membess shall constiie 2 quortm for the Conmaittee mesting

=) Membership of he Commutes shail be disclosad in the Annizal Report

&) Tenw of thie Commuttee shall be contitned unless termutiated by the Board of Directoes

4. CHAIRMAN:
3) Chaxman of the Cormiitee shall bean Indapendant Disactor:
t) Chatrman of the Company may be appomted a5 & member of the Commuttes but thall not be 2
Clirman of the Comminee.
¢} In the absence of the Clatrman the memben of the Comitlivtes presers 2t the meeting ghall

choose one amongst them to-act 3y Chawrman
d) Chiasrman of the Nesumation and Remuneration Committes mestme could be present 3t the
Annyal General Mesning or mav nomirote some sther member 1o ansver the sharaholdery’

quenes.

5. FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS:

The metting of the Commuttzeshall be held a1 wich regular ntervals 85 may b2 refuersd,

a) A member of the Conumittes 15 not entithed to be present when Tus or her o remuneration s

descussed a3 meetinz of whenhus or her performance 1 bemng evaluated.
b) The Commntes ray mvite such executives. a3 f comsiders approprase, 1o be preseat o the

mestings of the Commutes

7. SECRETARY:

The Company Secretary of the Company shall agt as Sectetary of the Commuitee

8 VOITING:
3) Deeiniors of the Commuites shall be daeided by a mmymiy of vites of Members present and
votine and any suck deciuon shall for all piaposes be deemed 3 decinog of the Commitiee,
b) Inthecaie of equality of votes, the Chauman of the mesung-will have s casting vote




9. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING:

Themmﬂﬁ,dﬂliﬁemmﬂﬂ:hqg of all meotmes must be sizoed by the Chauwman of the
Committes 3t the sobsaguam meetmg. Mmmes of the Commutes mesting will be tabled 3t the
subsequent Board mectings

10 EFFECIIVE DATE & AMENDMENTS:

Thue policy wll be effecure fom 24.12.2014-20d may be amendad subject w the approval of
Baoard of Directoes

Place Todinans By and ea behalf of the Roard

Date: (1002024 Kumar Autocast Limited
Sd- 5d-

Ajov Kumar Sood Aran Eumar Sood

(Whaoletime Dirsctor) (Manpging Director)

_ DIN: 00855385 _ DIN: 00685937

2086, Phate-1, Urban Fsiate, 2087, Phase- 1. Urban Extate,

Ludhilana, 141003 Dugri, Ludhiana, 147003




Particulars of Emplovess and Related Disclosurss

NN

"\

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197{12) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 13 READ WITH RULE 3() OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES. 2014,

1 The percentage wmciease  fetnuseyabion of sach Director, Claef Financisl Officer:and Compitiy
Sectetary during the Financal Year 202324 ratio of the remumeration of each Duictor to the median
remmunerstion of the smplovees of the Company for the Fimncoal Year 202524 and the compatison of
rémumieration of sach Key' Managanal Perionnal (KMP) against the performince of the Company 2r= as

utider
Nei | gapand | forthe Financial | Remonerati | each Director | to
cionation | YEAY 202324 on in  the | median
Peiguation | ge tiLacr) | Financial | remumeration of
i 124 . . -
L. | Arsum  Komar Dunng 2023.24,
Sood, : S i c - mcurred
4674 3 48% 30 96+ e e A
"ﬂm_x_n-.: : ) profit before
= el m-a;hm
Exacuifive 45.74 (3.48%) >
N 50961 PBDIT of Rs. 23502
Lacs 'm the previous
I el year, Diring 2023-23
Socd the profit afle wx
- 20541 =as Re 4594 Lacs
Exscaotits . - :
Diitettos 46:74 (348%) ai agamst loss of Rs,
12592 Lacs las
year
4 | Shrey
Bhutam, Non-
Execatise - -
Indepentens:
Director
5. | Rakesh
Dhanda. Non- - -
Exsoutive




¢. | Rimu Mehra
Neg-
E- 2i7 lien !' ~ e g N
Indepenidem
Woman
Drresior
7. [sha
Jzyapeaiad 609 (1073%) 1881
(CFD)
8. | Pomy Dunng 202324 the
238 (0.42%4) 1411 profit before
Company depreciation. meerest
Secretary -ant 3w of Re. 16250
Lacs @ agiinst
PEDIT of Rs. 235.02

Lacs m the previcus
vear. During 2023-23
the profit after tan
a3 zzingt loss of Rs.

* Detatls not zven 25 Mr. Rakesh Dhanda. Mr. Shrey Bhutani & Ms. Ritu Mebra were sppermted 35

Endependent Directors and no such wtting fiee 1s péiad 1o amtend the meetmas




Annexure VII
Policies

Annexure VIII ()

FAMIT IARISATION PROGRANNE FOR INDEPENDENT DIRFCTORS

Preamible

SER] (Luing Ohhgmtons and Duiclosure Requurernenis) Regulstionss, 2013 (Lwtinz Regulatons)
umuhuht&etmﬂnﬂfmkmmmmmmtmmm
shout the Company, patme of the wndustry i winch the Company opemtes. business model of the
Compaay, thew roles, migies. responnbniites -ax Independent Doectors: of the Compaar st through
various progranusss Ad per Ligmp Regulation the detatls of the Fanubanmton programme fof
Independent Dicectocs shall be dissemnnated ot the website of the Company.

| H Initisl Femilisrization Module

At the tne of appomtme a Dhrector, 3 formal letter of sppomtment 15 mven-to hum whoch: mer 2bs
explaing the role fatiction dishes and sespomithilmss expected of lnm 3v°3 Directoe of the Comipany. The
Comgany conducts an miroductory familarizenon progam — presemmabion, wheti 3 wew Independsse
Director comes on the Board of the Company. At the outset all the indépendest direetors are provided an

3) Crmena of mdependence apphicable to Independem Directors as per Listing Regulanons and the
Compamiss Act 2513

b) Tame allozanon by the Independent Diaemiors on financiz] controls, oversesing. systeims of mivk
tanseenent. frcorel mamagement compitance, Corporate Social Responubiluy, Stakeholders conflions,
Board ffactienss, mem-ﬂmﬁmm

¢} Ralles, functionis. Ditties, Responsibilities and Latilities of Tndependeiit Diactity,
d) Diractors Responsbiiny Seatement formeng part of Beands” Report;
e) Vigil Mechanism including policy formulation. disclosures, code for Indepenident Directon;
f) Rek Managemeqr Systems & famenork:
') Board Evalustion Process and Procedures;

The Director 15 2lso- explamed m detail the comphances raquired from lum under the Companies Act.
Lusting Regulanons and othes relevant resufanons and ho affenution taken with respact to/the wme
With a view to fanuliares hist with the Comypany”s operations, the Charman Maraging Director provides
3 ‘one-to-one MEAECTon on the ersamisatienal szt up, the fnctiomins of vanous dennens | Szpartmens,




the Company™s miatket shate and the matkets i which it operates, soveimance and mizrmal coutrol
procasss and other relean mformetion pertaming to the Compamy™s bummsse Theabove mtiatives beip
the Drsctor to understand the Conpuny, s huiness sod the repulatory Famework in which the
Comnpany opératas and equips him to sffactrvaly filfill hiv role au'3 Director of the Company

4 Coptinual Familisrization Moduwles

The Company follows a sirociured coentation prosramme fot the Independent Directors fo understand
and 2% opdated on the busmees and cperations of the Company on 3 conhmuous b2 The fasmlsnzation
modhle inter-alm, mchidss regular mpts on stratery and busmess model of the Company, buds=ting and
plannme, performance of variogs butiness verticals, statuteey peportmg inclhudine Intereal Audd Reports,
SEB] Anda Repor and compliance relned cornficonons and overmew of bosmess of subasdianes cnan
on-going bass through the Charman Mamagmg DwecsorChief Fmancial Officer and the Semor
Algnaperial Persomne! The Compant zlso provides an opportunts to the Independent Directors 1o ugeract
wath the sensor weanm: jeader of the Company and halp tham to understand the: Compamy™s strateay.
budinesy modsl, operahions, senice and product offermes. markety ofganization strictiare, facilifies and
tisk maroscement and such other areas Pregestatiomn ate made to the Board of Dwectan  Audn
Enmtinemc) (tmummtes of AC and other Board Commitees are sweubstsd 1o the Board) where
Directors g=t an cpporiimity 1o iaract with Executive Commuties membérs amd Susiness Heads The
Board of Daectors hey complete 20cess to the mforsmtion wathm the Company. Independent Drrectors
have the frzedom 1o nteray wath the Company's mamzement:

Apart from this, they alwe have iidependent interactions with the Statitory Audnors, the nternal Audiors
and extemal advivors appoitrad from teme to tme Further they mese regolardy vatbiout the pessence of
amy managment peom=] and thesr memings are conducted informally) to snable the Indeendss

Hnmwmdwmsunmpnnmngm&ﬂnm s affairs and put forth they combmed views 1o the
Board of Dhrectors of the Company:

3. REVIEW
Thus Familarization Procesy shall betstismwed and revised by the Board av and whet sequered.
Disclosure of the Folicy:

Pursuant to Regunlation 46(2) of Listmg Remlahons, the Famebanzaton Progamme shall be dsclosed om
the Company's webene and 2 web link thereto chall be provided in the Annual Report

Annexure VIIIi)

VIGIL MECHANISM POLICY

Preamble

The Compamed Act 2013 tmder thé provivions of Séction |77 ha mandsted that “evioy listed
Cempamn’ or mch cltes ar elamix of compowies av may & pwrescribed, dhall exalizh o wgl




wiacivion for diecier and ewpicyesr o0 reper geiing concorns Bi shcl wireer ar miay ke

prescribed . Fiother such vigl mechaniom weder “shall provide for adeguate safepuards agatr
vicTmisation of perTors whe e Such mechabi and make provirion for dives gocen R G

charpertan of the Audlt Commities iy appropriate or excaphional cates™

Prirsuant to the provisions of Section 177 (9) & (190) read with nike 7 of Chapter XIT of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company has set up and adopred the followmg Vil Mechaniem
which lavs down the prnciples and standards zovernung the management of zrevances and
concems of amplovess and dustors of the Company and shall be ow=rseen by the Audn
Committee (hereinafier referred 1o av ‘Commuttee’) of the Company The “d_or:]:.mumu &2t up
Bsrein-below shall smable the smiplovess and the directors of the Conmpany 10 mpont ther
Zenuine concems of srievances about the scisal and potential violation of the prindiples and
standards laid down harein

The Company s commutied to adhete to the highest standards of ethical, moral and Tegal
conduct of busines:s operatsons and m order to mamtan thess wandards the Company
encoutazes the emeloyess to vowe ther genume concerns without fear of censure,

dechanism

1. Qbiectives:-

To encourage emplovees 10 brmnp peshune cthicil and legal concerns, violstions ind suspecized
fraudulenr behaviour of which thes are or become mware of, 1o 2n mternal authorty so that
achon can be taken inmedistelv to resolve the problem:

To munumre the Company's exposute to the donsge that can ocour when the employees
actually or potenually try 1o coeumvent imernal mechansms in funthenng the aforemennonsd
concems. wiolaton and Trauds

To let employess know thartie Crganaation 13 sshious abanr adherence 1o Coilz of condoct or

This Policy covers malpractices and events which have taken place | suspectad to-have taken
place, misuse ot abuge of anthorny, fraud or suspected frand, violation of Company’s nules,
mampulatons, negheence causing . danger o pobls health and safers, muspproprmtion: of
momes amd other matters of activities oo account of which the mterest of the Company 1=
affectad,

However the mechanwm doss not release the cmplovees from ther duty of confidemalty m
the course of thewr woak and nor can 1 be ussd a5 a foute for misimg malicious or unfounded

all=gations about a persomial souaton

. Eligibility

All Emplovess and Diréciors of the Company are shpible th maks disclosures under the
mechanism n relstion to matters concernng the Company.

4. Procedure:-

T Whers 3oy direstor o employee finds or observes 2oy of followng actonss (but ot limeed 10)
thest be prist withe 3 period of 10dave of ccourrence of svest or on the date on which he comes 10
ko, report 1n weting thelr complaim | grievance in the format a5 providad m Annexure 1 o this




Emberrisment of funds

Any prejudicial act m which stakeholders interest or public interest 5 wvelved Senous
fauds which are affecting or mayv affect the financeal powmion of the Company.

Instermal theft

Pavell ERickbacks =c

2 The Comglaimant shall addeess the Complaints ' Grievances to the Vigilande Officer (ay miy be
designated by th=Aopdn Comnutizs) of the Company or the Chasrman of the-Audit Committee (in
excepnoml caz) The duly Glled complant form pronided besem aball b2 submumed o0 amy of the

above mennoned person(s)
3. Mm&rmpmmﬂmﬂmr}urﬁamphmmewgmuﬁmmm&mmﬁmu
pxasatany confiientishty of the: complamants

4, The Commmmes an the recept of disclesure of any of above frauth or evenits shall make 2 record of
the dsclosire and also ascemam from the complaiman whsther be was the person who made ths
duclomure or not The Committee shall also sy out mutial investication either 10elf or at #s
discietion by myvolving any other official of e Company of an cutside 2gency as it may deem fit

5. The deciston to undertake the invastigation by the Committes shall oot by dself be regarded 2 the
acceptance of the accusation by the Compmitice 1t i3 2 neatval 0 finding process 1o ascenam the
truth of the-accusshion

8 Any member of the Audn Commuttes or such ather officer myvolved m the mvestiganon, bavmg any
ﬁnaifumﬂlhﬂlcm shall disclose hieher cotosm imerest fortwith and shall not
wath the matie

T The Committes as it doams fit, muay call for Rurther mfsrmation from the complainant.

B The Commutee shall carry out detaiied mvesugation of the sported disclosure s found 10 be
correct

8 The EmploveeDuector agawst whom dmclosure has been' reported shall:- Co-operate with
Compaittee oy any person appomted m this regard
Hav= a ngle to consult any person of his choice othar than members of Committze and / or

Complsmars
Not mterfzre m investigations conductsd by Commuitizs.

Not wubhold, ramper or destroy any of emdences.

Unless otherwise raatnicted, be grven an opportunay to respond to material findumgs
Not threaten mifluerce or mtimdate complamant or any of wenssses: Have a nohtto
know the outcomss of nnvestgation

10. The Investigations shall be tompleted within a penod 6f 80days.

5. Recisions and Reporting
if the cutcomes of the myvestugaton leads to o conciusson thar, any wmproper or unsthwsl act
hos bezn commarted, then the Commutes pmst r=cond the same and recommend the Complmns

alops with the Gndings of the Commetes upon mvestiganon o the monasement for the
duciplnary or corvective action 10 be taken agamst the concerned employes duecror. The




decision of the Commuttes shisll be recorded with reasons and & copy of the same shall be
forvarded o the complunant and the subject

1f the dectoon 5 not to the satisfaction of the complamam then the complamint has the it
to. feport the evers to the appropnate legal or myvestigatms authoriy. However: of the
complamnans makes false o1 wrong allegations then disciplinary actions m accordinee wath the
miies. procedures and policies of the Company shall be mken agamst the complanant as the
Cormmittes may decide

6. Penalti

I the alleged fraud o1 misconduct s proven after amvestization, the Communtes may imposs
such pemalty ' fine 2k it may deem fat depending upon aature af fraud of unethical 521 done by
the person

7. Secrecy and Confidentiality

The Commities ax well as complamant chall-

Muintam canfidentialny of all moatters (nder thi policy.

Dhscuss only to the exaent or with those persom as required under this policy for complerma the
process of muesation

Not kzep the papers unattended anyvwhisre af any tine

Kezp thesdectronic mails  fles undsr password and under safe custady

8. Protectio

No unfay treatmeant will be matad out to'a complasant by virtue of hiw' her haveng repornted a
Protected Disclosure under this poliey. The Commpany, a5 a policy. condemns any kmd of
dscrunmanen, hemssment, Tenmoonon or 20y other miay emplovmensr practice being
adopted agamst complamarns: Complete protection will therefore be given 1 complamans
agamnst any unfys practice like renaliston, thraar or mbomudation of Termunaton  suspension of
service, dmcplmary acton, transfer, demotwon. refissal of promotion or the hke meluding any
durest ar mdmest use of authonty to obstruct the complamant s nzht to contmiie 1 perform ks

The Company will taks steps 10 mmumee difficuluzs winch the complatmant may experence

as & revulr of makmg the discloonse. Thus, of the complamant 1 required 10 pve evidence m
ermmnal or deciplinary procesdines. the Company will amvense for the zomplamam to
receive dlvice about the proceduse. st

A complamant may feport any violatwon of the above claitse to the Chaiman of the
Corrmtize, who shall inveshgare wmo the came and r=commend muitabls action 0 the
management The dentity of the complamant shall be kept confidential to the extent possible
and permmiad under law The wdennity of the complunant will not be- seveaied unless he
himself has mads esher s detmls public or disclosed hos identdy to any other office or
authority

In the svemt of the wentiy of the complainant bemg disclosed, the Commuites 5 authonized to
HULEEE Sppropriale AChan &5 por extent segulaions agzamst the person of azency makng such
disclosure. The identny of the complament, if knonn, shall remam confidentsal o those




persons directly molved in applving the mechamsm unless the iSse requires myesiizahon
by law enforcement agenciss

Any other employes assising 'm the said mvestigation shall also be protected to the same
extent as the Complamant: Provided bowever that the complamant before makme a complamt
tias reasomable belief that an ssue exnsts and thay be has acted m zood fanh Thes pelicy does
not protect an smploves from an adverse action taken mdependent of his dmsclosure of
wnsthical and mmproper practice ¢tc. unrelated 1o a duclosusre made pursuant to this pelcy

3 .

The complaman shall bave dizct access to Charman of Commurres m 2xceptionz! casss The
Chamrman shall prescribe sypable duection o this regasd

10. Risplay of Mechanism on Website

The Mechanism hersmn set up cannot be effective unless it has been communicated to clizible
person describad heremn above For the purposs Company shall display 4 on ms website and
shall aleo disclose ot in Board's Report

11.Retention of Documents

The =tidences, documents received by the comtmies i dus course of time dunng
mrvestiestion shall be pressred for thies (3) vasrs or for such period ax may be specified by
law my force me this regard from 1ime to me.

2 eridments

The Company reserves nght w amend, moddy, and cancel any of the provisions of the
mechsmem m whole or m pant st up herem sbove or may resmct subject 1o such condions
a3 &t may deem fin

Date of Approval by Board of Director™s: 18.06 2014
Annexure 1

Date:

Nané of Complainant [Emph}'&fﬂiurhh']

Emnil-id

Address:

Cantact No.

Subject matter which is being reported




Name of Person/Event focused at:

Brief about concern

Evidence (il Amy)
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Annexure VIIT (iii)
1. Criteria of making payments (o Non-Executive Directors

With chaniges m the corporate govemances norme brought by the Compamies Act, 2015 as
weil gs the SEB] (Luting Oblizaton Disclosure Bequirement) Regulation 2015, the ol of
Nein-Exscutive Direstors (NED) and the degres and qualty of they éngagement with the
Booard and the Company has undérgons sigmficant changs over ap&imia-fthn:— The
Coropany is bems hugely benefited from the expertise. advice and mputs provided by the
NEDs They devote ther valuable nme m daliberating on the straregic and eritical ssues m
the coutse of the Board and Commuttes mestings of the Company and give thew valuable
advize, supzesnon and sudances 1w the manssement of the Commpany from tme to nme
Levels of remupsrstion to the NEDs are determined such that thev attract, retam and
‘motweate deectors of the quality and abnlity requited to run the Eompany surcesshilly.

Usaler the SEB! (Lunns Obhganon Dsclomure Requyemest) Resulation 2015, requares
svery company to publish #3 crizna of malong payments to NEDs i nis annual repon.
Alizmatiely, this may be put up on the company's websit= and reference may be drawn
thereto m its annual report Sechon 197 of the Compamies Act, 2013 and Regulation
17(6)a) of SEBI (Listmg Obligation Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 require the
prior approval of the shareholdeérs of a company for making payment to ts NEDs.

In keepinz wrth the shove any fee remuneration povable to the NEDs of the Company
<hall abude by the Sliowine:

Sitting Fee:




Such direcrorfs) may recenve remmmeration by way of fee for anending meetmgs of the
Baoasrd or Commtias thersof or dny other mesting as requwred by Compames Aet 013,
SES] {Listing Obligation Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015 or other applicabls
law o for any other puspose whatsosver & may be devided by the Board;

Commission:

Usiter the Compam=s Act, 1013, Section 197 dlloves a company to pay réuuneration to s
NEDs either by way of 2 monthly payment or af a specified perectitage of the net profits of
the company or pantly by ons way and pantly by the other Further, the section abo states
that where the company has manaome director or whole-tune dieector or manager, then a
‘maxomum of 1%s af its net profits con be pad 2s remuneration to s NEDs, In come there s
o manasne director or whole-tune director or manager, then a maxmum of 3o of pet
profit cam be pmd: Thus the baxis of pavment to the NEDs is the ner proft ef the
Comparny.

Wahiy the paramerzrs prascribed by law, the payment of simng fees 2nd commussion will
b= recommiendsd by the NRC snd spproved by the Bomd Howsver the Company o5
however not obligated 1o remunerats its NEDs

Refund al excess remuneration paid:

If any such dwector draws or recerves, dmectly or melirectly. by way of feeremuneration
any sueh sums i exdess of the Limit as prescribed or without the prios sanction where it o
required, such remunsranon sholl be refonded to the Company and untd suck sum s
refunded. kold -« in trust for the Company. The Company shall notwans the recovery of
any sum refandabla to 4

Refmbursement of actual expenses Incurred:

NEDs may also be pud reimbursed such sums eunher as fixed allowance and o1 actun! as
fair comipensation for travel bosrding and lodging and incidental aud ‘or actual owt of
pocket expenses inourred by such member for anending Board Tonnntftee Meetings.

The Nomuintion and Remuseération Commuttee 15 entrusted with the role of reviewmg the
compensatson of NEDs

Pavment to independent directors:

An md=peddent direstor shiall not be eqtitied 10 any stock option and-shall recerve Siming
fess for anending mesings of the Board or Communes thereof or any othar me=ting as
required by Compames Ast, 2013, SEB! (Lstmg Oblgaion Dsclosure Requrement)

Regulanon 2015 or other applicable law 25 amended from tme 1o ume Further they may
also be paid | reimbursed such sums meurrsd as actuals for travel incidental and ot actusl

1




out of pocker expensas mcurred by such Direcror  Member for anendmes Board |
Commuttee Mestmigs

The above craerm and policy are subject 10 remiew by the Noounanon & Renmmuneranon
Commuttes and the Board of Divectars of the Company.

Amendments

“The Company reserves the rizht to modify and or amend this documient & any time subject
to the appheable provisions the Companies Act, 2013 mnd Securives and Excharpe Bonsd
of Indua (Listing Oblizatwny and Disclosure Requurements) Regulations, 2015,

Annexure VI (iv)
A RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

BACKGROIUND

KUMAR AUTOCAST I INITED s epsazed mi the mannfscrure and marketms of
aorscultural implements, aotomotive composents, tool makérs brass fourders, mersl
workers, boiler makers nullwrights, fron and stee]l converters, smiths, coke
manmiscturers, elecirionl enginssrs water supply enesrs smelters ron plates makere
anl framess and manufacnuring of heavy and light forgings, casting of farous and non
ferrous metals The busness activities of the Company carry vanous mternal sod
external ricks

‘Rusk’ m Ineral terms can be defmed as the effect of uncertmnty on the objectives Rusk
s measured in terms of consequencesand likelthood Risksican be internsl and exxernal
and are mherent 1 2il admmistrative and business actuviies. Every member of any
arganuanon coatmuonsly mannges vanous npes of ks Formmi and  systermarne
spproachss 0 managmg nsks have evolvad and they ar= mow regarded 2 good
mmnagement practsce also called s Rask Mansgement.

Rusk Mansgement” 15 the identification, sssessment, and prioftieation of naks followed

by coordinnied and econdrmenl application of rescurces 1o munemis=  montor, and
conirol the probabuliy and'ar umpact of uncemain s=nts o to muxmmeze the ralsahon
of oppontunites. Risk menavement also provides 8 svstem for the sentme of priormes
when there are competing demands on limgted resoitrces

o an-ud thﬂm and actree approaches 1o managsment,
= Halance between the cost of mamseme riek andd the arntscrpatad bepefits, and
= Contingency plannmg in the evens thar crical threats are realmed

£




in todav’'s challengmy md competiting snvuonment, strarsgies for mangatmg mhereny
reks m accomplshme the srowth plans of the Company are mperative. The common:
reks inter- ahn are: Regulstions. compenmon Buswess risk Technoiogy obsclescence,
return on mussiments, busihess cyels, morzass m price snd costs. limit=d resouress
retenition of talent ste.

1L LEGAL FRAMEWORK

Rusk Managemem © a ksv aspect of Corporme Governance Prmcrples and Code of
Conduct which mums to mprovise the povemance practices across fhe busmesy
activities-of any drgmuestion - The new Compantes Act 2013 md the Equaty Lisime
Agrssment kave also wmcorporatsd varnous provesions morelation to Risk Managenienr
policy, procedure and practices




The proviamons of Section 134(3)i0! o] (e Companes Act 0]+ necessinte {hat fhe
Board's Rzport should contun a siatement mxdicatng d=velopment and umplementation of
2 rsk managemont poliey for the Company me luding :denmfscation therein of elements of
rizk, of  any, which m the opmson of the Board mav threaten the exmience of the
Compuny

Further, the provisions of Secnon 1 77(4(vu) of the Compantes Act, 2015 requue tha
every Audit Committes shall act m accordance with the terms of reterence specihied m
wrding by  the Bostd which chall 1rer alis mclude svaluanion of risk manag=ment
SVFISINS

in Ime with the above requirements, 1t s therefore. required for the Company o frame
and adopt 8 "Risk Mannsement Pelicy™ (this Policy) of the Company

2 PURBGSE AND SCOPE OF THE POLICY

The mem obyective of ths Policy s 1o epsure sustainnble busitisss growill with stabiliny
and fo promote @ pro-active dpproach m reporting evaluating and resolving rithes
assorinted with the Company's business In order to achisve the k=v objective, this
Pohicy establishes a stroctured and disciplmed approach to Risk Management, m order
1o mutde decmions on ik related ssues,

The specidic obectives ofthis Policy are:
o To ensure thar all the currant and forire maverial nsk exposures of the Campany are

wentificd, assessed, quantified, appropnsely mihgared, mmimoeed and monaged
L& to ensure adequate systemss for nak minapement

It

To ssmbhich 3 Tamewok for the company’s rak munazemant process and to ensure
s pnplomentanon.

To emable complinnce with appropriste regulations, wherever appheable, throwgh
the adoption of best practices

= To sssure busmess syowth woh financss] stnbs iy
2 APPLICABIUITY

Thas Policy appli=s to all areas of the Company 4 operstions.
4. KEY DEFINITIONS

= Rusk Assessment -
The sysiz=manc process of identifving and analyzing risks. Rk Assessmem consuirs
of a detailed study of threats and vulnérabilny and resultant sxposure to various risks

F.mi"-‘[mgi::nﬁﬂ—




The systematic WAy Of ProfecUng DUSNMIess resOUICEs A0 MCOMe AZAINSt iosses 50 thal the
obyectives of the Company can be achieved without unnecessary mismmuption.

= Hisk Menagemenr Process -
The svsiematic application of management policies. procedurss and practices 1o the
tasks of establuhimg the comext, sdentifvmss, analvems evaloarns, tréarms,
mondeting and communicating riske




=
=

The olyectives of the Company are subect 1o both extamal and mremnd ruaks
that sre-emumerated below -

|

External Rusk Factors

Economme Emvironment and  Marker

concitions Competition

Ravimve Concentrarion and iguldity aspects-
Each busmess area of products such as pumps, twhbines, motors, gessrators,
switchgears and fumbey projecis has spesific aspenis on  profpabdiay  and
liquidity, The riske are therefore amsocisted on each business sesmem
contributing to tofal fevenue, profeabiliy and hquedity  Since theprojects have
miherent Jonzer time-fames and milestops pavinem requitements, they cary
higher nisks for profmabiley ard hogudiy,

Ffiation and Cast srricture-
Inflatson & wherent in any businiess and theeeby there s a tendency of costs
zoins hisher Further, the projact business. due to s mherens longer e -frams=,
a5 much lugher risks for milatwm and resultant mcreass mcosts

Techmology Osolezcance —
The Company strongly beheves that technological obsolesence & a pracncal
reality, Techmological obsolescence is evaluated on a continual basts and the
necsssary Janvestments are made 0 bong in the best of the prevaline
rechnokgy

Legal -
Legal risk 1s the rsk wm which the Company 15 exposed to legs! astion As the
Company 14 goveinad by various liws and the Company bias to do us busmess
within four walls of law, the Company 1« exposed to legal risk

Flicrutsions in Foreign Exchange-

The Company has hmuted owrency exposuwre m case of sales, purchases and
other expemses [t has nahural hedge 1o som= extemt. However, bevond the mmural
hedee, the risk can be measured through the nst open position 1¢. the difference
betwveen un- hedsed owstandmp recept and pavments The nek can be
comtrolled by 8 mechanism of Stop Loss™ whech means the Company gess for
hedzme (forward bookmz) on opzn postion when scnual exchanee rate reaches
a parucuiar level as compared to ransacted rate

Internal Rusk Facrors
Project Excoution
Contractual
Compliance
Cperational
Efficiency




Hurdles m optumsm use of resources Qualsy
Assurance
Enveoninenal Management Human
Resouree Management Culture and
valyes

6 RESPONSIBILITY FOR RISK MANAGEMENT

Genemily every siaff member of the Otpanration = responsible for the effectree
manszement of risk including the wentification of potemul risks Mandgement i responsible
for the development of risk miitizstion plads snd the implementation of risk rediction
strateswes Risk manssement processes should be meprated with other planeing processss

7. COMPLIANCE AND CONTROL

All the Senior Execunives under the guidanes of the Chisirman anid Board of Dirsctomn by the
rasponsibility for over visving managEment s processss and results m dentifvme, asissaing
and momtorme ek assocugted with Chrponeestion’s buamess operstens and the
unplementation and maimtenance of policiss and commol procedures 1o give adequsie
peotection soainst key risk. In domnz so, the Semor Executive conuders and assesses the
appropristensss and effecinensse of mansgement mformation and other systems of mteemal
control, encompassing review of any external agency i this regards and sction taken or

proposed resultng from thoes reports.
8 REVIEW

This Policy shall be reviowed st least every year to emumre 2 meets the requearements of
legisiation and the needs of orpanation.

5 AMENDMENT
This Policy can be motifiad st any tus= by the Board of Daectors of the Company.
Approved by Boad As om 02.09.2014
Annexure VI (v)
Code of Conduct

INTRODUCTION

Applicable 1o all Directors and Officers in Management Cadre — (hereinafter referred 1o as
‘Employees’)

The Company 15 commutted to integrny w every facet of us business. For each of us this means
comductms ourselves according to hich ethical and legal standardy The Code of Condtict seis
foqth the Company's pohicy to comply with the local liws and fegulmions Each Desiznated
Pesson 1= expected to comply with the code i letter and spra
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The code abo sets forth the Company's busmnsss ethics policy relsting o busmess and
cfommescal actretiey and conduct by Employvees. Businese decisionz aloays must reflect high
-ethacal standards and not be-milsencsd by businsss or persopal mizrssts that Employess may
bave wh third partes or by unauthonzed concesssons or pavments to or Tom thed pames

3, Code of Conduct

AL Diennunation in Employment and Unlawiul Harassment-
In the condust of business, each emploves is required to respect the righty and cultural
differenres of mdniduale The Company is also committed 1o fallowine the applicable labour
and employment lows

The Company prohibits all forms of unlawful discrimmasiion retaliation and harassment :n
the workplace, weludme, bur not lmied 1o, unlowiul discnmumation on the bass of race.
color, religion, sex. nanonsi ongm, cooesslip, sexual orentaton, age: phvsical or menmal
disabilaty or any other legally protoad statia The Company also stmves o achisve 8 work
epstronment that s fiee fom unlawfil dscnmnation, retaliation and harassment. ncludme
sexual harassment This oblization extends to supervisory and non-supersory persomnel s
well bs contractors, vendors, clienits or visstors 1o the extent that thew conduct affects the
work satuonment or mterferes with petformance of work.

Empioyess who feel thoe they have been subjected o oniawiul discrmenanion reszhinnon or
harassmant should notidy ther supervisor anid’or a Human Resource manager who promptiv
will investigate the matier Employess nead not make the complaun 1o thes superuiser ar the
tocal Human Resowrce manager o they as= uncomiorabls m domg so, or if these sxdiniduals
ars wmvolvad m the subisct activity, In such curumstances, Emplovess may cottact the top
Human Resowrce professional at the Corporate Office at Tudhuna Prompt investigasive
actior will be taken and where appropnate, rémedial or corréctive action will be taken with
respect to unlawful harassmem or discrimmation. Emplovess will not be subject to resahnnon
for tepoirting meidents that they. in so0d faith believe are violaton of this pohey,

B. Privacy-

The Company expects all Employess to protect indnadually wentifiable customer information
and senspmve personal wibrmation about employess, applicants and research study subyects
from tnappropruste of vnnuthoreed: vse or disclosure, and to comply with privacy and data
protection policies establishsd by the Company as well =¢ all privacy-relared lan's
rezulatyons and tresties The Company mamtaing the neht to imspect and neonitor smployvee
use of Company property such as computers. 2-mail and phope svatems

C. Dealing in Securities-
From tune to tme. Emplovees may become awsre of stpmficant miformation nbout the
Company that generally is not known ousude the Company. Buvine or selling the Company's
shages with awereness of such mformation may viplate the law and expose the Desgaated
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[ Person and the Company to subssantial covil and cnmunal penalties To prevent the musus= of
shrh snformation and to averd =ven the appearsnce of impropsr conduct. ‘all Emplovess
addihon to- complying with all appheabls laws mus: comply wah the Company’s [nsider
Tradmg Code.

Among other thoigs, the Company”s Indider Trading Cods prolubits Employess from biymg
or sslhnz the Company’s sccunes while aware of “maserml mibrmation™ abowt the
Company that 5 not known publicly. The Code broadly defines “matenial mformation” to
e lsde any mformarion that a reasonable ivestor hikely would consider mmportant m making
a decision to buy or sell the Company’s seeurities In partculnr, there can be no trading i the
Compaey's shares wihen the tradine wemdow is clossd

D. Intellectual Property-

Among the Company’s most valoable assets 5 ns mtellaciual property. Invellecrun] propeny
takes different formw mcloding patefss, trade secrets, tradematls, copvniphic scientdie,
techmeal and business knowisdee, know-how and experience BExnmples of mntelleciual
propeny anclude agphcations 1o regulstory agencies, formulas date, processes devices
patterrn and drawmes . research records, customer and suppher bsts and mformation. legal
matkstinz, sales and finageisl amalvses and compilanoms of mfermation, mamtamed in
confidence and usad tn the Company's operstions

It 15 the Company's policy to enfbrse its umellectual property rights in an appropriate mannst
consistent with the low Tt is the duty of all Emplovess to establish, protect, mainiatn and
defend the Company’s rights m s mntellectunl propeny and confidential information. This
duty extends 1o protectng such mibrmation afier Emplovess leave the Company

It 5 also impenam to the Company that all Fuployzes discuss thew wdeas, muventions o1
developments with the Legal Department to determine whether these me patestzble or
othermume legally protectable. Emplovees are required tio submat-for spproprmte legal revewr
Records of lnvention concernms new wieas mventions or developments, Legal review aleo
must be sought when using the Company trademarke trade names and trade dress, when
relzasmg Compeny confidentsal informanon w© persons outside the Compeny end when
transacimy business in any wav concErmng the-miellectual propeny rights of the Company.

In addmon, w15 the Company’'s policy to respact the msellscrunl property nghts of
others Uniuthorized use of the mrellectual property rights of others may expese vou and the
Company to civil Lnigsnon and dumages and possible sionificant fines and eriminal
pemines. Appropriate lezal review must occor prror to any actnomes that may mitmee on
another s wrellecmoal propenty; before solicnmz, accepunz or wsins potentally propretary
miformation of otliers, includine the unsolicited offer of weds by non-Company' personinel.
properiy righis of others

E. Environmental and Safety Laws-




Company strrves to comphy fully wnk all emaronmestal and safere lowe and regulatons: All
wastz products and hrzardous materuls should be tremted, =ored, handlel and duposed of mn
full compliaace with il laws, regulations end Company practices, The unzafe storage of 2
potentmily toxss or harardous mutenal or the unproper rélease of any such materals mio the
snvirongsent nst be reporiad promptly to your-supervisor. To dentify, control and mmimze
wasts and the use of hazardous matermals To desian products that are envirenmentally sounil.
corsarve natural resovres and mmomize sse of hammrdous materuls

F. Food, Drug and Medical Device Laws
Vanous lnws regulate the manufacture, labeling, sale and, m some cass=s the promotion of
many of the Company’s products 1o assurs thea safety, sfficacy and quality. Vinlations of
thess laws can result m severe penalties to the Company and mdividual émployess The
Company expects us Emplovess 1o comply fully wah such laws In the evenr of a question
concernmg these liws vou shiould consult with the Medical Department andior the Law
Department

. False Reporting fo Governnient Agencies-
It 15 a crune, subjtct to fine or mmprsonment, to make a Blse statement to any government
agency. The Company's policy 1= to pronade oll requmed disclosuze 10 govermnment agencies
antdl 1o sswure that such mfsrmiation is truthful And sccurate The Company and its Employees

H. Political Contributions-
A Desicnated Pérson enmploves mav contnibute deecily or indaectly 10 anv polmcal maty,
candidate or, political scton commmirtes. but any such comnbotion must be made on a
personal basis, pot on behalf of the Company, and remmbursement must not be sought from
the Company, diractly or mdirectly.

L Improper Payments in the Public and Private Sectors-
Our laws prohiba bobery of public officials The Company's policy extends heyond these
lsvy mnd prolubits makms unsuthorewed concesmons of pavme conhdenta] commssions. swd
bomsses bribes or other type of unofficial payment to employees or officials of any
govermmeant or 10 any third party m 3 commesreial tamsactenn

Ths Comgians and its Emplovess also must comply wvith applicabls laws and regulations that
prohibast provding remuneiation to induce the prescnption, purchass or order of Company
praducts that mav be subject to retmbussemeat or payment by a government agenoy or other
therd party Tt 1 the Compamy's policy 1o miarket and sell sts madical prodisets in complmnce
with all applicable laws and regulations

Any person of company thar represents: the Company {such as a comnsuliant, agenr. sales

représentaitve, digtnbutor ot contractior) st comply with' the Company' policies prolibitmeg

iniroper payments m the public mnd private sectors Payments made mdwectly through an
5
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mappropriate purposss; ar= prohiboed.

J. Money Laundering Prevention-

Money launderme 1 4 ermmmal actnvgty i wheh the procesds of 2 crome are hudden or
converied i some Way to mmke them appear legimate The Company i commuted to
complyvme flly with 51l applicable anti-money lounderme laws: The Comgpany wall condact
bizstness only with repomble costomers who are myolvsd m legitunste business activites and
whose finds are derrved From lepnmmate sourcss. Ressomable steps must be taken 1o 2psure
that the Company doss not accept forms of pavment thar are known of suspacted as means of
iaundesing money, such as cash payments.

K. Public Disciosures-
All disclosores made by the Company to #s stockholders, the Seuritiss and Exchsnge Hoard
of Inda, the Stock Exchangs or the mvestment comimunty mist be accurale and complee
and Tsly presemt the Company's financzal condinon, resulis of operations and cash flows un
all mimeral respects, and must be made on-a timely basis as required by applicable lawa and
stock exchange r&quuremients. The Company £xpects its Emplovess to provids prompr =nd
accurate answers to enqumes relating to s public dsclosures and requrements

L. Internal Controls-

All Emplovess have a r=sponssbiluy to be aware of the Company’s sywiem of imrernnal comrols
end the approprineuse and safepuarding of Company asests. Emplovess misst camply with
apolcable niternal comtrols and assist m taking comrective achion i the case of control
fartures, uwlodme-dentifiine procedures nor bemg followed propetly as well a8 weaknesses
i1 the uternnl comtrol systern and strivip for umprovements i the wernal comtrol
system Examples of iternal comtrols include appropriste suthorieations and approvals of

M. Compliance with Code of Conduct
Any Designated Person who knows of or suspects of a violation of apphicable laws. rules or
regulstions or thie Code of Conduct he'she must tmmedmtely report the sarme to the
Managing Director. Such person should as far as possible provide the detmlby of suspecied
viplations with gll known padwulars relatine to the pmsue The Company recozmzes that
resobving such problems or concerns will advance the evenall mterests of the Company that
will help to safezuard the Company's assets, financinl reegrnts and reputation

Ths Code may be amended. modifi=d or warced enly by the Company's Bogrd of Dir=ctons
andl must be-publicly disclosed of requied by any spplicable faw or reguiation. Asa genzml
policy, the Board will not grant smy waivers to this Cods

imtermedinry, under cucumstances mdicatme that such pavments would be passed alons for |
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BUSINESS ETHICS POLICY

The poal 15 o foster standards of conduct 1o ensure that busmess decwons are doven by the
averall ebhlization of all: Emplovess to protect-the asmsty of the Company. Buzmess decissons are
nat to be btmsad on financisl of busimsws imiErssin bitwesn any smplovess aad third
parties. Unmuthorized concessions or pavments 1o third parsss are smictly prohibmad

A violstion of the Companyv standerds also mav &= a viclation of law,

1

L Conflicts of Interesi:
When the Congpany's Emplovess, andior, m some cases, ther relatives have significant
financml or business imeresty i another company competng of dowmy busmess with the
Company, or stand to benefit i some= way fom such a relationship or actoviy, ther efforts
on the Company’s behalf could bz unproperhy influsnced

Consequently, all Emplovess should co-opesate wm avoudmg exen the appearance of
unpropnsty. For the  purposes  of thie  Coide, thespouss, pareins, gromdparsnts,
children. grand -chilidren and thex spouses, siblings, mother-ii-law, fther-in law, don-is-liw,
danghters-m-law, sisters-m-law and brothers-m-law of the Employees are includad

The followng sre some examples {not meant 1o be all inchisive) of sstuations m whick such
outside inrerests ivolving the Emplovees or a selstive may lead to confiicr wah the
Company's standards Becapse this set of examples o not mchisne, plsase use good
yudement m the sprrn of the Code i resiewmy sunnons as thev anse:

1 The fllowing = sxample of the npss of asfnwes which, are prolubsed for
Emplovess Designated  Perwors without the pnor wntten comsent of the Managmng
Dr=ctor:

a Holdng a siemficant financial mterest m the busmess of any soppher, compettor
or costomer of the Company when m a poution o mfluence the relatonshup
between the Company and the supplier, competitor or customer_ For the purpose
of thss Code, a “sizmficant financral prerest’’ mears an investment of any amount
m any company, the securmi=s of which are not pubhicly bsted or guoted, or an
mvestment m excess of 1% of the pmd up caprtal of any company: that wpoblciy
& personal trarsscron with s benk or comparsble financmng otgsmzation = tot
permuited,

a S&rving as = disector, advisor, officer, smploves or consultant of any of the

Company’s compatioms
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b Serving i any postion of any commascial esterprme: or other commercal
eadsxvor that would inrerisie with the perfoemance of duties to the Company

¢ Accepting or dessguming the acceptoncs by somzone =lie, of my mft or
estenanment of value m any way conrciad with the placing of businses with or
by any of th:'t'nm"i supplier Or Customer.

d Putchasme sty materials.. equipment property or services at a cost to the
Compariv m excess of ther By and teasonable value m the free, open and
compettve market

e. Compstme with the Company in the purchese or sale of any kmnd of properiy,
rangible of mrangible

f Relatrees of Emplovess may not accspt from any thed gany any gift or
esteitamment of value i any way conncted with the placing of busitizss with or
by amy Company supplicr or customer

2. The followmg are exhmiples of the types of activities wWhich mint be disclosed 1o the
Managing Duector for review and response

b. Service as 2 Dessgnisted Person of any commeseial enterprisve meludimg. but not
limited fo, v customer or suppler of the Company and anv Hr-profit
arganization in the heith care Held

€. Service as & divector, mlvisor, vificer, smploves or consultamt of aty not-for-proto
orgamzation m the health care Seld

d Service a8 an officinl advisor, officer, emplover or consultsmt of any
governmmental aency, wubdvision thereof, or other povernmentally-related body
it the healtheare H2ld

e. When the Emplovees become sware of o the holding by a relative of a sigsnficant
finnncu] mterest (as defined above) in the business of any supplier. competitot ot
custoeer of the Company whea the Dessgnared Person = m 2 posnaon fo mfluence
the refationshep berwsen the Company and the-supplier. competitor or customer:

i When the Designored Person becomes sware of 1, service by relstne & & direcior,
advisor, officer, smployes or consulan of any. Company supplisr, competitor or
custaroer when the Designived Pervon or hivhigr reldtive 8 w4 podmtion 1o
miluence the relstonship between the Company and such supplier, competitor ot
CUSIOmeT




Any diclosure shell be cons ] on a case-by-caze bass, and aoy action deemed |

nesszary or apgropriste by the Company will be at the sole dueration of the Company
Independsnt members of the Company's Beard of Dyectors must, in sccordance svith
Company policy, discloae vanous potential conlicts of mrarest, which will be evaluared
by the ettrs Board 1o determme comphance with spplicable laws snd stock exchange
rules Directors mivolved in any conflict or potential conflict situations shall rescus
themselves fom any discussion or decision relatmg ther2io

I1. Confidential Information : The uwamnhonzad duclowurz, whils 3 person as a Diractor or

tod

emploved by the Companiy aod theteafter, of any of the Compiny’s confidential bosiness
mformation or mieliscmal propersy such as fmancal data, formulas, processes, advertiimng
methods o prospective transacnons. w0 any other person, firm o corposanion 1s
prohubited The use — doecthy or mdwectly — of confidential Company busihess information
while emploved by the Company and thercitfier for personal beneflt, for the benefn of
mmmedinte farmly members or for the bemafs of any other person, fum or corpomation
prohibsred The ns= of such mfermanon zeneally to the pesaibl= detnmear of the Company
also 15 prohibited. Commmunicateon wih securities market professiopals concemme the
Company unless specifically suthorred by an Officer to do © n not permiited. In 2dddion 1o
these pblhigations of confidentialny, the Demgnated Pamon shall be bound by any duties and
obliganons undes any confidennalny agresment or othzr ngreememt bepweeen the Denignatad
Person and the Company

HT Industry Standards on Relationships with Medical Professionals and
Company Sponsorship of Educational and Scientific  Symposia:The
Company compifs with standards estabiiched by indusry and professional groups that
concem Dndiizey relatonsksps with medical grofesionals ond oisorslin of medicd
wcfucasion o soieitific symposia.

IV, Advertising and Promotional Standards. It s Compamy's policy to sdvertie

promote and labzi me producs n & farual and mformatne manner. o addmon, all such
commumpicntions musz be conswtemt with applicabis govémmental regulations The
Company's publicity dissemmared advertsmz and promotional matenal must accurately and
fasrly descrihe the Company™s products and not b2 false, msl=adg or decsptive: It also
Company policy only o use stlss and marketing programs and misretials that hive been
approved m azcordance with Company procedures.




3. Annexure VII (vi)
Dividend Distribution Policy

I A INTRODUCTION

The Board of Directors (the “Board') of Kumar Autocast Limited ("Company”) understands the
wmportance of sharsholders” confidence and tuwt m the Company. In order to presence the same
with trancpatancy and to ensure that thave & oo conflict of mtersst or any apprehension m the
minds of #ts shareholders, the Board of the Company, hias adopied the Dividend Distribution
Boliey ( Policy™) and procedures with resp=ct to Dividends d=cla=d recommended by the
Company m accerdance wih the provissons of Regulaton 433 of the Securmiss and Exchange
Board of India (Listmg Obligations snd Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Rezulations’) as amended from time 1o time

2. BACKGROUND AND APPLICABILITY

SER! (Lsstmg Oblizanons and: Disclosure Requuemenss) Regulanons, 3015 (“Regulatons™),
require the Company to formulate and discloss a Dradend Distribution Policy m the 2nnual
geport and on the corporate webette The Board of Duesctors ("Board') of Kumar dwtocosr
Limited ("Company”) has adopted th Dinidend Distribution Polizy to comply with thase
TE{pnreETents.

Divudend represents the profit of the Company, which 15 dutributed 10 shareholders in propernen
to the amourit paid-up on shares they hold Dividend inchad=s Interim Dividend

i




3. PURPOSE

The purpose of this Poliey bs 1o fscilitate the process of drvillend resonmiendanion or declirstion
and us pav-out by the: Company which wwonld ensure a rezulsr dividend mcome for the
shitreholders nd long term capial appréciaton for all sakehokliers of the Company

Dyndend 1= the peyment made by 2 Company to s dmreholders, o=mlly n = fom: of
dmbumnnfmmﬁls The profits 2arnad by the Company can either be reétamed in business of
mdwmm‘MMMﬂnmhdmﬂmdm&:mum

The Company may choose 1o retain 2 pat of its profits and dismbuse the balance among #s
shareholders ae dividend

The Company would ensurs 1o strika the raght balance between the quantum of drvidand paid and
amount of profits retamed o the busmess The Board will refer to the Policy while declarme
recommending dividends on behalf of the Company

4. AUTHORITY

This Pohicy has been adopred by the Board of the Company at ws Me=ting held on February 13,
221 The Policy shall also be duplayed m the Annusl Report and alic on the website of the
Company.

5 FORMS OF DIVIDENDS

> Ingerciey Dividend

The mitrim divadend may be declared by the Board one or more tmes o the Snancial year as
may be dezmed it

# ~Fmol Doadend

Ths final devidend & paid opss for the finsncial year afier the anmus] accounts are prepared. The
Boatd of Directors of the Congprissy his the power to recommend the pavment ¢f Snal dividend
to th= sharsholders for thew approval 2¢ the Ammal Geneml Mzt of the Company. The
declaration of final drvidend shall be :ncluded in the ordinary busmess tems that are required to
be transacted ot the Annual General Mesting. ' .

¥» Spacial Dividend

The Board mav declare secommend special dividend as-anid when o deems ot

. PER SHARE BASIS
The doadend will be declared on per share bass only

% STATUTORY AND REGULATORY PARAMETERS

The Company shall declare dividend only after ensuring compliance with the requisite
regtlstions snd duections as stipulated undsr the previsions of the Companizs Act, 2013 and
11




2013 as amendsd from time to tune, other SEBI regulaions snd any other regulaticnd as may be
‘applicable from mme to ime,

8, FACTORS AFFECTING DIVIDEND DECLARATION:
1. a) External Factors to be considered while recommending’
declaring dividend
o Any sipnificams changes in margo-sconomic srvironment affectms India or the gzopraphues
1 ‘Whoch the Company opermes, or the buswess of the Company or of its clients;
o Any political tax and regulntory chansey m the geopraphies i which the Company operatés;
o Any sipmificant chades o the bisness of technolomweal environment resultmie m the

Cotnpany maksng sipmficant mvestments 1o effect the necessary chianges fo s busmess
modz],

» Any chengss i the competitive emvironment sequinng semficant inlsment

2. b) Internal Factors to be considered while recommending
declaring dividend

Apert ffom the vanous external factors the Board shall take mto arcount vanous tniermal| factors
meluding the fmancial parametess whils déclaning dividend, which mter alia will include

o Expected cach regueneats of the Company mebiding working capital, capital expenditure
o Quararly and Annual resules

« Investments including Mergers and Acquisitions (MEA)

¢ Fres cash Aow generation

» Buy-back of shares

» Funds required o serace any cutstanding leane,

3. ¢) Retgined Earnings

Rearaned evrmngs would be wied © farther the comgany’'s business priormies. If there as excemn
reserves bevond the medum 1o long term business regquisements, the retained carings would be
diszributed to shmreholders vin Dividends or other means as permutizd by applicable regulst:ons

4. d) Parameters that shall be adopted with regard 1o various
classes of shares

Cureently, the Company' does not have different classes of shares and follows the "one share, one
wote’ prmeiple [fthe Company has muors than one cliss of shares s future . doadend for sach
clags would be subject to preseribed statutory guidelines as well as terms of offer of ach class to
the wiveitors of thst clrsy of shares




9. DECLARATION OF DIVIDEND
Divadend shall be declared or giaid only out of -

1) Cutrem ﬁnﬂﬂ::_mljtﬂ"ti:lﬁ&

2 after providme for deprecianon m accordance with law,
b after mamsferrme 1o reserves such amount s may be prescribed or 85 may be stherwise
conispdered nppropriate by the Board ar s dascrenion and da per applicable law
Or

1) The profis for any previous financss] yeas(s) after provadme for deprecistion: m sccordancs
wath law and remamng andsmibuted!

Or
3)0ut of 1) & 2) both,

In case of inadequacy or absence of profits m any financw] year, the Company mav also declare’
pay Dividend oyr ofthe acqumulated profits samned by o m previous vears and wansfrred by the
Company to the reserves. provided such declaration’ payment of daidend shall be mnde only m
accordance with e provsions of the Complamas Act, 2013 and rubss specified thersm

10, CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH SHAREHOLDERS MAY OR MAY
NOT EXPECT PIVIDEND

The Board will 2ssess the Compamy™s financial requirements, mcluding pressor and futice

orzansc and morganic growih opporunsties. sovernment policies & regulaoes and othes

relevant factors (s misationed sisewhers i thus pohicy) and sccordingly declare dividend m any

financial vear

The shoreholders of the Compmmy may oot expect dindend under cenmn Cupumstances
meluding the followmg.

In'the sveet of madequacy of profits or whensver the Company hag mearred losses,

¢ Simficant cash flow requirements tawnards higher workns capial requirements |/ fax demands
‘ot others | adversely impsctng free cash fiows.

o An mmpending ' ongomg capital expendgure program of any SOJUIINONS of mvEament
jount ventures requating sigruficant allocation of capual;

» Allpcanon of cash required for buy-back of securmes:

o Anyofthe intemal or external factors testraming the Company from consudermy dividend




11. UTILIZATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS
Retained satnings shall be utilized in sccordance with prevailing regilstory requirensents,
creanng reserves for specific objectves, forufvmng the bolance sheet agmnut contmzencies.
gencrating higher tetums for shareholders through remvestment of profits for future growth and
sxpansien and any other sp=cufic purpose as approvad by the Beard of Dwactors of the Company
The Comparty shall endeasor to milize retained earstines it a‘manser that shall be beneficial to
both, the mierests of the Company and s wiakeholders

12. PARAMETERS WITH REGARD 1O VARIOUS CLASSES

Presently, the sssued and paid-up shate capnal of the Company comprises of squity shaces only
In caze, the Company tssiss other liund of shares, the Board may sutably amend this Policy.

13. CONFLICTIN POLICY

In the evem of 2 confhict between this pohicy and the existmy statutory regulations, the statutory
regulations will preval

14. REVIEW, AMENDMENT AND DISCL.OSURE OF POLICT

This Policy may: be retsewed and amendsd petiodically as and when requosd by the Board 10
ensure that u mieets the obwonves of the relevanr fegnimen and needs of the Company and
remains effective. The Board has the right to change’ amend the policy as may be expedient

In the svent of zny emendment(s), clarficationis), corcular(s), proveon(s) etc myued by the
selevant suthorities. not beinz conaistent with the provivane lad down under thys Policy, thess the
same shiall prewl upon the provisions Bereunder aud thin Policy shall eaod amended
The Prvadénd Distribution Policy shall be disclosed in the Annual Report of the Company and




4. Annexure VIII (vi)
i.  POLICY FOR DETERMINING OF MATERIALITY OF EVENTS

& INTRODUCITON

The Doley 8 Samed by the Board of Dirsstors of Kumar Autocast Limitad i s with the
provons of Secusmees amgl Exchange Board of India (Lusnmg Obhigstions and Dhsclosure
Tequrements) Regularions. 2015 (heresnafier raferrad 10 as Tisting Requlanons'y

- 1o provide an overall govemance framework for determmation of matersality of events
O T 0,

- 10 ensmre timely and adequate disclosores of materm| events | mformation flly, fasrly, correctly
and transparent|y to the Stock Exchange(s), i purauance with the Listmz Regulanoens 1o enable.

iz




' Company

3.

GUIDELINES FOR DETERMINING MATERIALITY OF EVENTS OR
INFORMATION:

o

[ B

The Company shall mandaroniv disclose the events | mivrmation that are desmed to be
material, as specified mn Para A of Past A of Schedule TIT of the Listing Regulations, withow
applvieg soy 1651 of matermlany

The Company shiall make disclosire of events specified m Pora B of Part A of Schedule 111 of
the [ sty Regulstions, on2 case to case bmis. dependhins on facts and cocumstances, based
on appheation of the psdelmes for determnimg materminy, as specifiad below-

a) Likely mmpact of 10% or more on the gross mtnover, of ravennss or total meom= as pet
the last Financial Sratements of the Company, or hicsly mupact of 20%: or more on the n2t
worth as per the fast Fmancial Steements of the Company;, whichever s hugher;

bl the omssion of &n event or wnformanon, wiuch 15 hkely 1o recolt n discontmumy or
altzration of evem | mfdrmation alseady available m publié domain,

¢} the omasson of an event or mformation s hikely 1o result mn signaficant market reaction; o
the saud ommssson came 1o heh o1 o later date;

d) any other event | mformation which m the opimon of the Board of Directois of the
Company, is materin] and necessary to enable the security holders of the Company 1o
apprase its postion and 1o avoud the establishment of a fales marker m such securnws

The Campany shall discloas all evenis or ininrmation with respect to ity Subdidiaries whuch
ar= mostensl to the Compiany

Any cotifidentul wnformation winch, if diselosed, = likalv to put @ sk the business mitarest
of 1l Company, may not be disclessd, The Company shall, to that &xtent, maks quahfisd
dusclosure to the stock exchangss

SCOPE OF DISCLOSURES OF EVENTS OR INFORMATION:

The Company shall diusclose te the:stock =xchanges of all mmern! evens | miormanon. =s
soon ®= reasomably possible but sot later thin 24 hours of the occunrence of the evem
miformation. In cas= the disclosur= & made after tw2nty-four (24) hovrs of cccumrence of such
event op nformanon The Company shall, along with such duclosure(s) provide an explanation
tor dalav

The Company shall desclose to the stock exchanges of all the events specified m sub-para 4

of Para A of Part A of Schedule I of the Lusting Regulatioms withm thuty (30) mmutes of
the conclusiot of the boird meetine

1%
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sorh time the ev=mt o rEsoived | clossd.

4. The Company akall provide spectfic and adequare reply 10 all quenes ramed by atock
sxchange(s) with sespect to any evants of miormoton and on s own mosatve Furthe: o
shall confum or deny any svestt of mformation 10 stock exchanga(s) reponed mtks odia

3. All the above daclosures would be hosted on the website of the Company for & munumum
period of five vears and thereafier archned as per Company's policy for Preservaton and

Archrval of Documents

5 AUTHORITY TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The Board of Dwectors hereby dpport Mr: Ramesh Kumar Sharma Charrman Dwector, Me.
Arun Kumar Sood, Managing Divector and Mr Ajay Kumar Sood, Dwrector (herémaiier refzn=d
as Designai=d Officers) as the pesons authonzed sevemlly 10 def=rmms

- the Materislty of afy cvent or mibrmation,
- the spprogitite time at whith dusclosure 1 to be filed with the stock exchanges, and

- detmils that smy be filed wuh the stock emchanges in the best smerest of presemt end
potentml investors

6. DISSEMINATION OF POLICY:
Thus Policy shall be hosted on the websne of the Company at www knmarautocast.com and
address of the web-link thereto shall be provided m the Anmial Report of the Company:

% POLICY REVIEW AND AMENDMENTS:
The Board will constamby review and of found ess=arial may amend thss Pohicy from rme 10
e so thst the Poliey rensdms compliamt with applicable l=gal requuirements.

8. SCOPE AND LIMITATION:

In thezvent where the teems of this Pohiey differ fom the provisons of any exusting or new
statutory enactments, Rules, Regulations or standard governmg the Comiphny, the provisions of
such statutory enactments, rules shall prevail over thus Policy and the pant(s) so repuznant shall
be deemed te severed fom the Policy and the vest of the Policy shall semam i SHirce.
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CFO COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
(purzusnr 2 Reguiation 17(E) mid Sahavule IT- Pore B of the SEBI (Listing Obligatione and Distiocsre
Reguiramynrs) Regrdarions, 2015

To,

The Board of duecters,

Kirmar Aotocast Lmnad
CINLI710IFBISSPLCIOSI00
Rezd Office - C-173, Foca! Pt
Phase VI, Ludhuns- 141010, Pumab

In compliance with Reguiation 17 (5) read with Schedule II Part B of the SEBI {Listing Ohligation
And Disclosure Requirement) Regulotion, 2015 Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange, 1
hereby certify that: ' ' )

A 1 have reviewed fimancial statements and the sh flow statemient for the fmincial year 2003249 and

that o the best of niy knowledpe and behef:
t  These statements do not contaw any mateneslly unfrue staternent or omit amy materl fact ot

i These staterments together mosent 2 true and faw view of the Comgany's affaws and are in
compliance with sxsrme ancowrsing standands, sophcohle laws and repulanons

B. There are; to the best of my knowledae and. belief, no tramiactions catered sto by the Company
duting the vear which are fadulent. dlezal or vinlatey of thes Compane's code of canduct.

C. Iaccept respomibility for esmblishine and nuistaming iterml controls for huancial reporme and
that 1 feve evaluated the effectivensss of internal control sratems of the Cotngany’ pertaming te
financial reporting and | bove disclosed 1o the auditors and the andit commutiez, defisignciss i the
design or operation of such memal comtrols, of =1, of which 1 am aware and the steps 1 have taken
o7 proposs 1o fake to secufy these defrimaen.

. Thave mdeated o tHe sndinors and the Audn comumines
¢ Szmficant chunses m mierna! controt over fimnca! reporime dimms the year

i8




H  Sgedean changss m ooroughing policss dunng the Vear 3ng thal the tame Bive peen disciossd
m the nores 1o the financial statements, and
m Instances of ngmficant fraud of which [ have become aware and the mvolvement theremn, of any,
of the manygament or an emploves having s ummficant role m the Company's iteenal comyo!
8d/-
Usha Jayaprakash
(Chief financial Officer)
Place: Luodhiana
Date: 62.09.2024
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2024
[Regulation 34¢¥) amil Schedule V. Part E of the SER Lisiing Reguliutions]

Ton

The Members,

Kumar Autocast Limited
C-179, Focnl Paimt

I'hase VI, Ludbiana.
Punjub (Indiad.

We have examined the compliance of the. conditiony of Corporate Govermanee by Koumar
Autocns! Limied (Cthe Company ') Tor the year ended on March 31, 2024, ax stipulated under
Regulimions 17 10 27, ¢lauses (b) 1o 1) of sob-regulation (2] of Regulation 46 and pora C. D & E
of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchonge Board of Indis (Listing Obligations amd Dischosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ('SEB| Listing Regulativms” ).

The compliance of the conditions of Corponmite Governance is the responpsibiity of the
mamagement. Our exanination was limited 1o the review of procedires and implementation
thereol, as adopred by the Company for ensuring complinnee with conditions of Corporate
Governance, 1t is neither mn audit nor an expresston of opinion on the foancial stulements of the
Company,

In our opinton sl to the best of our informmtion and scoording 1 the explanutions given o us,
and the mepresottations made by he Trrectors amd the management and  considering the
relaxations graoted by the Ministry of Corporite Affairs and Securities and Exchinge Board of
India, we certify Ih.ul the Compuny his complied with the conditions of Corparale Govenunee as
stipubsied in thie SEBI Listing Regulutions for the year ended on March 31, 2024,

We further state that such complisnce is neither an assurance as 1o the {uure viability of the
Company oor of the efficiency or elfectivendss with which the management has conducted the
aftoirs of the Comnpny.

Place: Ludhiing
Dt (12.09.2024

Sd/-
Signature
Abhinay Khunna
Abhinay Khunna & Associates

AUS No: 36944
CP No: 2303



AHHINAY ERANNA & ASROCIATES ABHINAV KHANYA
APANY SCRITARIEY) BCOMH) MCOM ACS

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(Pursuant in Regalation 2403 and Schedule ¥ Para © elunse (100 ol the SEBT ( Listing Obligations
und Disclosure Reguirements Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members,

Kpomar Auocn Limined,
C=1740, Focal Poii, Phsse VT,
Ludtiana 141003 FB

| have expmined the relevant mesiaters, reconds, forms, retaoms and disclosimes neceived from the Directon
of Kumur Autocsst Limated baving CINg L27101PHIYESELCBO6100 and baving regasiered office al €.
17, Foeal Poinr. Phase V1, Lopdbrang-14 N2 PH, Indi (hereinpdier refermed 10 g The Company'),
produced Bheforg me by the Company for the purpose of tssuing this Comificote, i accondatce with
Regulaton 3407 ) réad with Schedule ¥V Para-C'Sub clause 100 ) of the Secundies Exchange Bourd of Indi
(Listing Obligalinis uand Dischosinre Rejuiremenis) Regulations, 2015,

In my opinion amd to the best of my information @ scooding to the verifications (including Directons
Mentificanon Number (IMN} wntus ar the portal fwww.mogoving s conpidored  necossarsy and
explunnions furnished 1o me by the Company & s officers, | hereby cenify thin mone of the Threciors on
the Hoard of the Company as simted below for the Financiol Yeor anding on st Mareh, 2024 hopve heen
debirrad or diequalified from being appointed or continuing b Directors of compiimes by thi Securities
il Exchongss Board of Tndia, Mimistry of Corporite APim, o any < h other Siatitory Authoriiy,

Sr. Nume of Dircctors Designation  of | DIN Date of
N Director Appolntment  In
Compuny

I RAKESH DHANDA DIRECTOR (RS US S LS092021

2 ASHISH SO0 WHOLE  TIME | (EGT21TS CHEA0aA2
DIRECTOR

] ATAY KUMAR SO0 WHOLE ~ TIME | 683583 DIFI02007
DIRECTOH

4 ARUN KUMAR S0O0D MANAGING (aRISIT a2
DIRECTOR

4 SHREY HHUTANI DMRECTONR 159242 2R

] RITL MEHRA DIRECTOR (5664 SOANIHIE2

Further, o per the dona rmade available b me and on bssis of informtion and scplinaion provided 10 me,
I am of opinion that, the Compamy hos proper mix of Execumive ond Non-cvecotive Dimectors on Board,
Nooe of the Independent Dreciors tuve appewed o clearad the Exam regquined under Rule 6 of
Companies (Appoiniment and Qualificotion of Directorn) Rules, 2004 ps amended,

Office No, 306, 3 Floor, Noble Enelave, Blui wala chownk Ferozepur Road, Ludhiana, Punjab IN-141001
Moldle: +91 9BSE8E-9166 | Office: 01614611799 | E-Mail: csabhinavkhanna ®gmail com



AP SLETTAREY B OOAHL MCOM ACS

ﬂs ABHINAY ETUANNA & ASSOOCIATES ABHINAV KHANYA

Evauring the elighility fof the uppointinent / continaity of every Ditector on the Hoard 0 the

responsibility o (e muapemont of (he Comtipany. My teaponsdbility is (o expriess han opindon oo these
haved on My verification,

This cenmificats is neither an sswrance a8 1o the fure visbility of the Company por of the efficiency or
cifecrvengs with whikch the management s conducred the wiluins of the Company.

S

Place: Ludhians Signature

Erate: U2.09.2024 {Abhinay Ehunnu)
ACS No: 46944
CFF No: 23003

Office No. 306, 7 Floor, Noble Enelave, Bluai wals chownik Ferozepur Road, Ludhisna, Punjab IN-14100]
Molile: +91 9888889186 | Oflive: 01614611799 | E-Mail: csabhinaskharna®gmail com



{%] VINAY & ASSOCIATES %/1

Chartered Accountanis
tAACFY RS0
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED
Raport on the Audit of Standalone Financlal Statements

Opinion

Wa have audited the standalone financial statements of KUMAR AUTOCAST
LIMITED (the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st
March 2024, and the Statement of Proft and Loss (including  other
comprehensive income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Stalement of
Changes in Equtr{nrﬂwvﬂrlhmm.undnnEEtuhEmm
financipl Statements including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information,

rnumnplnhnnndmmnhaﬂurwrinhmhnmdmmrdinghtrm
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give

and falr view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed
under section 133n1#1¢ﬂﬂmnduﬂhﬂm:ﬂzgames{hdianhmmm
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind ‘) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2024, and its profit, tolal comprehensive income, changes in
equity and its cash fiows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibliities under those Standards are further deseribed In the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our repor.
We are independent of the Company In accordance with the Coda of Ethics
Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
athioal requirements that are relevant 1o our sudit of the financial statements

and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion,

Reéws- 100 - K, SIS Negus, Pubbuwal Rusd, LUDHIANA - 141002
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
thereon

The Company's Board of Direclors Is responsible for the other information,
The other information comiprises the information included in the Annual
Report, but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial statements and
our audilor's report therean.

uurnphhnmmmmhdﬁﬂnmﬁa!mmﬁmnmmmu
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statemants, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, In doing s0, consider
whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge abtained in the audit or otherwlise appears to be
materially misstated, If. based on the work we have parformad, we conclude
that there s a material misstatement of this other information: we are required
mthﬂ_WuhmanInmmﬁhmﬂmﬁ

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statemants

The Compmy’aﬂwdnfﬂiraﬁﬂmhfe:pmahhhr the matlers stated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("tha Acl™) with respoct to the
preparation of these standalona Ind AS financial statements that give a tiue
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash fiows and changes in equity of tha Company tn
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) spacified under section 133 of the
Acl, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the mssels of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and olher irmegularities: selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and eatimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
intamal financial control thal were operating effectively for ensuring the
Bccuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant fo the
praparation and presentation of the Ind AS financlal statements that give a
hwandhfrﬂawandmmnnmmdnlmhmm whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible
for assessing the Company's abllty to contimie as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate



the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alterative but to do
S0,

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement whether due to
fraud or error and to issue an auditor's report that Includes our opinion,
Hnamnuhlamhnhighlmmidmmmmhmtuuuﬂmﬂtaﬂhnt
an audit conducted In accordance with Standands on Auditing will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if individually or in the aggregate
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of thess financlal stalements,

As parl of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skeplicism {hroughout the
audit. We also:

. lﬂmﬁmandimﬂuﬂthdmtuﬁalmlummlmhﬁnmﬁml
statements whether due to fraud or error design and perform audil
procedures: responsive lo those risks and obtain audit evidence that Is
M;Mtwmmﬂmmﬁhaﬁshrmrnp{mm The risk of
not detecling a material misstatement resulling from fraud is higher than
for one resulling from error as fraud may Involve collusion forgery
intentional omissions misrepresantalions or the ovemride of internal
control,

* Obtain an understanding of intemal controls relevant to the audit in
order lo design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances LUinder Section 143(3)(ijof the Act we are also
responsible for explaining our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate Internal financial controls system in place and the operaling
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and relaled disclosures made
by management,

» Conclude on the appropriatenass of mansgement's Use of the going
concein basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a



statements fepresent the underlying transacfions and events in a
mnmthntndniaunshirmmn.

mmmvmmwmhwuemnmwﬂhummnmtmmm
have complied with ralevant umhmwmntammrdhgln ]

0 communicate with Irmnnumhﬁun;rﬁpsmdnihurnm‘mlha# may
fmmuuﬂwughthharmnurmwnmmdwmmm
refated safeguards.

Fmﬂummﬂnmumhdﬁmﬂmmammwwmmm
detarmine hmnnuemﬂmlmufnmt ﬁgnmnmlnumauﬂnfﬂm
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditors report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matier or when in extremely

rare circumstances, we & matter should not be Communicated
hwrmhmuhﬂwmmmmmufduingmmum
reasonably be expected o outwaigh the public Interest of such



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the
Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in lerms of Saction
143 (11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, fo the exten

applicable.
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, wa report thal;

8) We have sought and obtained all the information pnd explanations
whhhhﬂmbeualwrkmmmbﬂﬁmmﬂmﬂwlhﬂ
purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as It appears from our examination of those
books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the staterment of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity. and the
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are In agreement with
the boaks of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financlal statemeants
comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indlan Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended:

a) ﬂnﬂwbm&ﬂﬂumﬂhnmﬂmmumsrmmhmmdhedms
nsun31ﬂum.znzltakmmmmmwmaﬂmmmmm+mm
ﬂftrudﬂudnullﬂinqunnﬁadmnnammm.zmrmmhaing
appointed as a direclor in tarms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial contrals over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexura B”.

g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March
31, 2024 has been paid / provided by the Company 1o its directors in
accordance with the provisions of section 167 read with Schedule V to
the Act.

h) mmmhﬂuaﬂmm&uﬂnmumdwuﬂhuﬁmm'sw
n accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors})
Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanalions given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed its impact of pending litigations in
the financial statements. Refer to Note no. 27 of Notes to
Financial siatemants.



i) The Company has no long-term contracts including derivative
contracts

Hi}mnmmmrhumtpaldanfdwmndduﬁnu the year and fs
nﬂmqiﬂredhmuurlmwtstnihﬂnmdnr&mum and
Protection Fund.

V) (a) The Management has represented that, 1o the best of jts

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwisa,
that the Intermediary shall, diraclly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whalsoever by
or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behall of the Jlimate
Beneficiaries.

m]muamgqmthumpmmmdthﬂubeﬂufﬂa
knowledge and belief, as disclosed in note 27 to the slandalona
financial statements, no funds have been received by the
Company from any persons or antities, including foreign entitles
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recarded in

whatsoever by or on behall of (he Funding Party (“Ultimate
Banaficiaries”) or provide any (c) Based on the audil procedures
that have been considered reasonabls and appropriale in the

ces, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to Hihmﬂmtﬂuﬁwmnhthn;u:ﬂmmh—ﬁwsa (1} &nd (i)
of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material misstatement guarantoo, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

sice that has caused us to baliave that
the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above. contain any malerial
misstatemant.

v}mcompanyhunnldudamdwmidnnydlﬂdmdduﬁu&m
year and has not proposed final dividend for the yaar.

vi) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the
Company has used accounting sofiware for maintaining its books
of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has

nothing has come to our noti



a feature of recording audil trall (edit log) facliity and the same
has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software.

Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across
any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with. As
proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rulas, 2014 s
applicable from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of
audit trail as per the statutory requiremants for record relention is
not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,

FOR VINAY & ASSOCIATES

Firm Rog No-00436 :-’;-';?‘;*)
N # I'III

PLACE: LUDHIANA J7R Gt £
DATED: 30.05.2024 Vinay K tlv '
UDIN: J4082988RKkcZ KP5659



Annexure-A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Repart to the merrbars
of the Caompany on the standalone financial statements for the year ended
318t March 2024, we report that:

i) a)

b)

d)

i &)

(A) The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitalive details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment.

(8) The Company does not have any Intangible Assats;
Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by
the management during the year and there Is a regular
programme af verification which, in our opinion, Is reasonable
having regards 1o the size of the company and the nature of its
assots and as informed, no malerial discrepancies were noliced
on such verification;

Based on our examination of the property tax receipts and leasa
agreement for land on which building is construcled, registered
sale deed / transfer deed / convayance deed provided lo us, we
report that, the title in respect of self-constructed buildings and
titie desds of all other immovable properties (other than
properties where the company is the lesses and the lease
agreements are duly executed in favour of the lesses), disclosed
in the financial statomants included under Proparty, Plant and
Equipment are held in the name of the Company as al the
bakince sheel date.

The company has nol revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Right of Use assets) during the year;

No proceedings have been initialed during the year or are

pending against the Company as at March 31, 2024 for holding
any benami property under the Banami Transactions

(Prohibition) Act, 1888 (45 of 1988) and niles made thereunder.

As per the information fumished, the inventory has been
physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable, and, the
coverage and procedure of such verification is appropriate
hmving regard o the size of the Company and the nature of its

operation. No discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for



il

Iv)

vi)

vil)

b)

ammﬂrhmmmmummmmmm
of inventory and the books of accounts.

mammyhumnndhnaﬁmmwmlhnmm
oxcess of five crore rupees, In aggregate, from banks or financial
mmmmmhnrmmammmm
Quarterly returns or statements filed with such banks or financial
Htlﬂttﬂhﬁnuminagmntwﬂhﬁnhmhnlmm[nfm

Company.

mWrmmmWWh provided any
guarantes or security or granted any loans or advances in tha
nature of loans, secured or unsecwed, lo companies, firms,
Limited Liahﬂﬂ'anﬂnﬂmﬂﬁursnraﬂmrparﬁﬂﬂdudng the year
and hence reporting under clause 3ili) of CARO 2020 s not
applicablo;

In our opinion and according 1o the information arid explanations
given to us, the Company has not given any loans, purchased
Investment, given guarantees and security which are coverad
under the provisions of Saction 185 and 186 of the Acl, therefore
no comment is callod for

The mwmlnmmmupumwmmwhim
are deemed lo be deposils. Hence, reporting under clause 3(v)

of the Order is not applicable,

According to information and explanation given to us, the
company is classifled as small enterprise under Udyam
registration. Therefore, the company is not required to maintain
cosl records;

According to the information and explanations given to us and
the records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the
Company Is regular In depositing the undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees'
slate insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, excise duty,
customs duty, value added tax, cess and ather material statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities.

Thumarunuundlaputadmuunupmmmninmpemnlﬂmds



viii)

ix)

X)

b)

a)

b)

c)

o)

a)

b)

and Service tax, Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duly of
Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and olher mateial statutory
ﬂuuhmnalr.ﬂarmm.ﬂuﬂlnramﬁnddmmumn
six months from the date they became payable.

There are no statutory dues as referred to in sub-clause (a)
which h&wnmbmdnpuihdnnanmﬂuladhm.

There were no transactions refating to previously unrecorded
hcmmmthambmmedmdhﬂmeduinmma
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961.

The Company has not defaulled in rapayment of loans or olher
borrowings or in the payment of interest lo any lender.

The Company has not been declared wilful defauiter by any bank
or financial institution or government or any govemment
authority.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, term loans availed by
the company were applied during the year for the purpose for
which the loans were taken

On an overall examination of the financial stalements of the
Company, funds raised on shod-term basis have, prima facie,
nﬂbaanuuﬁduﬁnguwrmmrlmg-tumpurpmnhyﬂu
Company,

The Company does nol have any subsidiary, joinl venlure or
associate companies, hence reporting under clause 3(ix){e} is
not applicable.

The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint venture or
associate companies, hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(M is rot
applicable.

The Company has nol raised moneys by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year
and hence repoiting under clause J(x){a) of the Order is nol
applicable.

During the year, the Company has not made any prafarential
allotment or private placement of sharas or convortible
debentures (fully or parlly or oplionally) and hence reporting
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i)

xiil)

xlv)

xvi)

xvii)

a)
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ﬁnmdalyaarmedbrnurwdﬂandmnknﬂwdmaly
preceding financlal year,

xvili) ThmMshunnnmdnm_rmﬂHu stalutory auditors during
the year and mccordingly reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the
order is not applicable,

xix) mmmammmm.mmmmdﬁmﬂf

realisation of financinl assots and payment of financial liabllities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, the
wdibr‘simmﬁadgaufﬂmﬂmrddﬂimclmmdmwm
m.mwmmnﬁﬂaummnmﬂmmll
mpmtﬂmmmpmylsmpahhnlnmﬁmﬂﬂahmﬁumdumg
ﬂmudlleuthlmshﬂﬂmmdwhmﬂwhllm.uwimmn
_puﬁndufmrmﬁmnﬂnhﬁlnmmuate?fahmr
utatnﬂmw-inmlanmuhhmvhbinﬂnrmu
company. We fuither stale that our reporting is based on the
fachuplntlmﬂatanflmmurﬂpmarﬂﬂﬂumwmhnr
nmﬂhnaltmtmaymuulmcampwbmmlumnﬂnman
a going concam. We neither give any guarantea nor any
mmﬁnmﬂmlalrmnhﬁmuhllhgdmwﬂrﬂnapudndndm
ymrhmhalmmMﬁh.wiﬂaﬂdindwmnﬂbyﬂm
company as and when they fall due;

%x) The company is not mquh*udlnapantm:lnrﬂﬁﬂn:ﬂvﬂymﬂs
of Companies Act 2013, hence reparting under clause 3(xx) of
the Order is not applicable. :
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls under Clause (1) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporiing of
KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED, (“the Company”) as of 31® March 2024 In
conjunction with our audit of the financial statemants of the Company for the
year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financlal Controls

The Company's Management is responsiole for establishing and maintaining
Internal financial controls basad on the internal control over financial reporting
critaria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Conlrals over Financial Reporting issued by the Inslitute of Chartered
Accountants of Indla.  These responsibliities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate infemal financial controls that
weare opergting affectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of ite
business, including adherence 1o the Company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and delection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of refiabla
financial information, as required under the Companies Acl, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our respansibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Interal Financial Gontrols
Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Nole”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and desmed fo be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Intemal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India, Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

about whether adequate interal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operaled effectively in all
malanal respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit avidence aboul the
adsquacy of the internal financial controls systam over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemnal financial controls over
financial reporting included oblaining an understanding of intemal financial



confrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk thal a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selectod depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstalement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s intemal
financial controls system over financial regorfing

Meaning of Internal Financial Controle over Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financal reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabllity of financial
reporting and Ihe preparation of financial statements for extoernal purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principlas. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting Includes those policies and
procedures that (1) perain to the maintenanca of records that, in reasonable
delail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recaipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of tha company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statemeants.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial controls aver financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
ovarride of controls, material misstalements due to error or fraud may oteur
and not be delected. Also, projections of any evalualion of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may bacoms
inadequite because of changes in conditions, or that the degrea of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate,

Opinion

In our apinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequale intemal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such intemal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31% March
2024, based on the internal control aver financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of inlemal control



stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accourniants of Indin.

PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATED: 30.05.2024
UDIN: 210824888k 2 KPs6se




KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED
C - 179, Phiase-V1, Focal Point, LUDHIANA
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31ui MARCH, 2024
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KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2024

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Kumar Autocast Limiled (the Company') is a public limited Company domiciied in India and
incotparated or Janudty 9, 1885 under the pravisions of the Companian Act, 1858 having is
registored office C-179, Focal Point, Phase V1, Ludhiana Pb 141010, The Company Is isted
an Melropolitan Stock Exchange (MSE). The Company is engaged in the manufactunng of
General Casting of Stesl for Auto Parts. The Company's manufacturing faciities are located
Focal Poinl, Ludhlana, Punjab. The Financial stasisments were authorized by the Board of
Diretinrs for issue in scoordence with resolution passed on 30.05.2024.

& SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 BASIS OF PREPRATION:

The financial stalements of the Company have been prepared in sccordance with Indian
Accounting Standards {IND AS) notified undar Companiee (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rutes, 2015. Finsncial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 have been prepared in
accordance with IND AS notified under the Companies (Indisn Accounting Standard) Rulles,
2015.The financial statements have been propared on a hislorical cost basis, excopl for the
following assels and kabilities:

i} Dofined banefit plans-plan assals are measured using the curment value of plan assets and
curani actuarial assumplions which should reflect the benefits offered under the plan and
plan assats bafore and after the plan amendment, cunaiiment and selthement.

The financial statements are prasented iIn Indian Rupees ("INR') and all valuss are rounded to
neares! lacs (INR 00.000), except when clhanwise indicated.

2.2 CURRENT VERSUS NON-CURRENT CLASSIFICATION

The Company presents assets and labities in the balance sheal based on currentnon-
cumant classification. An assal is lrealed as cument when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be soid or consumed in nomal oparaling cycie
- Held pnmanly for purposs of trading
- Expecied to be realized within tweive months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from baing exchanged or usad o sattla a kability
for al least twelve months after the reporting patiod.



Al other assets are dassified as non-cument
A fisbilily is current wiven:
- It it expacted to be satihed in normal oparafing cycle

- It is hasld primanly for purposa of trading
- I i duie 1o be saltlad within lwelve months sfter the repoaring penod, or

- Thers is no uncondiional right 1o defer the settlement of the lisbillty for a1 least twelve
months after the repoding period.

All other lisbilins are classifisd as non-current.

Delermed tax sssotn and defered tax fabililes are clussified as non- cunrent assels and
labiliies.

ﬂnmungmhhmmmﬂumwhnm”hwmdﬂﬂ
realization in cash and cash equivalonts. The Company has idenfified twelve months as its

operating cyce,

2.3 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, Plant and equipment including capial work in progross are stated al cost loss
accumulated depraciation and accumulaled impainment losses, if any. The cost comprises of
purchase price, 1axes, dulles, freight and other incidental expanses direclly stiributabile and
refated (o scquisition and installation of the congemed assels and me further adiusted by the
amourd ol GST cradit availed wharever applhcable Whan significant parts of plant and
equipment are reguirad o be repliced st intervals, the Company depreciales them ssperately
based on thelr respective useful lives, Likewise, when a major inspection @ padomiad, 1S togt
in recognised In the canying smolnl of the plant and equipment as 8 replacamant if the
racognition criteria aro salisfied. All other repair and mainlgnance cosis am recognised in
profil or loss as Incutred  Thae prasent value of the expacted cost for fho decommissioning of
an assat aftar ils use is Included in the cost of the respective asset i e recognihon criteria for
8 provision are mei

An em of property, plant and equipment and any significant part iniially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no fulum sconomic banelils are expecied from its use or
disposal. Any gain or (oss arising on derscognition of the asscl (calculated as the differance
between ha net disposal procseds and the carrying amount of the assel) is included in the
incoma statemant whan the assel is derecognised.

Capital work- - progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under nataliation /
undar developmen! as &t the balance shee! date.

The residuel values, useful Ives and methods of depreciation ol property, plant and
squipment are reviswed al sach financial year end and adjusied prospectively, Il approprate.

Depraciation on property, plant and equipment s provided on pro rata basis on straight-line
method using the uselul ives of the assots estimatsd by management and in the manner

prescrbed in Schedule || of the Companies Act 2013,



4.4 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets acgulred separately are measured on inifkal recognition at cost. Fallowing
initial recognition, intangiblo assets are carmed ol cost less accumulaled amortization and
accumulated kmpairment losses, f any Inlernally generated intangibles, excluding capitalisad
development cos!, are not capitalised and the relaled sxpendilure is roflecied in statemeant of
Profit and Loss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any alinbulable cost of bnnging the asset to ks working condition for its
intended use.

The useful lives of intengitile assets are assessed as either finle of indafinite. Intangible
assals with finite lives am amortisad over thelr uselul sconomic lives and sssessed for
impairmient whenever thera is an indication thal the intangiblo sssel may be impaired, The
amoriization period and e amorizafion mathod for an intangible asss! with a finite usafil ifs
is reviewed al leas! al tha end of each reporiing period. Changes in the expaciad useful iife or
the expeciad pattern of consumption of fulure economic benefils embodied in the assel Is
sccountod for by changing the amoriization pariod or mathod, as appropriata and are freated
aa changes in accounting esfimates The amortization expansa on intangible assats with finie
lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss n the expense calegory consigtent with
the tunction of the intangibls assets Intangible assels with indafinite useful lives are not
amortised, bul are tested for impairmant annually, elther individually or &t the cash-generating
unit level, The assessment of indsfinite life Is reviewed annually fo determine whether the
Indefinite Me continuss to be supporiable. If not, the changa In ussiul life from Indefinite 1o
finite in made on a prospective basis.

(Gains or losses anaing from disposal of the inlangible assels sre messured as the differance
hatween the nel disposal proceeds and the carrying amount af the ssset and are rescoonised
In the statement of profit and loss whan the assets are disposed ol

Intanglible assets with finite useful life am amortised on a straight line basis over their
estimnted usehil fife,

2.5 IMPAIRMENT OF NON- FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Company assesses. &l each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an assst
may bs impaired. If any Indicalion exists, or when annual impalrment testing lor an asset is
required, the Company estimates the assel's recoverntde amounl An assel's recovernble
amount Is the higher of an asest's or cash-generaling units (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and fts vaive in use. Recoverable amount is delermined for an ndividusl assat
unless the assel does nol generale cash inflows thal ars largely Independent of thoss from
ather assets of Companios of assels. Where the carrying amoun! of an nsset or CGU excoeds
s recoverable emount, lthe assel ks considersd impaired and (s wrillen down fo its
recovrable amounl

In assassing value in usa, the estimated fulure cash flows are dincounted to tholr present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current markal assassments of the time valys
of monay and the risks specific to tha asset In delarmining fair value less costs of disposal,
recant market fransaclions sra takon Into account, il available. If no such transactions can be
entified, an sppropriate waluation model is usad, Impaiment lossss Including Impalrmont on
inventones are recognised in the statemant of profil and loss. Aller iImpairment, depreciation is
provided on the revised camying amount of the assal over lis remaining usaful iife.



2.6 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

A financial Instrurnent |s any contract thal gives rise 1o a financial auset of one entity and a
financisl lability or equity instrument ol anothsr enlity.

The Company dlessifies its financal assats in the following measurement catagoriss:

- Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (afther through other comprehensive
income. or through profit or loss)

- Thosa measured al amortised cost
Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recogniged Initlially at far vaiue plus, in the cass of financisl sssets nol
recorded sl fair valua through profil or joes, tmnsaction cosis that ore afiributable o ihe
acquisition of thie financinl asset,

Subsequent measurament

For putpeses ol subsequent messurement linancial assats are clasalfied in following
cilegories

- Dabit Instnuments & fak value through profil and loss (FYTPL)

- Dabt Instriumeants st tak value through olher comprehansive incoms (FVTOCH)
- Dabl instrumants af amortisad cost

- Equity instruments

Where assats ane messurod sl fair value, gains and losses are sithar rocognised antirely in
the slstamant of profit and loss (1Le. far value through profil or loss), or recognised in other
comprahansive income (Le. fair value through other comprahansive Inocome). For investment
In debt inatrumenta, this will depand on the business model in which the Investment is held.
For irvastmant In oquity instrumants, this will depond on whisthir the Comparly has made an
irevocable election al the time of inifial recognition lo accoun! for equily Insiruments at
FVTOCI.

Debt instruments at amortisod cost
A Debt instrument b measured at amortised codt if both the fellowing concitions are met:

a) Business Model Test The chjective is lo hold the debl instrumant to collect the
contractual cash flows (rather than to soll the instrumont prior fo lis contrectunl maturily to
raalize fis fair value changes)

b) Cash flow characteristica test: The contrmciual terms of the debl insirument glve rise on
specific dstes lo cash flows thal are solely payments of principal and Interest on principal
amoun! oulstanding.

This category s mont relevant to the Company. Afier initial measurement, such financial
assels are subssquanily measured al amorlisad cos! using the affective interest rate (EIR)
mesthod. Amorlisad cosl js caloulaled by laking into account any discount or pramium on
acquisition and lovs of costs thal are an integral padt ol EIR, EIR is the rate thal sxactly
discounts the estimaled future cash receipts over the expacted life of the financial instrument
or a shorter panod, whers apptopriale. to the gross carrying amount of (he financial assal



When caloulating the effective Interest rate, the Company estimates the expecied cash flows
bry considering all the contractual terms ol the financlal instrument but does not consider the
expacted credi losses. The EIR amortization ls inciuded in finance income in profit or loss.
The losses arising from Impainment a=m mecognised in the profit or loss. This calegory
gunerally applies 1o rade and othar receivabies.

Debt instruments at fair value through OCI

A Debt Instrument is measured at falr value through other comprehansive income If following
ctilerts ane met:

a) Businoss Model Tost: The objective of financial Instrument (s achieved by bath collecting
contractual cash flows and for selling financial assets

b) Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual lerms of the debt iInstrumant give rse on

spﬂdhdﬂtﬁiﬂmﬁhwnﬁmtmmmnrwanﬂhww principal
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Debit instrument includad within the FVTCC! catagory are maasured inifially as well as &t each
reporiing date al lair value, Fﬁlnﬂh&ﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁuwnmmmm
ircome (OCH), excapt for the recognilion of interest Income, impaimment gains or losses and
foreign exchange gains o josses which sre recognised in stalement of profil and loss. On
demacogniton of asset, cumulative gain or lnss previously recognised in OC! ks reclassifiad
from the equily 1o statement of profit & loss, Interes! earned whilst holding FYTOCH financial
aissl is reporied ss intarssl inooms using the EIR malhod,

Debt instruments at FVTPL

FVTPL is & residual calegory for financial instrumanis. Ay financial insirumant, which does
not mes! the aitera for amonisad coat or FYTOC, i classifled as st FYTPL. A gain or loss on
a Debt instrumont Lhat s subsequenlly measured ol FVTPL and s not a part of a hedging
reiationship ia recognised in statement of profit or loss and presanted net in the atatement of
profit and l0ss within other gairis or losses in the period In which It arises. Intsres! income from
these Dabt Instruments s included In other incomao.

Equity investments of other entities

ANl equity investmants in scope of IND AS 100 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments
which are heid for bading sid conlingent tconsiderslion recognised by an acqulrer in a
business combination to which IND AS103 applies ws clessified ss al FVTPL, For all other
equity Inslruments, the Company may make an irevocable slecion 1o predent in other
comprehensive income all subsaquent changes in tha fair value, The Company makes such
slection on an instrimant-by-instrumant bass. The classificefion is made on init@El recognilion
and 1S wnevocable.

if the Company decides to classily an aquily instrument ss al FYTOCL than all fair value
changes on the instrumen!. axcluding dividends, are recognised in the OCI. There is no
recyeding of the amounts from OCI 1o profil and loss, even on sale of Investmant. Howaver, the
Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included
gmaWWMmmatmmmauwmmmwﬁm



Darecognition

A financiel sssat (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of @ Company of
sifnitar financisl assets) & primariy derecognisad (La, removed from tha Company's statement
of financial position) when:

- The rights to recelve cash flows from the asset! have explred, or

= Iha Company hasa lransfarred its rights lo receive cash flows from the asse! or has assumed
an obhigation 1o pay the receved cash flows in full without matenal deley to o third party inmder
a “pass through™ armangement and sither,

{a) The Company has translerred the rights to receive cash flows from the finencial assals or

(0) The Company has retained the confractual nght to racava the cash flows of the finanaial
assal, byl assumes i contraciual obligation (o pay the cash NMows 10 one of more recipients.

Whera |he Company has fransfesred an asesl, the Company evelustes whelher i has
transferred substantially all the neks and rewards of the ownaership of the financial sssets, In
such cases, the financial essel s derscognised. Whers the enfity has nol transfermed
substaniiafly af the reks und rewands of the ownemhbip of the financial assets, the financial
assel s not derecognised.

Where (he Company has neither transfemed a financial assel nor relains substantially all raks
and rewards of ownemship ol the financizl assel, the financial assel s derecognised if the
Compsarny has not refained control of the financial assel. Whare the Campany retalns control
of the finencial asset, the assel & conlinued to be recognisad 1o the extunl ol conlinulng
invalvermesnt in the financial asset

impairment of financlal assots

In accordance with IND AS 108, the Company applies expected credil losses (ECL) model for
measurement and recognilion of impaiment less on the following financial asset and cradit
risk exposine

- Financial assets measursd at amortised cost,

- Financial assats measurad af fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCIH);
Tha Company follows “simplified approach” for recognition of impaimment loss allowance on:
- Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables;

= All lease receivables resuiting from the transactions within the scope of IND AS 17

Lnder the simplified approach, the Company does not trick changas in credil risk. Rather, it
racognizes imparment cas aflowance based on letime ECLs at each reporting date, nght
from its inifial recognifion. The Company uses a provision matrix 1o determine impairmant loss
allowance on the portfolio of trade recovables. The provision malrix is based on its historically
observed defaull retes over the expected life of trade receivable and is adiusied for forward
looking estimatos. At every reporting date, the historical observed dafault mailes are updated
and changss in the forward looking estimates am analyzed,

For recognition of impairment loss on other Tinanciil essets and risk exposure, the Company
detarmines whether there has been a significant increase In the credit risk since initial
recogniion. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss, However, f credil risk has increased significantly, ifetima ECL. is used. If, in



subsequen| period, credit qusiity of the Instrument Improves such that there is no longer 2
significant Incréase n credit risk since Initial recognilion, than the Company reverts o
mmqnhinqknpckmuﬂMMnmhuudmm—nmlhnEm_

{1t} Financial liabilities:
Initial recognition and measuremant

Financial lisbilities are classified al inilial recognition as financial labilities at fair value through
profit or less, lpans and bomowings, and payables. nel of directly atiributable transaction
costs, The Company financlol liablities include loans and bormowings including bank ovardraft,
rade payable, lrade deposils, retenlion monay, lebilitkes towards services, soles incantives
and other payables,

The measuremant of financial llabilites depends on their classification, as described balow:
Trade Payables

These amounis represent liabiliies lor goods and services provided to the Company prior 1o
the end of financial year which ere unpaid. The amounis are unsecured and are usually pald
within 120 days of recognition. Trade and othor paysbles are presented as current liabilities
urdess payment s not due within 12 manths after the reporting pariod, They are recognised
initinlly at fair valua and subsaqueantly measured at amorised cost using EIR mathod.

Finaneial liabllitles at fair value through profit or loss

Financial Rabiitiee at fair valua through profit or loss include financial liahiities hedd for trading
and fmancial kabilibes designated upon initial recognition 2s at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial habnities are classified gs held for trading if they are inourred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near tarm,

Gains or losses on liabilites held for trading are recognised in the statemant of profit and loss.

Financal kabilities designated Lpon Initial recognition at fair value through profit or ioss are
desigraled s& such al fhe Inilsl date of recognition, and only if the crdfecds in IND AS 100 are
satisfied, For lmbiiities designated as FVTPL, fsir value gaing/ losses attributable fo changes
in own cradit risk are recognised in OCL These gams/ loss are not subsequently transferred lo
profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulalive gain or loss within eguity.
Mnﬂ‘mdﬂlm*nHrrﬂuealuuﬁhh“ﬂymml&nﬂhh:ﬁmﬂﬂprul'ltmm
Tha Company has nol designaled any financial labllity as at fair value through profil and loss.

Loans and borrowings

Borrowings are Inlllally recognised at fair valus, ne! of transaction cost incurmed. Afier initial
recognilion, interesl-bearing loans and bomowings ane subsequently meanured at amortised
cosl sing the EIR method Gains and |osses are recognised In profil or joss when the
liabilitizs are derecognisad as wall as through the EIR amortization process. Amortived cost is
calculated by taking Into accolnt any discount or pramium on acguisition and l=es or costs
that are an integral part of tha EIRL The EIR amoriization is included as finance costs in the
sintsimant of profit and loss.

Financial guaramee contracts

Finandlal guerantes contracts isaued by the Company are thoss contracts thal requine a
payment 1o be made fo relmburse the holder for a loss If Incurs because the specified debior
fails lo make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a dabl Instrumant.



Financial guarsnles cofitracts are recognised initially as a fablily a1 fair value, adjusied for
tramsaction costs that are direclly sitributable lo the issuance of the guaraniee. Subsequently,
the Tiability ks measured al the higher of the amount of loss allowance determined as per
impairmant requirements of IND AS 100 and the amount recognised kss cumulafive
amailization,

Darscognition

A financiad liability Is derecognined when the obligation under the kabilty fs discharged or
cancelled ar expires. When an axisting financial liability Is replaced by another from the same
lender on subsianiially different tarms, or the terms of 2n existing kabifity are substastialy
mﬁlhd;u#rmmhumumudluumu trested as the derscognition of the original
liabllity and the recognition of 4 new Eability. The difierence In the respective cairying amounts
is racognised in the statement of profil and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financials assets and fnancial Sabiites are offset and the nat amount is reporied in the
balance shest if theve ls a currently anforceable legal ght 1o offset the mesgrised amounts
and thare = an intention to satbe on a nat basis, © reaiizo the assets and softls the kabilities
simultaneously.

Reclassification of financial assets:

The Company delermines classification of financial assots and liabilibes on mitial recognition.
After inllinl recognition, no reclassification 15 mada Tor financial asests which are aquity
instruments and financiel liabilitles. For financlal assots which are debt instruments, a
mﬁmﬁuumhnudamiyﬂﬁmkamhhhummhmwum
assols, Whlhm:ﬂwammmmhhmqm The Company's senior
manapamen! delermines changs in the bysiness modal as a remdt of external or infemal
changes which are significant to the Company's operalions. Such changes ore evident o
extsmal parties. A chiangs in the business modsl ocolrs when ths Company sithar begins or
ceases lo pedorm. an activity thal ks significant to its opemalions. If the Company reciessifiss
financial assefs, it apples the reciassification prospeciively from lhe reclassificalion dale
which is the first day of the immediately next reporting pencod foflowing the changa In business:
madel. The Company does nol restato any previously recogrised gang. losses (including
impaiment gains or loksss) or interest.

Z.BINVENTORIES
a) Basis of valuation:

[} Invaniories other than scrap matsrials are valied al lower of cost and net resilzable value
after providing cost of obsolescence. if any. However, materals and other lems held for uss
in the production of invenlories ane nol written down balow cast If the finished products in
which they will be incorporaied are axpacted to be sold ot or above cosl. The comparison of
cost and net realizable value is made on an tem-by-ftem basis.

i} Inventory of scrap materinls have been valued al net realizable value.
b) Method of Valuation:

i) Cost of raw materinls has bsan delermined by uting moving weighted average cosi
method and comprises all cosfs of purchase, dulies, taxes (other than those subsoquirntly
recoverablo from tax authonties) and all other costs incurred in bringing tha inventories to their
present location and condition



il} Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes direc! lsbour and an appropriate
share of fixed and vanable production overheads and excise duty as applicabls. Fixed
production sverheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacily of production fnclities.
Cost Is datermined on moving weighted average basis.

iii) Cost of traded goods has been delermined by using First in First out (FIFO) method and
omprises all costs of purchase, dutles, taxes (other than those subsaquently recoverable
trom tax authorfties) and all other costs Incumed in bringing the invenlories Yo their prasant
location and conditian,

iv) Net realizable value is the estimaled selling prics in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

29 TAXES

Tax axpanse for the year comprises of current lax and doforred tax.
a) Current Tax

i) Current incoms tax, assets and labllites are measuned &t the amount expectad 10 ba paid (o
or reeovednd from the loxation suthorties in accordance with the Income Tax Acl, 1861 and
the Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in India by using lax rates
arxd the tax laws that are enscted ai the moporting dale.

ii} Curret income tax relating to em recognised oulside the stalement of profit and loss is
racognised outsids profit or loss (sither in other comprehensive income o aguity). Curmant 1ax
iems are recognised in correlafion to the undarying transactions either in OCI or direclly in
Bty

b} Deferred Tax

Deferred lax 8 provided using the hability mefhod on lemporary differances betwsen tha tax
bases of assets and Eabilities and their camying amounts for financal mporting purposes al
the reparting date.

Defared lax assais and liabilities am recognisad for all doductible lemporary difforences; the
carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred lax Bssels =ro
racognisad to the extent thal it is probable thal taxable peofit will be avsilable against which

the deductible tempaorary differences, and the carry forwand of unused tax credils and unused
tax lotses can be ulllisad

The carmying amount of defemed tax assets s reviewed al each reporting date and reduced fo
Ihe extant Ihad il is no longer probable that sufficlent taxable profit will be available 1o allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be ulilised. Unrecognised deforred tax sssets are re-
assessad al each reporting dale and ars recognised 1o the sxtant that it has bacome probable
that future taxsbia profits will allow the deferred tax asset o be recovensd.

Dafarrad tax assats and labiiities are measured at tha tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asssi is realized or the liability is ssttled, basad on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have baen enactad of substaniively enacled ot the reporting dete.

Defarrad tax ralaling lo lems recognised oulside the ststement of profit and loss is recognisad
ouiside the stalement of profll and loss (either in olher comprehensive incoma or in equily),



Defarred tax hems are mcognised in comelation 1o the underlying transaction either in OCl or
direet in equity.

2.10 REVENUE RECOGNITION
a) Sale ofGoods

The Company recognizes revenue when control aver the promised goods or services la
transferred to the cusiomar nt an amount that reflects the conskdaration to which the Company
expacts 1o be entitled m axchange for thosa goods or sarvices.

Revenue |s adjusted for variabla consideration such as discounts, rebates, refunds, credits,
prce concessans, moentves, or other simitar dems In @ contract whan they are highly
probabie 10 be provided. The amount of revenus excludes any amount collectod on behall of
third pairties.

Tha Company recognises revenue germrally al tha point in imo when tha products aro dalivared
lo customer or whan |l is dalvarad 1o a camar for export sala, which is when the contral dvar
product Is transferred o the customer, Ih contracts where fralghl Is arranged by the Company
and recovered from he customers, the same i Ireated as a separate performance cbligation
and rovanue s recognized when such froight services aro renderod.

In revenue amangements with mulbple performance obligations, the Company accounts for
individual products and sarvices separstely if thay are distinet — |.a if a product or sarvioe is
separataly idanfifiable from other ilema in the amangesmeant and if a cusiomer can banefit from
it: The considertion s eflocatod betwoon saparete products and services in the arangement
based on their siand- alone salling prices, Revenus from sale of by products ame includsd in
FOVaNUE.

b) Interest Income

Intsrest income from a financial asset s recognised when it 15 probable that the economic
bonafits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured refiably.
Interes] income Is accrued on a time basis, by reference 10 the principal outstanding end st
the effective interest rate applicable, which Is the rate that exaclly discounts estimated future
cash receipls through the aspected |ife of the financial assel to thal assel's nel camying
amount on inttial recogritin.

2.11 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
(1) Short-term obligations

Liabilites for wages and salares, including non-monestary benefils that are axpected o be
satfied wholly within twelve months after the end of the penod in which the employoes ender
the related service are fecogmised In respect of smployes secvice uplo the end of the reporting
period and are measured at the amount sxpected lo be paid when the kabiities ure sottied.
Tha liabiiities are presantad as cument smployee banefit obligations in tha balance sheel.



(li) Other long-term employee benefil obligations
a) Gratuity

The Employee's Gratulty Fund Scheme, which s defined benefil plan, is managed by
Company. The llabiiities with raspect lo Gratulty Plan are determined by acluarial val=abion on
projected unit credit mathod on the balance shesl date. The difference, if any, between the
actuarial valyation of the gratully of amployeas ai the year end and the balance of funds is
provided for as amsets/ (kability) in the books. Nel interes! is calculsted by applying the
discount rate o the net defined banefit llablity or asset. The Company recognizes the
following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under Employee benefit expense in
statement of profit ar loas:

1 Service costs comprising cument service costs, past-senice cosls, gains and osses on
curtaliments and non-routine sellements

2. Nat interest sxpenss of ncomea

Remeasurements. compriging of actusrial gains and losses, the effoct of tha assasi celling,
axchuding amounts inchuded in net mlerest on tha pet defined benelil labllity and the retum on
plan assets (excluding amounts included In net interest an the net defined benalit abllity), are
recogrised iImmediately 1 the Balance Sheat with a comrespanding debit or credit to retained
anmings through OC! in the pariod in which they occur, Remeasurements are not reclassified
lo peofit or koss In subisequent periods

b) Provident fund

Retiramant benefil in the form of providen! fund s a defined contribution schema. The
Company has no oblgation, other than the contribution payable to the provident fund. The
Company recognizes contnbulion payable through provident fund scheme as an expense,
whern an employes rendam the ralatad ssrvices. Il the codtribulion payable to scheme for
garvice recesived befors the balance shaal date exceeds the coniribulion alroady poid, the
daficll payable o the schema s recognisad as liabiity afler deducting the contriiution already
paid. If the contribulion slready paid excoids the conlribution due for services received befors
ihe balance shest dale, then sxcesses recognisad as an assel to the exiant that the
prapavrient will lead to, for example, a reduction in future paymant or a cash refund.

c} Compensated Absences

Acoumuiatad leave which is expecied (0 be utlised wilthin next 12 months is treated as shorl
torm amployes benafit. The Company measiurea the axpecied cosl of such absonoas as the
additional amount that Il expocts to pay 85 & result of the unusad entitlement and is discharge
by the yaar and,

2.12 GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Governmenl Grants, I any are recogrised at their fair value whon there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be recaived, and all the attached condilicns will ba complied with.

When the granl relaies 1o an expenses em, It is recognised By Income on o systematic basiy
over [he periods thal the relaled cosls; for which It iz intended lo compansale. are axpenasd.
VWhen the grant relales lo an essel il is recognised &s ncome in egual amounts over the
mxpucted usalul iife of the related asset



Whean the Company recetvas granis of non-monstary asasts the assel and grant are recorded
al falr value amounts and released 1o profit or lass over the sxpected useful Iife in 8 pattern of
consumption of the benelit of the underying asset.

2.13 SEGMENT ACCOUNTING:

The company has only single segment of business. Hence segment accounting is nol
regquired.

2.14 EARNINGS PER SHARE

Baslc samings per shame are calculsted by dividing the nel profit or loss for the period
sttributable to eguity sharehoiders by the weighled sverage number of eguity shares
cutstanding during the parod The weighted aversge number of equity shares outstanding
dunng the pariod is adjustad for events such as bonus wsue, bonus element in a rights lasue,
shara split, and reversa share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the numbsar of
equity shares cutstanding, without a comasponding chanpe in resources.

For tha purpose of caloulnting dilufed eamings per shara, the net profit or loss for the pariod
attribudable to squity shareholders and the weighted average numbsr of shares oulstanding
during the pariad ara adjusted for the affect of all potentialy dilutive equity shares

2.156 BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing cost includes interest and other costs incumed in conneqbon with the bormowing of
funds and charged to Stetement of Profit & Loss on the basis of effective inlerast rata,

Borrowing ocosts directly attributable to the scquisition, constustion or production of an assat
that necessarily takes & substantial perod of ime to gat ready for its intanded use or sale are
capitaised as part of the cost of the respective sssel. All cther borrowing costs are recognised
as sxpanses in the perlod In which they oocur

2.16 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Exceplional items ara transaclions which due o their size or incidence are sepamlely
disclosed to anabie a full understanding of the Company's financial performance. items which
may be considersd exceptional are significant restructuring charges, gains or losses on
dispesal of mvestments of subsidlaries, sssocale and joint venlures and
lossesiwrite down In the value of investment in subsidianes, sssociales and joint ventures and
significant disposal of xed sssats,

2.17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash squivalenis in the balance sheal comprise cash at banks and on hand and
short-lern deposits with an aoriginal matunty of three months or less, which are subject 1o
Insignificant risk of changeas in vale

2.18 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Provisions

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructiva)
as a rasult of past event, it Is probable thal an ouifliow of resocurces embodying sconomic
benefils wil be required o setbe the obligation and a reliabls estimate can be made of the



amouiil of the cbligation. Thess sslimates am reviewad at each réporting date and adjusted 1o
reflect the curment bast satimates.

If the affect of the time value of money is maleral, provisions ars discountad using 8 current
pre-inx rate that raflects, when appropriste, the risks specific 1o the liabllity, When discounting
it used, the Increase in the provision due (o the passage of Ume is recognised as a flinance
cosl

Contingent liabilities

A contingent lisbility is & possible obligation that arises from past ovonts whose oxlstence will
ba confirmed by the occumence or non-occumence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the Company or a present abligation fhal is nol recognised because it is
nol probable et sn outliow of resources will be required 1o setfie the obligation. A conlingent
lability also ansas in exiremely rare cases, where there is a lisbility that cannct be recognised
because | cannol be measured reliably. The Company does notl recognize a conlingent
lisbility but discioses s exmlence in the financal statemonts uniess the probability of outfiow
of resources Is remolz.

Provisions, conlingent abilites, conlingen! assais and commiiments are reviewed al each
balance shaat data.

2.19 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT
The Company maasures finanaial instrumants at fair value at sach balance shesl dale,

Fair varlue is the price thal would be recsived (o sell an ansel or paid to tranafler a Hability in an
ordarly transaction between markel paricipants ol the maasurement dale. Tha fair value
maasurament s basad on the presumpiion that the trangaction to sail the naset or irongfer the
lability 2kes piace either.

(i} In tha principal markel for asset or liabllity, o

(H) In the absenca of a principal market, in the most advantageous markel for the assel or
lintrility.

The principal or the most advantageous markel must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an essot or fiability is measured using the assumptions that morket
participants would use when pricing Ihe asset or iabillty, assuming that markst particioants act

in thair economic bast intsrast
A fair valus measurement of a non- financial assel takes inlo account 8 market participant's

ablity to genesale economic benefits by using Ihe assel in His highest and best use or by
aeding it 1o ancthar macked participant that would Use the asset n lts highest and bast usa.

The Company uses valuation techhiques thal are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient dala are svallabile 1o messure falr value, madmising the use of relevant
observably inpuls and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assels and lahlitkss lor which fair value s measwed or disclosed in the financial
sialements are calegorized within the fair value hiemrchy, described as follows, based on the
iowest lavel inpul thal is significant (o the fair value measurement as a whola:

Level 1- Quoted (unadjusiad) market prices in acthves markets for identical nssets or kabiities



Level 2- Valuation techniquas for which the lowest level input thel = significant o (he fair
valua measurement is directly of indirectly ohservable

Level 3- Valualion techniques for which the lowest lavel input that 5 sanificant o the fair
value measuremen! s unobservable.

For assets and liabilibes that sre recognised in the financisl statements on a recurring bass,
the Company determines whather transfers have ocourred between levels in the by
re-ansessing calngorization (basad on the lowes! level input et s significant to falr value
mezsurement as & whole) at the end of sach reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabliities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or fiability and the
level of the fair valus hinrarchy as axplained above.
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KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED )1 MARCH, 2024

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS Amount in Lacs)
AS AT AS AT
31.00.2024 3032023
NOTE - 4 OTHER FINAMNCIAL ASSETS r
Security Dopasits .78 T1.74
Licenes fess S2CAH 0.5 1.04
72,78
HOTE - 5 INVENTORIES
Freaw Matesisl 420 5481
Flnisrsd Goods 28.02 2125
Slores & Spares 5.68 6.85
Cifeers Mlatansd B2.A0 6018

120,48 14281
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KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024

HNOTES TD ACCOUNTS {Amedmnd by Lt )
MOTE - T CASH & BANK BALANCE
Cagh and Cash Egidvalents
Sl an Hid i .65
Enlances wih Schedulod Banks
In Current Account 168 85 196.52
GG Bank LEL (CAR-124 54 (1 . 148
I Bank Lid. (COC-0000e) 14241
Chagu doptmiind hut Aol clharad 2388 104 B8
Margin WMoty Dapoed agaennl bank gramnise wAT WA
Total 70816 AT
NKOTE - § CURRENT TAX ABSETS! (LIABILITIES) (NET)
TOS Foetvasio - =
Advance Paymsnt of Tax {1z 184
.27y 2184
NOTE - § OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Other Advances
Adhinces lor Meterial & Ssnicos 40304 447
Othern
Prizaalit expieess 074 1.14
Froqin FLince 150 1.1
Wharnd Lal Chudhary 0 05 .
HP CNG PREPAID CARD 020 012
Balances with SalutonyGovernment Aulhorities
GET oy Audil Feos Reaousmbils - 035
PavtriNHA Fadiag 0.04 0.10
A5 53 833
499,53 (51
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FMUMAR AUTOCAST LBITED
HNIOTES FORMMG PART OF THE FinihiCLAL RTATERUNTS FOR THE YEAN EXNOED 3% MARCH, 334

HOTES TO ACCOUNTS - Hﬂﬂhﬁ
AS AT AS AT
LS I00 .00 3003

MOTE - 17 OTHER FBANCIAL LAARLITIES

e Py riaod 0T
S Pl 1220 R st
Aazhl Foa Ewpabie B » 173
Stabdnry Audit T Papuinie .
Emrmly £ PErts A im
Expatine |y slin 643
liwmmsrad pomrimms| Lt rod s an i Eer
i Fund Payats i bt i
i ey St L el el Cleiiredd E B AT
G sy Do | Reenit 048 ns
Tuimghoen Fag Fapass oe 0.
S ety Sagage .06 0556
Cewertze Frzviessy e Pyl i 2035
Beonle PEysjde (] R
L ) wagd Fayspe Vol 1o
Woages b Bewwry Pambie M L]
21308 10997
WOTE - 18 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
ADVANCES FROM CLEJTOMERS .
Emmiuitry Cues Pl . dass
ES | Paymhis T ] 107
Fammp Furss 23 i o 5]
Provatest Fund Bapesia e Az
Flesscal Tas - =K |
57 paystie i ] i
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RUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 11 MARCH, 2024

NOTES TO ADCOUNTS = —i%‘“:;hﬁﬂ

2033 GTie 418300
WOTE - 30 MEVENUE FIOM OFTRATIONS
Conlma i aFar
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| e Tth CE ]
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KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2024

ROTES TO ACCOUNTS jAm o in Lacs
¥eoar Ended Yoo Endod
EAR Rl 3303
NOTE - 24 EMPLOYEES BENEFITS FXPENSES
Salgry, Wapee & Bana LA ] 453
Grafuily Exparaes 127 11,73
Corirlbusen © PF & Orer Finos 1.3 1780
Sial Welfar= Eapariinn AT gt
BS54 57 3518
ROTE - 18 FNARCE COSTS
Irgewinng Eiparmis 45 0 ara
= Bormosing Cotls igm 312
£ 050
WOTE - 76 OTWER EXFENSES
it Rermianscatitin 1 El 188
Cosmiss=mn = -
Dir=nior's Rerunemnon 50 134,55
Eacitty Exsmn ETRAE 550 52
Farsgn Talr Spenss 414 -
Frusgil (On ware]) oEe 0TS
Irmiusrnnes Exa L an
Legel & Profersora Crargas ] .57
Lty Fi Exn i D& f.54
Loss on Sale of PPE 014 -
Mactinmry Repan 3108 3500
Wadcy exp=rme 432 a5
ie=. Expanecs 1940 T
Fnbala & Dinmmunt Lol 05
Rt Rutas & Voves 708 08
Hegal: & Mure 2031 16.37
RO Carmn = ;
Surcry Badoncos wiaff :
T esury Crarges o FRT
Trovaflimg & Cornammnes (O] b S b p i
Viriss) Expenses azxr 184
TYGTAL (15N 3 7 X 5




KUMAR AUTOCAST LIMITED, LUDHIANA,
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. 27
27.1 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:
A} Contingent liabllities (to the axtent not provided for) (Amount Rs In Lacs)
[ Particulars As at 31032024 | As at 31.03.2023
| Liabillty lowards Bank againsi NIL NiL
Bank Guarantes svalled
Others - .
| Total NIL NIL |

B) Commitments: NIL

C) Undrawn Committed borrowing facility:
The Company has avalled wocklng capital limits amounting 1o Rs 1,000 lacs (March 31,
20123 Rs 1,000 Lacs) from ICICI Bank, smount of Rs. 1000 lacs (March 31, 2023 Rs
408.81 Lace) remain undrawn a8 &l Merch 31, 2024,

D) Other Litigation: NIL
E) Leases: NI
F) Contingant Assst: NIL

27.2 Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS-10 "Employss Banelits™ (specified under section 133
ol the Companies Act, 2013, road with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015) are
ghven balow:

Contribution to Dafined Centrioution Plin, recognised as oxpenss for the year is as under:

(Rs in Lacs)
" Particulars » . Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31,2023
Emphﬁ‘_r;a Contribution towards Provideni a3 260
f

i ancashmisnt 21.17 17.76
Employer's Contribulion lowards Employes 10.84 10.08
State Insurance (ESI) | |

| Pension Fund 2.45 340

Defined Beneflt Plan

The employees’ Gralulty Fund Scheme, which is a delined benefit plan, is managed by the
Company itael, Under the gratuity plan, every employee who has complated ot least five
yoars of satvice usually gets a gratuity on depariure @ 156 days of last drawn salary for
gach compieled year of service The present value of abligation s determined based on
actuarial valuation using the Projecied Unit Cradit Method, which recognizes esch period




al service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit antitlement and meaasures
each unil separately to bulld up tha final obligation. Tha follewing lables summarise he
companents of nel benefil expense recognised n the statement of prafit or loes and the
fundad stalus and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the respactive plans:

a) Reconciliation of opening and closing batances of Defined Benefit Obligation

Your ended Year onded

S March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Present value obfigation as at beginning 57.53 47.20
of the: year

Interest cosl . k] 331

Current Servios Cost B.A7 8.42

Benalils rald (11.08) 3.08)

_Remaasurement of (GainyLoss

"+ Expeniance Adjustment 3.02 {0 83)

- Difforance in  Presen! Valus of 0.16 250

Present value of obhigation as &l dlose 62.31 57.53
ol the year

b) Reconcilistion of opening and closing balances of fair value of plan assets

i Year endod Yoar ended
| March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Fair value of plan assels al beginning of = -
the year “
Expacied ratum on plan assats -
r coniribution o - =
Remeasurament of (GainVloss in ofher -
comprehensive income —
Retum on plan assets sxcuding inerest - =
income
Benglits paid - -
Fait valus of plan assals at year end | - -
¢} Net defined benefit asset/ (liabllity) recognised In the balance sheet
Year ended Year andad
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Fair value of plan assets -
Present velus of dsfined bensfil obligation 62.31 5?53
Amoun| recognisad In Balanca Sheol- Asset | (62.31) (57.63)
(Lisbility) | il
:LH#MHMW{WM&-MM#MMM!“
Year ended Yeoar endod
o - March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Curmant Service Cost B.87 8.42
Net intarest Coat 3.83 3.31

stuternsnt of profit and loss

Net defined beneft expense debited Io

1270

1173




o) Remoasurement (gain)/ loss recognised in other Income
| Yoar ended Yoar ended
S March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Remeasurement of (GainiLogs
- Expefiwince Adjustment 3.02 {0.83)
- Diffacance in Presant Value of Ob 0,18 2.50
Recognised in other comprehensive incoma | 3.18 1.57
f) Principal assumptions used in determining defined benofit obligation
Year ended Yoor onded
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Mortality Table AL 2012-14 Ulimate | FAL 2012-14 Ullimaie
Imputed rate of Interest (D) i2R%pa T37% pa
_imputed rate of Interest (IC) 7.37% pa. T24% pa
Salary Escalalion 7.00% p.a. T00% pa.
Attrition Rste 20/60 00% p.a _D/20M0 00% pa
g) Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant mn?ﬂul_ ' is as below
| ear ended Yoar ended
- March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023
Increass / (decrease) on presant value of defined
benelits obligations at the and of the year
Discount Rate
increase by 1% (1.0%) {1.28) |
Decesse by 1% 1.14 1.34
Salary Increase -
Increass by 1% _ 120 278 |
Dacraasa by 1% {1.17) {1.35)
_Attrition Rate
_Incresse by 1% (0.08) {0.08)
Decrease by 1% 0.08 .08
1) Maturity profils of defined benelit obligation |
Within the next 12 madnithe (next annual reporting 8.88 .30
_patiod)
Batween 2 and 5 yoars 5B 54,47
Between 5 and 10 years 324 2.81
Above 10 years 320 248
i

1. The esimates of rate of escalation n

salary consigered in actuarial valuation are

aftor taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and ofher relevant faclors
including supply and demand in the employmant market. The above information is

os cortifled by the Actuary,

2. Discount ralé is based on the prevaiing market yields of Indian Government
securites a3 at the balance sheet dale for the estimated lerm of the obligations.

3. The sensitnity anslyses shove heve been delermined based on a msthod (hat
eximpolales the impact on defined benefit obligation as a resull of reasonable
changes in key assumplions occurring at the end of the reporting pariod.



27.3 Segment Reporting

The Company has one Operaling segment as identified by tha Chief decision maker
ol the company In accordance with Ind AS-108, “Operating Segment” {specifiad
under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2015). Tharofore. no additional disclesure is required ko be given

274 The related partios as per the terms of Ind AS-24." Related Party Disclosures”,
(specified under section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule T of

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015) are disclused below: -

a) Dotails of Ralated Parties:

Sr. No | Particulars

Namea of Related Parties

T

1 Emnrprmu in 1. Kumar Exports
which  directors 2. Kumar Export Industriea Pvt. Ltd.
| ars interested
2 | Key Managemont 1. Sh. Arun Kumar Sood (Managing Director)
| Personnel 1. Sh, Ajay Kumar Sood (Director)
3. Sh. Ashish Kumar Sood (Dirsctor)
I 4. Sh. Shrey Bhutani (Independent Director)
| 5. Sh, Rakesh Dhanda (independent Diractor)
| 6. Smt. Ritu Mehra (Woman Director)
T
B.

Sh. Pranav Khanra (Company Secretary)
Smt. Usha Jayaprakash ( Chief Financial Officer)

b) Transactions with the Related Parties: (R=. in Lacs)
Nature of Transactions during | Enterprises  In  which | Management
the year directors are interested Personne!

2023-24 | 202223 2023-24 | 2022-23

Purchases/Labowr Job from 147,45 46.59 -— -
Kumar Expoits _
Sales \o Kumar Exports Z94607  28A311 == —
Sales v Kumar FExpon 513 -—

| Industries Pyt Ltd.

__Remunoration

| Ashish Kumar Sood - .- 2874 4517

Kumar Sood = — 4874 4817 |
| Asun Kumar Sood — — 46,74 4517
Pranav Khanna - -— 236 235
Usha Jayaprakassh (Current 0.08 550
CFO) |
Modical Reimbursement | I




Ashish Kumar Sood - — 299 1.08
| Ajay Kumar Sood - — 0.61 289
Arnun Kumar Sood - - 072 2,40
Advances Paid =
Kumar Exporis 388.50 -
_Amount Recoivable )
Kumar Exports 477 81 1147.40 =
_Amount Payable 1
" Kumar Exports 0.12 = =
a5i Kamar Sood =y i B.45 8.30
Ajay Kumar Sood — - 8.45 8.39
Arun Kumar Sood - — 846 B39 |
Pranay Khama 0.38 0.37
Usha Jayaprakash err! 084

27,5 Corporate Social Res

ponsibility
Tha provisions of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 are not applicsble on company.
Tharefore, no discissura is required o be msda under this clause.

27.6 Fair Value Measurements
Sat aul below, s the comparieon by cluss of the camying amounts and fair value of the
Company's Financial Instruments, other than those with canmying amounis that am

reasonable approxmations of fair values:
Financial Instrumonts by Carrying Valua Falr Valus
category .'
Asal March | As ot Merch | As at March | As sl March
_ 31,2024 31.2023 31.2024 31,2023
Financial Asssts at
amortised cost !
Other Financial Assei= 72.34 7278 7234 72.78
(Nen-Curresit)
Trade Recaivablas 733,59 1573.82 73351 157382
(Currert wnd Non-
_currant) )
Cash & Cash 206.16 231.27 206.16 23127
Equivalents
Financial Linbilities at
amortised cost .
 Borrowings 22.81 632.48 22.81 632.40
Trade Payables 137.24 164.32 13724 164 32
Other Financiai 213,08 180.07 213.06 160,07
| Liabiltties (current) |




The fair value of financial assets and hablities is Inciuded =1 the amount &t which the
Instrument could be exchanged in o current transaction between willing porties, other than
in a forced or liquidalion sale. The following methods and assumplions were used lo
estimate the fair values:

The fair value of unquoted instrumants, loans from banks and olher financial iablibes, as
wafl as othsr non-currsnl financial lisbilibes is estimated by discounting future cash flows
using rates currently availablo for debd on similor lerms. credit risk and remaining
maoturilies. In addition o being sensidive 1o a reasonably possible change in the forocast
cash Nlows or the discount rate, the fair valus of the equity nstruments is also sanuitive to a
reasonably possible changs in the growth rales. The valualion requires managemenl o
use unobservable inputs in the model, of which the significant unobservable Inputs ane
disclosad in e tables below Management ragularly assosses a range of reasonably
on the total fair value.

The fair values of tha Company's interast-baaring barrowings and loans sre determined by
using discounted cash flow method using discount rate that reflects the lssusr's borrowing
rate as al tha and al the reporting periad.

Long-term recelvables/payabies are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such
oo intras! rates, risk factors, and Individusl creditwirthiness of the counterparty and Lthe
risk characienstics of the financed project. Based on this sevaluation, allowances ane akan
o account for the expected credit lossas of these receivables.

The significant unobsarvable inputs used in the falr value measuremen! categorzed within

Lavel 3 of the falr valua hierarchy together with a quaniitalive sansilivity analysis as at 31
March 2024, gre as shown balow

Falr value hierarchy

The Company uses tha following hiararchy for determining and disciosing the fair value of
financisl instruments by valualion technique:

Level 1: guolasd (unadjustad) prices Iy active markels for (denlical assels or
liabilities.

Lovel 2: other techniques for which all inputs that have @ significant affec! on the
recorded fair value are observable, sither directly or indireclly.

Lovel 3: techniques thal usa inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded
fair value that nre not based an obsarvable markel data.

| Carrying Value Fair Value

 March 312024 | Lovel1  Level2| Lavel3

Financlal Assets at amortised cost

_Other Financial Assets (Non-Curment ) 72.34 - - 7234
Trade Receivables 733.51 - = T35
Cash & Cash Equivalants : 206,16 - -1 20616

Financial Liabilities at amortised cost ] | -




Borrowings 22 81 - | . 22 81
Tride Poynbles 137.24 | - | -1 137.24
Other Financeal Liabililies {ciirramn) 21308 | - 213.08
Quantitative disclosures of fair valus measurement hiscarchy as on March 31%, 2023
Carrying Value Fair Value ]
_ March 312023 | Lavel 1| Level2| Level3
Financiol Assets at amortised cost
Otrer Financial Assets (Non-Current) 72.78 - - 7278 |
Trade Racaivables 1573.82 - - 157382
Cash & Cash Equwalents 20127 3127
Financial Liabilities at amortised cost | . .
| Barrowings A32 49 - - 632.49
Trade Payables B 164,32 . -1 16437
Other Financial Liabililes (Cument) 168.07 - 169.07
27.7 Earnings per share
Amount Rs In lacs)
. Particulars Yearended  Yoar anded |
March 31, March 31,
| 2024 2023
Basic Earmings per share .
Numerstor for earnings per share —
- Prafil afier taxation 45.84 125.93
Danominator for eamings per shara
| - Weighted numbor of equity shares oulstanding (Nos. 103.74 103.74
| in lacs) during the ysar
Earnings per share-Basic (one equity share of Rs 0.47 121
10/- each) (Amount in Rs)
{
Diluted Eamings per share
Numerator for sarnings per share |
- Profit sitar taxation i 48 84 125 03
' Denominator for earnings per share I
- Weighted number of aguity shares cutstanding (Nos. 103.74 103.74
in iscs) during the year L
Earnings per share-Diluted (one equity share of Ra 0.47 1.21
10/- sach) (Amount In Rs) |

27.8 Capital Management

For ths purposes of Company's capital management, Capita! includes equity atiributable to
the aquity holders of the Company and all other equity reserves. The primary objective of
the Company’s capital management is o ensure that | maintains an afficient capital
structure and maximize sharsholder value. The Company manages Its capits! struclure
and makes sdjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of
the financial covenonts. To meintain or adjust the capital ‘stnicture, the Company may
adjus! the dividend payment to shareholdars-or issue now shares. No changes were mada



In the obleclives, policies or processes for managing capital durlng the year andad March
31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital
phes et debl. The Company’s policy s to keap the gearing ratio batween 15 1o 35%.

Particulars _March 31,2024 | March 31,2023
Loans and boirowings (Net of Cash and Cash - 401.22

_Equivalenis) )

_Neot Debt - | 401.22
Equity 1404.08 | 1357.61
Tatal Capital 1404,08 1357.61
Capital and Net Debt 1404.08 175883
Gearing ratio (Net Debt/Capital and Net Debt) - 22.81%

27.9 Financial risk management cbjectives and policivs

The Company's principal financal lisbilities, other than derivatives, comprise loans and
bomowings, trade and other payables. The main purposs of these financisl labilities is 1o
finance the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets inchude loans,
trade and ottier receivables and cash and cash equivalents that are didved directly from
ita operations.

Tha Camparny’s financial risk managoment is an integral parl of how 1o plan and execuls
lts bukiness strategles. The Company ls expossd to markel riak, credit fak and liquidity
ik

The Company s senior managemenl oversees the managsment of these risks. The senlor
professionals working o manage Ihe financial risks and the appopriate financls! risk
grvemanocs framework (or the Company are scoountable to the Board of Directors and
Audil Committas Thupmmpmmwmmmpnnﬂmmwim
the Company's financial risk-laking activities are governad by sppropriate policies and
precadures and thal financial risk am identfied, maansured and mansged in accordance
with Company policies and Company risk objective,

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these
risks which are summarized as below: '

{a)  Market Risk

Market risk Is the risk thal the feir value of future cash flows of a financial inatrement will
fluctuate because of charges in marke! prices Marke! prices comprise lhees types of risk:
currency rate risk, interest rale risk and alher price risks, such as equity prics risk ang
commodily price risk. Financial instrumaents alfected by markel risks include loans and
borrowings, deposits, imvesiments and foreign curmency recetvables and payables. The
sensitiity analyses in the following sections refate to the position as at March 31 2074
m.mmumnhwmmmuhmmmmmmmnm



of gratuity and other post-ratirement obligations; provisions; and the non-financial assels
and liabilites, The sensifivily ol the rslevant Profit and Loss lem is he effect of the
assumod changes In the reapecive market! risks. This is based on the finuncial sssets and
financal iabillles held as of March 31, 2024,

(b)  Interest Rate Risk

Interest rato is tha risk thal the fair vaive or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will
fiuctuaie because of changeas In market interest rates. The Company's expasurs 1o the risk
of changes in marke! inlerest ralss relales primarfly w0 the Company’s shorl ferm debl
obligation st Noating interest rales. The Company's Tarm loan outstanding as al March 31,
2024 comprise of fixed mis loans and accordingly, are not expose to risk of fluctuation in
‘market interest rale.

{e)  Credit Risk

Cradit Fligk o the risk that the counter party will not maet its obligation under a financial
instrument or customer contrecl, leading 10 a financial loss, The Compsany 1S exposed 10
credil rsk from its operaling activities {primarly frade receivables) and fram its financing
achiiies, including deponits with banks, foreign sxchengs transactions and ofher Tinancial
instrumenis:

(i} Trads Recsivables

Cuslomer credil risk |5 managed by the company based on s established policy.
procedures and control relating lo cusiomer credit sk managament Oulstanding
MWIWMWWWWMWMMH
punerally meviewed regularly by the management of the company.

An impairmenl analysls is performed @l sach reporiing dale on trade recetvables by
iletime expected credit loss method based on provision matrix. The maximum exposure 1o
credil risk at the reporting date fa the camying value of each class of finencial assets. The
Company does not hok! collateral ss security. The Company evaluates the concentration
of nek with respect to trade receivables as low,

(i Financial instruments and cash deposits

Cradit risk from bialances with banks and finandal instilitions i= managed by the Company
in accordance with the palicy.

The Company’s maximum exposure o credit risk for the components of ihe balance shest
al 31 March 2024 is the carrying amounts, The Company’s maximum exposura ralating 1o
financinl instruments s noted in lgudity table below, Trade Receivables and othor
Mnmlmmﬂmuﬂmmmmmmmuﬂwundw such
as debtor falling to engage in tha repayment plan with the Campany.



- Particulars As at March | As at March
31 2024 31 2023

[Financial assets for  which allowance s

measured using 12 months Expected Credit

Loss Method (ECL)

Cash & Canh Eguivaionts 206,18 231.27

Cithar Non-Current financa) assets: 7234 7278

Firancial aosots for which aflowance is

meatiurad using Life time Expected Credil Lass

_Method (ECL)

Trade Receivable T33.51 1673.82

Ha;mmﬂhbnmmwmmmmmmnbgmmmmh
thesa hanks.

The ageing analysia of irade recaivables has been considered from The date the Invoics
e,

falls
Particulars | As at March 31 2024 | As at March 31 2023 |
0 'to 180 Days due 730,72 1671.03
| pastduedale
More than 180 days 278 279
pasl due dala
Total 733.51 157382
(d)  Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settie or meel its
obligations on hime or al reasonable price, The Company's ohjective Is to at all Gmes
maintain optimum levels of bguidity to meet its cash and liquidity requirements. The
Ganmduu@mﬁmhﬂmﬂdﬂypﬂunammnnmﬂhm
system. Il maintains adequate source of financing through the use of shori-lerm baink
deposite and cash credit facility. Processes and policies reiated to such risks ane oversesn
By senior management. Managemen! moniiors the Company's higuidity pogiian through
mﬂi‘qhﬁﬁnhmhbﬁigplﬂ:peﬂuﬂmﬂmﬂmﬂﬂﬂ&nmmum
concentralion of sk wath respeat to fts debt and concluded it to be low.

Maturity profile of financial liabilities

mmbﬁmMHmmhmﬂmwmﬂ
financial liabiities st tha reporting date based on contractual undiscounted payments

| As at March 31,2024 Lossthan 1 Year | Morethan 1 Year |  Total
Borrowings 1222 | 10.59 22,81
Othar Currgril Financial Liabilities 21306 -1 213.08
Trade Payables 137.24 -1 13724
_As at Muarch 31,2023 Loss than 1 Year  More than 1 Year Tatal
- 623 56 883 B324h
Otrer Current Financial Liablies 168.07 -|  169.07
 Trade Paysbiss .‘ 164.32 -1 164.32




27.10 The bolances of Trade Recelvables, Loans & Advances, Deposits and Trade
Payables ate subect lo confirmation/ reconciliation and subsequent sdjustments if
any,

27.11 In opinion of the Board, all the current assots, loans & advances have the value on
m%hlmmmumﬂmﬂmwmlﬂmmuﬂimmﬁ
aro sialed,

ﬂ.!ﬂﬁﬂMﬂWWﬁﬂﬂﬁﬂhﬂfﬁlnﬂhwmmﬂﬁﬂﬂHHﬂm
mmmmmwmmmmmmmﬂsmummm
made separalely

27.11 Additional iInformation

| Details of Bonami Property held
Az por information provided by the mansgement the company has no Benami
property.

i All the Mo deeds of immovable property are in tha name of the company

ik mmemnmmmmswthHhﬂmemhnﬁIﬂ
sequrity of curren! assels. hhnuwmmnuNW;dcmmtmmﬂedby
the Company and are in agreement with tha books of accounls

n. Willul Defayhter

ﬁmmpmrmnmmmwwddmmwlwhﬂﬂmm
InsStution or other lender,

v.  Relaticnship with Struck off Companies
The company kas no lransactions with companies struck off under seclin 248 of
the %mmmianrmﬁmdmm 1956

¥l Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
mtmwwmmmnngMdcﬂmmmmm

wil. Compliance with number of layers of companies
wmmmmdmmmms&mﬂﬂ
mﬂnfhﬂ:lmwtlhﬁxnmlﬁtﬂmmummnmbHﬂfLwlﬁﬂu.
2017, =re nol applicable on the company &s the company has no subsidiary.

vil.  Compiiance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
mmmwmmwmwhﬂumﬂmhmmm
sactions 230 1o 237 of the Companies Act, 2013

ix. wmdmmmmmm
a The company has nol sdvanced or lcaned or invested funds (either
hmudhmd:wnhy-mhmurmwnﬂmmmuurhﬂﬂlﬂ}h
any other parson(s) or enfity(is), ncluding fareign entities (Intermecfiaries)
The company has no! provided any guaraniee, security or the like fo any
person o snlity



Bl

b. ﬂnmpmrmwmhudwfundﬁmmymﬂljwuﬂwfm}.
Including foreign entitkes (Funding Party) with the understanding (whalher
raoorded in wrillng or olharwisa) Furthar the company has not rocsived
any guarantos, socurity or the like any guaranice, security or the like 1o any

parann or antily
x  Undisclosed income

Trm{:mpnwhumsmhhmmmmﬂuhmhdmm
huhumwmﬂumdmﬂhcbmdummdmlhmrhmux
assessments under the Incoine Tax Adl, 1981

i, Detalls of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency
TthmwtunﬂMadmwum&ymwmmmww
during the financlsl year

27.14 Previous yesr amounts have bean rociassified wheraver necessary lo confitm with
CutTenl year presentation

PLACE: LUDHIANA
DATED: 30.05.2024

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE
s s
.'- :‘- - MAR SOOD
IREL DIRECTOR
DIN- 00685585
AU ' ?ﬁ”“"r
-—-"'"_.-.-.-—-.
USHA JAYAPRAKSH PRANAV KHANMA

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER  COMPANY SECRETARY
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